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Form 990

Department of ihe Treasury
Intemal Ravenus Gervico

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Iaternal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter Soclal Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Informatlon about Form 980 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2013, and ending

, 20

B cueck o appacanse

C Name of organization SCL, HEALTH -
FKA E=XEMPLA, INC.

FRONT RANGE,

INC.

O Employer idenification numbar

84-1103606
:,f:;:' Doing Business As
Nare change Number and street (or P O, boxif maid is not delivered 10 street addross) Room/suite € Telephone number
Ina-at earan 2420 WEST 26TH AVE., SUITE 100D {(303) 467-4430
Termntes Cuty or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Armanded DENVER, CO 80211 G Grossrecespts $ 681,900,699,
Applicaton

F Name and address of pnncpal officer GRANT WICKLUND

8300 W 38TH AVE WHEAT RIDGE, CO 80033

H{a) {s this a group retum for Yes
wbordinates?
H{b) Ase all susordmates rcixdad? Yes

X | No
No

=
(S5

Tax-exempt status

1 X [sotexa) [ [so1e0¢ ) € (mseno) |

[ 947ty or |

l 527 If “No,” attach a s! (ses mstructions)

J Website » WWW.SCLHEALTHSYSTEM.ORG

H{c) Group exemption number P

K Form of organization. | X I Corporation [ I Trust[

[ Association r ] Other B>

| L Year of tormation: 1305] M State of legal domicie  CO

& Summary
% 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant ectivites WE REVEAL AND FOSTER GOD'S HEALING LOVE BY
= 8 JIMPROVING THE HEALTH OF THE PEOPLE AND COMMUNITIES WE SERVE, _ _________ _____________
o E ESPECIALLY THOSE WHO ARE POOR AND VULNERABLE.
g__, g %' 2 Check this box P {j if the orgamzation discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
S é g 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (PartVI, ne1a) | . . . . . .. . . v o v v e e 3 11.
T < o] 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part V1, ine 1b) , |, _ . . e e e e e 4 5.
E § § Total number of indiwduals employed in calendaryear 2013 (PartV,lne2a), , ., . . . . . . . . . o o' .. 5 4,918.
3 S| 6 Total number of volunteers (esUmate f NBCESSANY) . . . .\ s o\ vttt e e e e 6 600.
2= <| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIL, column (C), me 12 | _ . . . . . . . J R I £ | 388,775.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 . . . . . . v e v o v « o, e s s s e 7b 175,272.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contnbutions and grants (PartVULEneth) . . . ., . . . 0 s v s e e e e e e 950,284. 5,098,906.
€| 9 Program service revenue (Pant Vill. e 2g) . . _ .. . . . . e 672,336,029.| 665,450,720
E 10 investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,8nd 7d), . . . . . . . it e e .. 13,737,537, 8,229,895.
11 Other revenue (Part VIli, column (A), knes 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢c, t0c,andt1e), , ., . ., ... ... 1,651,613, -116,786.
12 Total revenue - add ines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A). ne 12). . . . . . . 688,675,463.| 678,662,735,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A), tnes 1-3) _ . . . .., .. .. ... 750,100. 858,812.
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, ined) | . . ... ... ... .. 0 0
g |15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lnes 5-10), , , , , , ., 301,121,289.]| 300,392,278.
2 |16a Professional fundraismg fees (Part IX, column (A), lne 11} | | . . ., .. ... ...... 0 o
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ne25)p» 0
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), bnes 11a-11d, 11f-24e) , _ . . . .. ... e e 352,538,252, 373,721,195.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX. column (A). ne 25) , , ., . ... ... 654,409,641.] 674,872,285.
19 Revenue less expenses_Subtract line8 from e 12 s 34,265,822, 3,690,450.
'55 '1 U\ﬁ@@EHVED Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£3120 Towassets Panxinere), . | [ T} .. .. ... .| 956,351,142, | s84,253,125.
<2121 TYotal habilities (Part X, ne 26y . . [, T 72| A 514,335,976.] 415,035,614.
EE 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtr [%Qezgqgrgllnngzﬂ ZUM . Q ..... . . 442,015,166.| 469,217,515,
Signature Block L fe
Inse, CATToG, 3 CAEIERS Deciaraton o prepargt (A A DR SICTTTS DK o ol iorhalieh of whnth Drepcoes hos amy Kaowdocgs - 0 MY Knowiedge and belel, 1 s
ZZ 7
. e u/rofid
Sign Dafe 77
Here (Xl
Type or pnnt name and tlle
PnntType prepara’s name Preparer's signature Date Check u " PTIN
Paid  1JENNIFER L RICHTER ernfor oo bz 11/05/14 |serrempored | P00366526
Preparer
Use Only |Fim's name »ERNST & YOUNG U.S. LLP Fam'sEIN B> 34-6565596
Fim's address $>190 CARONDELET PLEZA, SUITE 1300 CLAYION, MO 6310%

Phone no 314-290-1000

May the IRS discuss thts return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

l IYes ILINO

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions.

JSA
3E1010 1 000
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Form 990 (2013) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response or notetoanyhnemnthisPart #h . . . .. ... ... .............

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission
WE REVEAL AND FOSTER GOD'S HEALING LOVE BY IMPROVING THE HEALTH OF
THE PEOPLE AND COMMUNITIES WE SERVE, ESPECIALLY THOSE WHO ARE POOR
AND VULNERABLE.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 890 or 990-E27 . . .. L. [Jves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SBIVIOBS? . L e e [ ves [XINo

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code Y(Expenses $ 453,214,369 Including grants of § gss, 812 ) (Revenue $ 577,100,615 )
PROVISION OF HOSPITAL BASED HEALTHCARE SERVICES, INCLUDING CHARITY
CARE AND UNREIMBURSED MEDICAID - SEE DESCRIPTION IN SCHEDULE O.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 66,891,752 Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 51,273,569 )

4¢ (Code ) (Expenses $ 17,990,525 Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 20,907,832 )
WEST PINES BEHAVIORAL HEALTH - SEE DETAILED DESCRIPTION IN
SCHEDULE O.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O)

(Expenses $ 12,708,869 Including grants of § ) (Revenue $ 19,642,905 )
4e Total program service expenses p 560,805,515.
3E1620°2 000 Fom 990 (2013)
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No

Is the organization described in section 501(c){3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,”
complete SChedule A . . .« . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see wnstructons)? . . . . .. ... 2 X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule C,Part!. . . . . . . ..« . i i i i i e 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election n effect during the tax year? If "Yes,”complete Schedule C,Part!l. . . . . .. ... .. ... ... ... 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receves membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
= T | 5 X
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the nght to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part] . . . .« o v v v v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partil. . . . . . . . .. 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partlll . . . . . o« o i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . .. ... ... 0.0 o 0. 9 X
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarly restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . .. 10 X
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions i1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VIL, VI, IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for fand, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes”
complete Schedule D, Part VI _ . . | . . . . . e 11a| X
D the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl . _ . . . . ... ........ 11b X
Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its tota! assets reported in Part X, Iine 167 If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . . . . . ... ... 11c X
Did the organization report an amount for other assets 1n Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e 11d| X
Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X |11e| X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertatn tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X , . . . . . 11f X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl . . . . .« « . i i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e, 12a X
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” and if
the organization answered "No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xland Xllisoptional . . . . . . . . . . . ... 12b X
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)}(1)}(A)(n)? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . . ... .. 13 X
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . .. .. .. 14a X
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland V. . . . . . ... .. 14b X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F,Partslland IV . . . . . . . ... . .. ... .. .... 15 X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsllland IV . . . . . . . ... ... ... 16 X
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . .. ... ... 17 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . « o o« o i i i i i i it e 18 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partlll . . . . . . . 4 o i i i i i s e e e e e e e e 19 X
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . . . . ... ... 20a) X

b If "Yes" to ne 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? , . . . . . 20b| X

JSA
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Il . . . . ... ........ 21 X
Dud the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? if "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partsland lll . . . . . ... ... ... ....... 22 X
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e 23 | X
Dud the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K IF“No,"goto line 25a. . . . . . . . v i i i i i e e i e e e e 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . . 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time durnng the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . L .. L. L e e e e e e e e e 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" i1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any tme duringtheyear? . . . .. . 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part!. . . . . . ... .. ... ..... 25a X
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Partl . . . . . . . o i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payable to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part 1, _ . . . . . . . . . .. ... 26 X
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partilf, . . . .. ... ...... 27 X
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . . . . . 28a X
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L Part IV, . . . i v it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . .. ... 28¢c X
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 X
Did the organization recewve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. . . . . . . . . . . L. ... e e e e e 30 X
Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
- 1 O 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . . . . . . @ i i e i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-37 If "Yes,"complete Schedule R Part! . . . . . . . . ... .. .cv.eu... 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part li, i,
oriV,and Part V,line 1 . .« . o L . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?, . . . . ... . ... .. 35a| X
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization recewve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, lne 2, , , . . . 35b; X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R Part V. line 2 , . . . . . . . . v i v i i i e i e i e e 36 X
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI. . . . e e e e e e e e s e e 37 X
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, kines 11b and
192 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete ScheduleO . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... . ... .... 38 X

JSA
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Form 990 (2013)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPatV ... ... ... .. ... ... .....

3a

4a

Sa

6a

4]

JTAQ o a

12a

13

c
14a

Yes | No

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable, . . . . .. ... 1a 594

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included n line 1a Enter -0- if not applicable, . . . . . . .. 1b 0

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?, . . . . . . L . . . .. . L e e e e e e e e ic X

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | | 2a I 4,918

If at least one I1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X

Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . . . . . . .

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? _ . _ . . .. ... 3a X

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O , . . . . .. 3b X

At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial

BCCOUM)? L L L L L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a X

If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country ™ _ _ __ _ _ _ _

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts .

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any tme dunng the taxyear? , ., .. ... 5a X

Diud any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | Sb X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? _ . . . . . . . .. . . . . . @ 5c

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? _ _ _ . . . . . . .. 6a X

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not taxdeductble? | . . . . L. e b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods | . . -

and services provided to the payor? | . . . . . L. e e e e e e 7a X

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provded? _ . . . ... ..... 7b

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file FOMM 82827 . . . . . i i it it e e et e e e e e e e e e s e 7c X

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear ., . . . ... .. ....... | 7d |

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X

Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? , . . | . 7f X

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a){(3) supporting

organizations. Did the supporting orgamzation, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring | __ -

organization, have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . ... ............ 8

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. _ -

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? . _ _ . . . . . ... ............ 9a

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor adwisor, or related person? _ , . . . .. ... ...... 9b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter

Intiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, tne12 . . . . ... .... 10a

Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 12, for public use of club faciites ., . . ., [10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter

Gross income from members orshareholders . . . . . ... ... ... ... .. ... .... 11a

Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem ) . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... .... 11b . N

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year _ | | | . 12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more thanone state? , _ _ . . . . ... ... ..... 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O

Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . ... ... ........ 13b

Enterthe amountofreservesonhand, ., ., ... .. .. ... ... ... 0 13¢

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . ., ., . ... ... ... 14a X

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . 14b

b

JSA
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'Form990(2013) SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to hnes 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to anylinemnthisPartVl . . . . ... ..... ... .........
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . 1a 11
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 3
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployee? . . . . . . . . . L il e e e e e e 2 X
3 D the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its goverming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
6 D the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. .. i il 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . L . L i e e e 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . .o i i i h i . 7b | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken during
the year by the following
a Thegoverningbody?. . . . . . v i i i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . ... ... .. ... ... ..... 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee hsted in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addressesin Schedule O . . . . . .. .. .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffilates? . . . . . . . .. ¢ 0t i v i it i i h o 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affihates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . |10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the foom? . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Dd the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No," gotoline 13 . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
NSE 0 CONTICES? & . . o i i it i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the policy? If "Yes,”
descrnibe in Schedule Ohow thIsSwasdone . . . . . . v v o v i i i it s et i s et et e et e e 12¢| X
13 Dd the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . . . . .. oL e 13 [ X
14 Dd the organization have a written document retention and destructionpolicy?. . . . . . . ... ... ... .. 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . ... ... ... ... ....... |15a X
b Other officers or key employees of theorganization . . . . . . . . o v v it it i ittt e e 15b X
If "Yes" to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxableentity duringthe year?. . . . . . . . . i i i it it et e e e e et e 16a| X
b If "Yes,"” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 i1s required to be filed »_ __ __ _ __ __ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ o __
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website Upon request D Other (explamn in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organlzatlon P> SCLH FRNT RGE C/0 SHARON OWENS 2480 W 26TH AVE, STE 200B DENVER, CO 80211 303-813-5190
IsA Form 990 (2013)
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Fom: 990 (2013) SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartVIl. . . . ... ............... [:]

Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

e List all of the organization's current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e List all of the orgamization's former directors or trustees that receiwved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons 1n the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(C)
(A) (B) Position (D} €) F)
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation |compensation from amount of
week (ist any] officer and a director/trustee) from related other
hourstr [o S| s]o] x|ex| the organizations compensation
related | o gl2|3 ~;<': 3s § organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organzatons | 5 [ £ & | 3|2 8| 8| (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | 8 & | 3 2|8g and related
ne) g 2 3| 32 organizations
g[8
g ¢
Q
_{1STEVE COBB, MD ________________ | 50.00]
PRESIDENT EPN 0] X 0 396, 380. 74,333.
_{)LYDIA JUMONVILLE ______________| _2.00]
TREASURER, SVP FINANCE & CFO 50.00] X X 0 621,924. 100,635.
_{3)BOB_LADENBURGER _______________ | 25.00]
EVP HOSP OPS & PRES/CEO EHC 25.00| X X Q 1,957,445. 156,351.
_{(4MIKE SLUBOWSKI ________________| _2.00]
CHAIR; SYSTEM PRESIDENT AND CE 50.001 X X 0 1,343,585. 49,627.
_{5)SISTER AMY WILLCOTT ___________|_ _2.00
VICE CHAIR 0] X X 0 0 0
_{eMARLA WILLIAMS | 2.00]
DIRECTOR 0] X 0 0 0
_{7BRUCE R. SMITH, MD_ ____________| 50.00]
PHYSICIAN/DIRECTOR 0] X 287,519. 0 35,856.
_{QKEVIN B. MILLER, MD_ __________ | 50.00]
PHYSICIAN/DIRECTOR 0] X 774,063. 0 41,699.
_{9HELEN CREGGAR ________________ | 2.00]
DIRECTOR 0] X Q 0 0
(QLoRI FOX ] _2:00
DIRECTOR 0] X 0 0 0
(11)DAWN BOOKHARDT ______ | _2.00
DIRECTOR 0] X 0 0 0
{12)J. GRANT WICKLUND _____ ________| 50.00]
CEO - ELMC 0 X 0 545,018. 142,267.
(13)DAVID HAMM | 50.00]
CEOQO - EGSMC 0 X o 519,531. 139,036.
{14)KAREN SCREMIN | 50.00]
CFO - ELMC 0 X O 251,330. 46,170.
JSA Form 990 (2013)
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Form 990 (2013) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) €) ®
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estmated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation | compensation from amount of
week (Ist any | DOX, unless person s both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
relmed |23 21218 |538 || organizaton | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organzations 3 CS‘. E 8; g § a ?‘ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
belowdotted |2 € | 5 sl =" and related
line) - - g|°®8 organizations
1HEHE
3|2 H
( 15) JOHN HIGGINS _________________| 50.00]
CFO - EGSMC 0 X 0 230,283. 56,796.
( 1e) CHRISTINA JOHNSON ____________| =% 50.00,
VP CHIEF CLINICAL QUALITY OFFI 0 X 0 423,743. 55,281.
( 17) ROBERT BILLERBECK ____________|_ 50.00
CMO - EGSMC 0 X o 348,365. 23,335.
( 18) BETH FORSYTH | ° 50.00]
COO - EGSMC 0 X 0 297,330. 60,785.
( 19) MARGARET PRICE ____ | ° 50.00]
VP OPERATIONS - ELMC 0 X 0 292,059. 56,875.
( 20) GERALDINE TOWNDROW ______ | 50.00]
VP-CHIEF NURSING OFFICER - ELM 0 X 0 270,973. 34,5609.
( 21) SUSAN KERSCHEN ________________| 590.00
CNO - EGSMC 0 X 0 249,915. 54,354.
( 22) ELISA WETHERBEE | 50.00]
COO - EPN 0 X 0 245,104. 21,498.
( 23) SANDRA CAVANAUGH ______________l_50.00]
VP COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - EGS 0 X 0 214,476. 40,900.
(24) scoTT bay ____________________|_ 50.00]
VP HUMAN RESOURCES - ELMC 0 X 0 211,163. 40,463.
(25) aMy pACEY ____________________| 50.00
VP HUMAN RESOURCES - EGSMC 0 X 0 184,508. 34,978.
1b Sub-total e »| 1,061,562.] 5,635,213. 785,974.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . ... . ...... »| 3,607,039. 3,272,229. 640,111.
dTotal(addlines1band1c). . . . . . . . .. .. ...t iiinieenn. » 4,668,621. 8,907,442.1 1,426,085.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 310
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated SRR FORONN W
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . .. ... ... . ... ... c.... 3 | X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such e .
INdividual . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or indswvidual - U [
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . . .. ... ... ..... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year
(A} (B) (®)]
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

ATTACHMENT 1

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not Iimited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization »

94

JSA
3E1055 1 000
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Form 990 (2013) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8 ©) (D) €) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (st any | boXx, unless person i1s both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
related 1231 2/2(F é‘g g | organizaton | (w-2/1099-MiSC) from the
ooanzatcns | 32 | 2| 8 |3 |58 | F | (W-211098-MISC) organzaton
elow dotted g{‘:—, 8 =1 38 and related
line) SE e K] organzations
AHEHE
el2 2
° g
26) RODERICK LAMOND, MD __________[ 50.00]
PHYSICIAN 0 X 774,700. 0 30,817.
27) MARK WATTS, MD | ° 0.00]
PHYSICIAN 0 X 726,021. 0f 26,446.
28) JASON SHOFNOS, MD ____________| *® 50.00]
PHYSICIAN 0 X 724,270. 0 36,142.
29) WILLIAM ANDERSON, MD ________ | = 50.00]
PHYSICIAN 0 X 720,219. 0 24,777.
30) MARK AMMONS, MD _______________|_50.00]
PHYSICIAN 0 X 661,829. 0] 25,992.
31) TODD CONKLIN __________________|_25.00
VP-CFO HOSPITAL OPERATIONS 25.00 X 304,310. 16,103.
1b Sub-total L >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, SectionA , , . . .. ....... »
dTotal{addlinestband1¢). . . . . . . . . . i i v v i v i it et »
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 310
Yes | No
3 Dd the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated NS I PO
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . i v i it ittt enenn 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such - NS
INAIVIJUAl . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 [ X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual - R R
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year
(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization »

JSA
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Form 990 (2013) SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any ine inthis PartVI . . . . . .. ... .. ... . .....] l:]
(A) (B) © (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

28| 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . . . - 1a
8 é b Membershipdues . ........ ib
gf ¢ Fundraisingevents . . .. ... .. ic
O=2| d Relatedorganizations . . . . . . . . 1d 1,408,144
g‘% e Government grants (contnbutions) . . | 1e 3,690,762
g‘, E f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants,
= o and similar amounts not included above . [ 1f
§.§ g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $
h Total. Addlines 1a-1f . . . . .« o v v e o v o o oo o o . » 5,098, 906.
§ Business Code o .
% 2a NET PATIENT REVENUE 621110 647,301,271. 646,957,919 343,352
‘: b OTHER AFFILIATED RENT INC 531120 1,389,571 1,389,571
:;_’ ¢ PHARMACY SALES 446110 606,377. 606,377
& d ADMIN MISC INCOME 900099 67,900. 22,477 45,423
E e ALL OTHER PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE 900099 16,085,601 16,085,601
‘8-’ f All other program service revenue . . . . .
a g Total. AddIines2a-2f . . . . .« . i i i 4. e ... > 665,450,720,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts). « « v « v ¢ o v ¢ v 0 0 e 0w a .. > 7,840,030, 7,940,030
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . > 0
5 Royalties - « = = =+ = = ® 280l | 0
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Grossrents . . « « .+ « . . 308,940
b Less rental expenses . . . 274,247
¢ Rental ncome or (loss) . . 34,693 . - - — - ..
d Netrental ncomeor(loss) . . . . . . .. .. ... .. » 34,693 34,693.
(1) Securities () Other
7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory 289,865.
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . .
¢ Ganor(loss) . . .. ... 289,865 |.. ... I - - - - - .
d Netgamor(loss) « « « « « « s o o o s o s s o s o o o o s > 289,865 289,865
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
S events (not including $
3 of contributions reported on line 1¢)
f SeePartiV,lne18 . . . . . .. . ... a
_qc’ b Less drectexpenses . . . . .. .. .. b - - -
5 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . . . > 0
9a Gross Income from gaming activities
See PartIV,line19 , . . ... ..... a
b Less drectexpenses . . . . . . . ... b . .- SO .
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gamingactvites. . . . . . . . . » 0
10a Gross sales of nventory, less
retums and allowances |, _ . . .. ... a 2,729,968
b Less costofgoodssold. . . ... ... b 2,963,717 |. J— -
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory_ , . . . ... . » -233,749 -233,749
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code ~ ) .
41a OTHER RENTAL REVENUE 900099 82,270. 82,270
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . .. ... ....
e Tota, Addlines 11a-11d + « « « ¢ ¢« + ¢ 0 o o o o o « o & » 82,270
12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . . . . o .. .. . » 678,662,735 664,910,466 388,775 8,264,588
JSA Form 990 (2013)
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"Form 880 (2013) SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606 page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line mthis Part IX . . . . .. .. ... ... ... ......
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total ggenses Progra‘r?semce Manag t(a(rizent and Fungga)nsmg
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the United States See Part IV, line 21 . 316,893. 316,893.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States See Part IV, line22. . .. .. 541,913, 541,919.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and ndividuals outside the
United States See Part IV, ines 15 and 16, | | | 0
4 Benefits padtoorformembers, , ., ., ... .. s
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 6,700,955, 5,711,184. 989,771.

6 Compensation not Included above, to disqualffied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salanes and wages

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contnibutions) . . . . . .

9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . ... ..

10 Payrollitaxes . - « « & v & 4 @ @ e v i e e e e
11 Fees for services (non-employees)

12 Advertising and promotion

Management
Legal

a
b

¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e
f
9

Professional fundraising services See Part IV, Iine 17,
Investment managementfees , ., . ... ...
Other (if ne 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, Iist ine 11g expenses on Schedule 0), . . + .

13 Officeexpenses . . . . .. . v v v v v v v
14 Informationtechnology. . . . . . . .. .. ..

15 Royaltes
16 Occupancy

17 Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . .

20 Interest

21 Paymentstoaffibates. . . . . ... ......
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , , | .
23 Insurance

24 Other expenses

Itemze expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of hne 25, column
(A) amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schedule O)

e All other expenses

25 Total functional expenses Add lmes 1 through 24e

0

238,303,167.

203,104,359.

35,198,808.

11,085,185. 9,447,837. 1,637,348.
28,751,442. 24,504,681. 4,246,761.
15,551,529. 13,254,475. 2,297,054.

0
1,172,286. 1,172,286.

0
10, 316. 10,316.

0

0
33,979,286. 26,926,145. 7,053,141.
1,244,456. 1,244,456.
8,681,726. 5,429,899. 3,251,827.
344,903. 12,723. 332,180.

a
17,559,420. 14,496,443. 3,062,977.
590, 920. 272,950. 317,970.

0
934,707. 676,321. 258,386.
14,327,774. 14,327,774.

0
45,181,073. 35,441,931. 9,739,142.
3,730,120. 499,325. 3,230,795.
91,864,877. 91,708,798. 156,078.

72,278,129.

47,938,469.

24,339,660.

27,150,630.

27,150,630.

2,671,775.

2,586,353.

85,422.

51,998,7397.

50,784,179.

1,214,618.

674,972,285.

560,805, 515.

114,166,770.

26 Joint costs. Complete this hne only If the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here » [ if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

JSA
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Form 990 (2013) Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthisPart X . . . . . ... ... ... ....... L1
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interestbeanng . .. . ... .............. 37,123,179.] 1 18,810,158.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments_ . . ... ... ... ... 7.1 2 0
3 Pledges and grants recewvable,net ... g3 0
4 Accountsrecewvable,net | L, 77,582,388.] 4 69,862,166.
§ Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees
Complete Part Il of Schedule L . .. ... .......... ... .. qs 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see instructions) Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . _ . . . gqs 0
fg 7 Notes and loans recewvable,net . ... 18,619,696.| 7 105,969,912.
&| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . . . ... ....... ... . .. . ... 11,170,590.( 8 11,534,421.
9 Prepad expenses and deferredcharges . . . . . .. .. . ... .. ..... 4,885,023.]1 9 5,612,975.
10a Land, builldings, and equipment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1077567791.
b Less accumulated depreciation, , . . ... ... 10b 606,063,275. 482,944,563.|10¢ 471,504,516.
11 Investments - publicly traded secunties . . . .. ... ... ... 319,620,389.| 11 2,132,741.
12 Investments - other securities See Part IV, lne 11 _ , . . . . .. ... . ... 1,457,558.]12 1,680,977.
13 Investments - program-related See PartIV,lne 11 _ _ . . . . ... ... .. q13 0
14 Intangible assets , , . ., ., .. ... ... ... q 14 0
15 Other assets SeePartIV,line 11 . . . . . ... ... ... ... . ... 2,947,749.] 15 197,145,263.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . . ... .. ... 956,351,142.] 16 884,253,129.
17 Accounts payable and accruedexpenses, . . . . . .. .. .. e e 76,973,827.] 17 52,595,7489.
18 Grantspayable, ., . .. ... ... ... ... . . ... q 18 0
19 Deferred revenue _ . . . . L L, 943,340.| 19 851,536.
20 Tax-exemptbond habiltles . . ... ... ... ... ... ... 1,601,494.| 20 1,601,494.
@21 Escrow or custodial account abiity Complete Part IV of Schedule D | | | | d 21 0
£(22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
g trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
- disqualified persons Complete Partll of Schedule L, _ ., . . .. ... ... g 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes _ . | | | | . q 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, | , . ., . . .. 19,594,147.]) 24 1,739,463.
25 Other habiities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X
of ScheduleD |, |, . . .. . ... ... .. ... e 415,223,168.| 25 358,247,372.
26 Total liabilities. Add ines 17 through25. .. ... .. ... ......... 514,335,976.| 26 415,035,614.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p m and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27 Unrestricted netassets =~ . L, 441,936,645. 27 469,139,5109.
g 28 Temporarnly restricted netassets .~ ... 78,521.] 28 77,996.
z(29 Permanently restrictednetassets . . . . . .. ... ... ... . ....... g 29 0
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
.3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds =~~~ 30
¥®131 Pad-in or capttal surplus, or land, bullding, or equpment fund == 31
_‘f 32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2(33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . .. .. ... ... ... ... . 442,015,166.] 33 469,217,515.
34 Total labilities and net assets/fundbalances. . . ... ............ 956,351,142.] 34 884,253,129.
Form 990 (2013)
Jsa
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Form 990 (2013) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or noteto anylineinthisPart Xl . . . ... ... ..........

678,662,735.
674,972,285.

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), ne12) . . . . . . . . . oo v v v o v o oo 1
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column(A),lme25) . . . ... .. ... ... ... ..., 2
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract i@ 2fromine 1. . « v v v v v v i v i et vt e e e e e 3 3,690,450.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A)) . . . .. 4 442,015,166.
5 Net unrealized gains (10SSES) ON INVESIMEMS « « « « « « v v v v v v v v et vt oot e e 5 4,599,500.
6 Donatedservicesanduseoffacilities . . . . .« v o i it i il e e e e e e s e 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
0

0

INVESIMENE EXDEMSES - « « « - 4 e v e v e e e e e e e e e e e e 0
Priorperiod adjustments . . . . . ¢ o v it it ot e e e e e e e e e e e 0

Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O). . . . . . . ... ... ... 18,912,399.

1 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B)) - . - . o e o e e e e e e i e e e e e e e e e e s s ae ae e e e seaaes 10 469,217,515.
m Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthisPart Xl . . .. ............... D

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 l:] Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? = = | 2a X
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

|
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . ... ... .... 2b | X
|
|

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
Separate basis Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibiiity for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . . . o v i i i i i it i e i e e e e s it s e i e e 3a | ¥

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits b | X

Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization 1s a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization SCI. HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. Employer identification number
FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions

The organization I1s not a private foundation because it 1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

10
11

(1] (1] O O ORI

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed In section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E )

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hosptal's name, city, andstate =~~~
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described 1n
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I! )

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part il )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a |:] Typel b [:] Typell ¢ l:] Type lll-Functionally integrated d D Type lI-Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, or Type lll supporting
organization, check this BOX . L
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) and Yes | No
(m) below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? . _ .. . ... .. ... 11g0)
(i) Afamily member of a persondescribed in () above? .. 11g(u)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or () above? ... ... 11g(ni)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization n | the organzation | organization in support
above or IRC section cg' rﬁ);ﬁ " | in col 1) of your | col (1) organized
(see instructions)) ¥ acments support? nthe U'S ?
Yes | No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
€)
(D)
(€)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 3 84-1103606

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2013 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under
Part lll If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111}

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusualgrants”) . . . . ..

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
toorexpendedonitsbehalf . . . . . ..

The value of services or facilites
furmished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . . ..

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
Iine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column(f). . . . . ..
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts fromlned4 . . .. ... ...

Gross income from Interest, dividends,
payments received on secuntes loans,
rents, royalttes and income from similar
sources

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
Isregularlycarriedon . . . . . . .0 .

Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartiV) . . .. ... ....

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .
Gross receipts from related activities, etc (SeeINStructions) « + .« ¢ v ¢ ¢ v o 4 h e e e e e s e e e e e 12

First five years. If the Form 990 s for the orgamzation's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstop here . . . . . . . 0 0 i i i i i i i i e e e e e h h e e s e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e » D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . . . .. ... 14 %
Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partil,lne 14, . . . . .. . .. ... ... ... 15 %
33113% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 331/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization , . . . .. ... ........... | 4
33113% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton., . . . ... ... ....... >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on iine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s

10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

e T a2 1 3 >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 15 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualfies as a publicly
supported OrganIZation . . L . . . L L L L e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSITUCHIONS . . . . o it i e i et e et e e u e e e e e o a s oo o e s o o s oo e e a e s ae s e e s ae e > D

JSA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2013 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2009 (b} 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
recerved (Do not include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furmished in any activity that s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpese |
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 |
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf _ | |, . . .
§ The value of semmices or facilities
furnished by a governmental umt to the
organmzation without charge | | . . . . .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5_ , , ., . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualfied persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
received from other than disqualfied
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b. . . . . ... ...
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
IneB) . . . . v v o v i i ie e .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromibne6. . ... ......
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securties loans
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . & v 4 v & v v o s v s a x » u s
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1875 . . .
¢ Addlines 10aand 10b . . .. ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activittes not Included in hne 10b,
whether or not the business I1s regularly
carriedon « « + 4 f s 4 e s e s e e
12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartiv) , .. ........
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) L.
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organmization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here. . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i i i i s it s s e e e e s e e s e e e e e e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) dwided by ine 13, column (f)) . . . . . ... ... 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partll}, ine 15, . . . . . v v v v @ v v v v v v v v w a0 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) dvided by ine 13, column(f)) . . . . . . . . .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partill, bne17 . . . . . . .. ... .. ..., 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and kne 15 1s more than 331/3%, and line
17 s not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization P
b 331/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 1s not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 18a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions P>

JSA
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 Page 4

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10, Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
and Part Ill, ine 12 Also complete this part for any additional information (See instructions).

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | oM8 No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2@1 3
» Complete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. o to Publi
Department of the Treasury » See separate instructions. P> Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its pen to Fublic

Intemal Revenue Service instructions is at www.irs gov/form990. Inspection
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and B Do not complete Part I-C

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part I-B

® Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part V|, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part 1i-A. Do not complete Part II-B

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part [I-B Do not complete Part 11-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, ine 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il
Name of organzation SCI, HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. Employer identification number
FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign actmties in Part [V

2 Polticalexpenditures ., . . . . . . ... L. e e e e >$

3 Volunteer hours

Part |-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955, , . . . . > $
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under secton 4955, . » $
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it fle Form 4720 forthisyear? , ., . . . ... . ...... H Yes H No
4a Was acomection made? . . . . . . .. ... e e e e e e e Yes No

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function
ACHVILIBS, | L L e e e e e e e e et e e e e >$

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section

527 exemptfunctionactivities, . . . . . L. ... ... e >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
INe 17D L L e e e e e e >3
4 Dud the filing organization file Form 1120-POL forthisyear? , | . . . . . . . . . .. . . @ @ uuuunununu.. u Yes L_J No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of ail section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space is needed, provide information in Part V

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
fiing orgamization's  |contributions received and
funds If none, enter -0- promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization If
none, enter -0-

(1

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606 Page 2
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
A Check »|_] if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affilated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B _Check bD if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) Affiiated
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) organization's totals group totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opmnion (grass roots lobbying). . . . .
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . . . ..
Total lobbying expenditures (add ines taand1b) . . . . ... .. ... ........
Other exempt purpose expenditures . . . . . .. ... ... .. .. ... 0. ...
Total exempt purpose expenditures (addlines1cand1d), . ... ...........
Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:] The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on iine 1e

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 [$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 |$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% ofline 1) , . . . . .. ... . ... .. ..
Subtract ine 1g from line 1a Ifzeroorless, enter-0- , . . . . . ... ... ......
Subtract ine 1f from line 1c If zeroorless,enter-0- . . . . . . ... ... ......
If there 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or hne 11, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 taxforthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . s i o 0 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes D No

- 0 Q0 U o

= -}

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning 1n) (a)2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying celling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots celling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3

LB ] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) b

For each "Yes,” response to Ilnes 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed
description of the lobbying activity Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the fiing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or

referendum, through the use of
V°|unteers’) ----------------------------

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 11)?.
Media advertisements?

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? =
Other activities? X 10,316.

Total Addhnes 1cthrough 11 10,316.

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? | | | X

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under secton4912 . ... .........

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthis year? ., . . . .
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).
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Yes | No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1

2 D the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?

3 Dud the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear? |, . . ... ... 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No,"” OR (b) Part lli-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."”

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members L L L L L 1

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

A CUMeNtyear L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2a
Carryoverfrom lastyear | ... 2b

C o Total e e e e e e e e 2c
3  Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues . . | 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure next year? L L e 4

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (seeinstructions) . . . . .. ... .......... 5

Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part I-B, Iine 4, Part I-C, line 5, Part lI-A (affilated group fist), Part II-A, Iine 2, and

Part II-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any addtional information

SCHEDULE C, PART II-B, QUESTION 1I

ORGANIZATIONS IN WHICH SCL HEALTH ~ FRONT RANGE, INC. OR SCL HEALTH -

FRONT RANGE, INC. ENTITIES ARE MEMBERS.

JSA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
3E1266 1 000
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE,

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

INC.

84-1103606

Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)
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. A OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements | ove o
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990, 2@1 3

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization SCI, HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. Employer identification number
FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear . ... .......
Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . . .
Aggregate grants from (during year). . .. ...
Aggregate value atendofyear. . .., ......
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . ... .. ... .. l:l Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . .. L L L L e e e e e e e e e e D Yes D No

Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education) Preservation of an historically mportant land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

A & WN =

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . .. ... ... ittt it 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . ... ...... ... ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a). . . . .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the NationalRegister. . . . . ... . ... ... .. ... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the
taxyear » __ _______ ________

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easementis located » _________________
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservationeasementsttholds? . . . .. ... ... ............ D Yes ':] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

- .
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»s o __

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
() and section 170()ANBYN. . . . . . . .. ..t ves [no
9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a |If the or?anlzatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIIl, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVIll,line1 . . . . . . . o i i i it i i i it e e e et e e e >3
(i) Assets Included INForm 990, Part X . . . . . o i i i it i it e e e e e e e e e e e e >SS ____

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenuesincluded in Form 990, PartVIIL ine 1 . . . . . ... .. .. .. ittt i inennnnn. >SS ___
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . 4 i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s » 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 890) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

3

5

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

Public exhibition d B Loan or exchange programs

Scholarly research e Other

Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XHl
During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . |—_—| Yes |:| No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9,

or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX? . ... [ Jves [Ino
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . ... ... i e e e 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear . ... ... ..t it ittt ittt 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear. . . . ... ... .. ... ... . 0 o, 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . . . .. o i e e e e e e 1f
2a D the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, lne 21?2 . . . ... ... ...... I__] Yes | [ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll Check here if the explanation has been provded inPart XIll, _ . . . . . . .
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 510.
b Contributions . . . .. ... ... 6,788,987.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. . . v . i h s e e e
d Grants or scholarships . . . . ..
e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms. . . . . .. . ...
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
g End of yearbalance. . . .. ... 6,789,497.
2 Prowvide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
b Permanent endowment p 100.0000 %
¢ Temporarlly restricted endowment p %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . i .t i e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e 3a(i) X
(i) related orgamizations |, | | L . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? , _ . . .. .. ... ....... 3b | X
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
Land Buuldlngs and Equipment. v~ .
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a_See Form 990, Part X, line 10
Descniption of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(Investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land. - - ¢ o i e e e 25,698,042. 25,698,042,
b Buldngs . - - ... ... L., 587,990,481./256,980,440. 331,010,041.
¢ Leasehold mprovements. . . . . ... .. 39,467,300.] 26,311,117, 13,156,183.
d Equpment . ... .. ... ..., 411,981,978.|322,486,562. 89,495,416.
e Other + « v v v v v i i it i oo et 12,429,989. 285,155 12,144,834.
Total. Add hnes 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), hne 10(c) ). . . . . . > 471,504,516.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

RANGE, INC.

84-1103606

Page 3

CET AR Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of secunty or category (b)
(including name of securnty)

Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ne 12) P

LAl Investments - Program Related.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes"

to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b)

Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

M

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

)

(8)

)

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) P

Other Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1) ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE SC

196,607, 041.

(2) OTHER ASSETS

538,222.

(3)

4)

5)

(6)

)

(8)

9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15)

» 197,145,263.

Other Liabilities.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f See Form 990, Part X,

line 25

1. (a) Description of hability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)DUE TO 3RD PARTY PAYORS 2,629,317.
(3)ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 5,017,976.
(4)OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 35,276.
(5)MALPRACTICE LIABILITIES 15,912,722.
(6) OTHER LIABILITIES 2,478,083.

(7) PENSION LIABILITIES

15,623,549.

(8) NOTE PAYABLE TO ESJH

60,000, 000.

(9)NOTE PAYABLE TO SCLHS

256,550,449.

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)line25) W

358,247,372.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XlIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlii I:l

JSA
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . .. ... .. . .. 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, ne 12
a Netunreahzed gains oninvestments . 2a
b Donated services and use of facities = . ... ... .. 2b
¢ Recoveresofproryeargrants .. ... ............... 2c
d Other (Describe mPartXIll) ... ... . ..., .. 2d
e Addlnes 2athrough2d ... 2e
3 Subtracthine 2e from liNe 1 | . ... e e e e e e e e e e 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, hne 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil ine7b = = . . 4a
b Other (Describem PartXIll) . .. ... ... ... ... ab
c Addlinesdaanddb L 4c
5 Totalrevenue Addlines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line12) . . . .. ... ... ... 5

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prioryear adjustments oottt 2b

C Ofherlosses STttt o

d Other (Descr'lb'e o Part Xlili ........................... 2d

e Addineszathoughad Tt 2
3 Subtracthne2efromhne . . . .. L. . ... 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 7b 4a

b Other (Descrbem Partxm) —~noore 4b

e Addlnes da anddb e ac
5 Total expenses Add ines 3 and 4c. (-T;'II.S must :edu:al'Fbr'm'Q.Q(-), Part I,' line ?8-): 5

Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part 1l, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part Ill, ines 1a and 4, Part IV. lines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d ana 4b, and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information

SEE PAGE 5

JSA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606 Page 5
Supplemental Information (continued)

FORM 990, SCHEDULE D, PART V, LINE 4

ENDOWMENT FUNDS

ENDOWMENT FUNDS WERE TO BE HELD IN A TRUST IN PERPETUITY AND WERE

PROFESSIONALLY MANAGED TO GENERATE A REASONABLE LEVEL OF INCOME TO MEET

THE CURRENT NEEDS OF THE PROJECTS SUPPORTED BY THE INVESTED FUNDS.

ACCOUNTS FOR ENDOWMENT FUNDS WERE INVESTED, ALLOWING INCOME AND PRINCIPLE

TO GROW OVER TIME. THE ENDOWMENT IS HELD BY EXEMPLA LUTHERAN MEDICAL

CENTER FOUNDATION.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals | ome No 1545-0047

{Form 990) 2@1 3
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Open to Public
E:g:,r;n,::‘:efutzzlmuq P information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the orgamization SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. Employer identification number
FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606
Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes| No
1a Dud the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No,” skip to question6a . . . . . . .. 1a|X
b If"Yes"wasitawnttenpolicy?. . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e 1b [ X

2 If the orgamization had multiple hospital faciities, indicate which of the following best describes application of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year

Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tallored to individual hospita! facilties
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization's patients during the tax year
a D the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing |- | - |—-.
free care? If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a X
100% 150% 200% Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibiity for providing discounted care? If "Yes'" |_-..f-..}..-

indicate which of the following was the family income mit for eligibility for discounted care _ . . . . . .. .. .. 3b| X
200% D 250% b 300% t’ 350% 400% Other %
¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
critena for determining elgibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the
organization used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining elgibility
for free or discounted care
4 Dd the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the |._ .} ...|. ..
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the "medically ndigent*? . . ... ... ... . ... 4 | X
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy durning the tax year? 5a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgetedamount? . . . . . ... ... ... Sb X
c If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for freeordiscountedcare? . . . . . . . . ... o o 0L 5c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the taxyear? . . . ... ... ... ... ...... 6a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization make it avallabletothepublic? . . . . . . . . . . . . ... L e 6b| X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit
these worksheets with the Schedule H
7 ___Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (3] Number of [ (1) Persons {c) Total communtty {d) Direct offsetiing (e} Net community (f) Percent
Means-Tested Government | programs served benefit expense revenue benefit expense of total
Programs {optional) (optional) expense
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) - « . . 21,170,969. 21,170,969. 3.27
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
COMNE) « « v o o v ™ 94,194,762. 66,153, 025. 28,041,737. 4.33

€ Costs of other means-tested

t fro
Horkeneet 3 coummby 1,258,629. 1,368,142. -109,513.

d Total Financal Assistance and
Means-Tested Govemment

Programs - « « « - « . . 116,624,360. 67,521,167. 49,103,193. 7.58
Other Benefits

€ Community health mprovement

services and community benefit 630, 689. 630, 689. .10

operations (from Worksheet 4) .

f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) . . . . 1,624,945, 1,624,945, .25

g Subsidized health servces (from

Worksheet 8- + « « + » » 32,685,992. 23,859, 826. 8,826,166. 1.36
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 278,529. 278,529. .04
i Cash and m-kind contributions
for community benefit (from 1,214,439, 1,214,439. .19
Worksheet8), , . . . . ..
i Total Other Benefs . . . - 36,434,594, 23,859, 826. 12,574,768. 1.94
k Total Add hnes 7d and 7). . 153,058,954, 91,380,993. 61,677,961. 9.52
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC.

84-1103606

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the
health of the communities it serves

{a) Number of| (b} Persons {c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting {e) Net communtty (f) Percent of
activities or served building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs (optional)
{optional)
1 _Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Communiy support
4 _Environmental improvements 29,663. 29,663.
5 Leadership development and
training for community members
6 Coalition building 4,830. 4,830.
7 Community heatth improvement
advocacy
8 Workforce development 189. 189.
9 Other

10 Total 34,682. 34,682.

m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement No 152, . . . . .. . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 | X
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount, _ _ . . . . . . . .. .. 2 5,779,457.
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explain in Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale,
if any, for including this portion of bad debt as community beneftt |, . . . . . .. ... 3
4 Prowvide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote 1s contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (includng DSHand IME) . . . . ... ... 5 155,269,647.
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonlne5. . ... ... .. 6 172,074,755,
7 Subtract ine 6 from line 5 This is the surplus (orshortfall) . . . . ... ......... 7 -16,805,108.
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in ine 7 should be treated as community
benefit Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported
on line 6 Check the box that describes the method used
Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio E] Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the taxyear?, . . . ... ... .. ...... ... 9a | X
b If "Yes,” did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contan provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Descnbe inPartVi . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 9b X

Management Com panies and Joint Ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)

(a) Name of entity {b) Description of pnmary {c) Organzzation's (d) Officers, directors, (e) Physicians’
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees' profit % ownership %
or stock ownership %
1 LUTHERAN ASC, LLC OUTPATIENT SURGERY 52.32000 47.68000
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
JSA
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 3
Facility Information
Section A. Hospital Facilities

sunoy y2-43
J8io-y3

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest - see instructions)

lepdsoy pesuaay

leydsoy s,uaippiyo
jeudsoy Bujyoes )

Alpoej yoreasay

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate
during the taxyear? __ 2 Facilty
Name, address, primary website address, and state license reporting
number Other (descnbe) group

1 EXEMPLA LUTHERAN MEDICAL CENTER
8300 W. 38TH AVE.
WHEAT RIDGE CO 80211
WWW.EXEMPLALUTHERAN. ORG
010440 XX X
2 EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER
200 EXEMPLA CIRCLE
LAFAYETTE CO 80026
WWW . EXEMPLAGOODSAMARITAN. ORG
011529 XX X
3

Jeydsoy sseaoe [esu)

|ea1Bins P |eoipeus jeIsUsD)

10
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 4
Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
{Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group EXEMPLA LUTHERAN MEDICAL CENTER

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline 9 . _ . . . . . . . . @ i v i i v v, 1 X

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)
a | X! Adefinition of the community served by the hospital facility
b | X| Demographics of the community
¢ [ X} Existing health care faciities and resources within the community that are avaitable to respond to the
___health needs of the community
d | X]| How data was obtatned
e | X| The health needs of the communtty
f LX] Prmary and chronic disease needs and other health 1ssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,

and minority groups
g The process for identifying and priontizing community health needs and services to meet the
community health needs
h The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
i - Information gaps that imit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs
i - Other (describe in Section C)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA. 2012 | IR FR

3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital faciity take into account input from persons who
represent the broad interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special
knowledge of or expertise in public health? If "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility

CONSUEd | L . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 | X
4  Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other

hospital facilities IN SeCtioN C . . . . . . .. ... e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely availlabletothe public? _ _ . . . . . _ . ... ... .... 5 | X

if "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
Hospital faciiity's website (list url) _WWW . EXEMPLALUTHERAN . ORG

Other website (st url) _WWW.EXEMPLAGOODSAMARITAN.ORG
Available upon request from the hospital facility
Other (describe in Section C)
6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check
all that apply as of the end of the tax year)
X| Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
through the CHNA
Execution of the mplementation strategy
| | Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
| ] Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan
| X| Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
Prioritization of health needs n its community
Priorntization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
Other (describe in Section C) N IS SR
7 Dd the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No,"

Qo oe

[]

]
x|

- JQ o Qoo

explam in Section C which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs . 7 X

8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a
CHNAasrequired by section 501(r)(3)? . . . . . . . . .\ i i ittt e e e e e e 8a X
If "Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax? . . . . ... ... 8b

c If "Yes" to line 8b, what 1s the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for all of its hospital facilties? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84~1103606

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 4
Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facihity reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedute H, Part V, Section A) 2

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip to line 9 1 [ X

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a | X| A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b | X| Demographics of the community

¢ L X]| Existing health care faciities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
___health needs of the community

d | X| How data was obtamed

e | X| The health needs of the community

f [_X| Prmary and chronic disease needs and other health 1ssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,

and minority groups
g The process for identifying and priontizing community heaith needs and services to meet the
commumty health needs
The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs
- Other (describe in Section C)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 20 1 2

3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital faciity take into account input from persons who
represent the broad interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special
knowledge of or expertise in public health? If "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identfy the persons the hospital facility

_._.,
| >}

COMSUREA | . L e e e e e e e e e e e 3 1 X
4  Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes,"” hist the other

hospital facilities InSection C . . . . . ... . ... ... e e e 4 | X
5 Dud the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely availlable tothe public? , . . . . . .. ... ........ 5§ | X

If "Yes,"” indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
Hospital facility's website (st url) _WWW . EXEMPLAGOODSAMARITAN . ORG

Other website (||st ur|) WWW.EXEMPLALUTHERAN . ORG
Avallable upon request from the hospital facility
|| other (describe In Section C)
6 If the hospital faciity addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check
all that apply as of the end of the tax year)
X| Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
___through the CHNA
| X| Execution of the implementation strategy
Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan
| X| Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
Priontization of health needs in its community
Priontization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its communtty
| Other (describe in Section C)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified In its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No,"

o Qo U o

I

x|
%]

- o o Qo6

explam in Section C which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why 1t has not addressed such needs . 7 X

8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a
CHNAasrequired by section 501(r)(3)? . . . . . . . . . . ittt e 8a X
If "Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax? , . , . . .. ... 8b

c If "Yes" to line 8b, what i1s the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for all of its hospital facilties?  $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy EXEMPLA LUTHERAN MEDICAL CENTER

Page 5

Yes

No

10

11

12

13
14

- JTQ "0 Q00 oo

LTI T Dl

-~ 0o Q0 0 T o

9

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criternia for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted
o= L
Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . . ... ... . ...
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibilty for free care 200 ¢4

If "No," explain in Section C the criteria the hospital facility used

Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discountedcare?. . . . . . . . . . o i it i v it i i v oo u
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 4 00

If "No," explain in Section C the criteria the hospital facility used

Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged topatents? . . . . .. ... ... .. ... ........
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

Income level
Asset level
Medical indigency
Insurance status
Uninsured discount
Medicaid/Medicare
State regulation
Residency
Other (describe in Section C)
Explained the method for applying for financialassistance?. . . . . . . .. ... ... ... L,
Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital faciity?
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)
| X|] The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website
The policy was attached to billing invoices
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices
| | The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
_X The policy was available on request
| _| Other (describe in Section C)

11

12

14

Billing and Collections

15

| 16

17

o Qo0 oTo

o a o g a

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? | _ .
Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the
facility's FAP

Reporting to credit agency

Lawsuits

Liens on residences

Body attachments

Other similar actions (describe in Section C)
Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP?
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged

Reporting to credit agency

Lawsuits

Liens on residences

Body attachments

Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

15
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 5
Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy = EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
9  Explained eligibihity criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted
1= ¢ 9 | X
10  Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . . . ... ... ... 10] X
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200 ¢4
If "No," explain in Section C the cnitena the hospital faciity used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care?. . . . . . . . o o v v i v v v v i i e ea e e 1] X
If “Yes," indicate the FPG family income imit for eligibility for discounted care 4 00
If "No," explain in Section C the criteria the hospital facility used —- ] -
12  Explaned the basis for calculating amounts chargedtopatents? . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ..., 12 | X
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a | X[ Income level
b | X| Assetlevei
¢ | X| Medical indigency
d | | Insurance status
e | | Uninsured discount
f || Medicaid/Medicare
g | | State regulation
h | | Residency
i |__| Other(describe in Section C) [N DU I
13  Explained the method for applying for financialassistance?. . . . . . . . . . . . . i i ittt it 13 | X
14  Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facity? . _ . . . .. .. 14 | X
If "Yes," indicate how the hospttal facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)
a | X! The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website
b | | The policy was attached to billing invoices
¢ | | The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
d | | The policy was posted in the hospital faciity's admissions offices
e | | The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
f | X| The policy was available on request -
g L] Other (describe in Section C)
Billing and Collections
15 D the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and colliections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? | | _ | 15| X
16  Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's : ,
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the
facility's FAP
a Reporting to credit agency
b Lawsuits
c Liens on residences
d Body attachments
e Other similar actions (descrbe in Section C) o
17  Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the faciity's FAP? . . _ . . | .. 17 X
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a Reporting to credit agency
b Lawsuits
c Liens on residences
d Body attachments
e Other similar actions (descrbe in Section C)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 6
Facility Information (continued) __ EXEMPLA LUTHERAN MEDICAL CENTER

18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in ine 17 (check all that apply)
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the individuals regarding the individuals' bills
Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy

e Other (describe in Section C)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

a o oo

Yes| No

19 D the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discmination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? . . . . ... .. .. 19 { X
If "No," indicate why

a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
c The hospital facility hmited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe

in Section C)
d I:] Other (describe in Section C)
Changes to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital faciity determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a D The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

b l:l The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
c The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be
charged
d D Other (describe in Section C)
21 Duning the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-ehgble individual to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering such care?, | . . . . . . . . i i i it i it e e e et e ot e e 21 X

If "Yes," explain in Section C SN JUUY

22 During the tax year, did the hospital faciity charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? |, . . . . . . .. .. ... ... . ... et 22 X
If “Yes," explain in Section C

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
Facility Information (continued) _ EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER
Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions hsted in line 17 (check all that apply)

18

aoown

Page 6

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

financial assistance policy
Other (describe in Section C)

Notified indwiduals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the individuals regarding the individuals' biils
Documented its determination of whether individuals were elgible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes| No
19  Dd the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuais regardless of their ehgibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? _ . . . . . . .. .. 19 | X
If "No," indicate why.
a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
c The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe
in Section C)
d \:l Other (describe in Section C)
Changes to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determimed, during the tax year, the maxmum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged
b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
c The hospital facilty used the Medicare rates when calculating the maxmum amounts that can be
charged .
d D Other (describe in Section C) A
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligble individual to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering such care?, . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i it s it e e e e e e 21 X
If "Yes," explain in Section C —-
22  Dunng the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? | |, . . . .. . . . i i it e e e e e e e 22 X
If "Yes," explain in Section C
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule H (Form 980) 2013 Page 7
Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1), 3,4, 5d,6i,7,10, 11, 12i, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facilty A," "Facility B," etc.

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 3

COMMUNITY INPUT

THE CENTER FOR HEALTH ADMINISTRATION ("CHA"™) AT THE UNIVERSITY OF

COLORADO DENVER WAS RETAINED TO CONDUCT DATA COLLECTION FOR THE 2012

COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENTS ("CHNA") FOR THE SCL HEALTH - FRONT

RANGE SYSTEM AND ITS MEMBER HOSPITAL FACILITIES PER INTERNAL REVENUE CODE

REQUIREMENTS. CHA MET WITH REPRESENTATIVES OF THE COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT ("CDPHE") TO GAIN AN UNDERSTANDING OF

AVAILABLE VITAL EVENT AND HEALTH SURVEY DATA IN COLORADO. CDPHE

PUBLISHES DATA ON SELECTED HEALTH INDICATORS THAT INCLUDES COUNTY,

REGIONAL AND STATE LEVEL DATA ON A VARIETY OF HEALTH, ENVIRONMENTAL AND

SOCIAL TOPICS. THESE DATA ARE USED IN COLORADO'S HEALTH ASSESSMENT AND

PLANNING SYSTEM ("CHAPS"). CHAPS IS A STANDARD PROCESS CREATED TO HELP

LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH AGENCIES MEET ASSESSMENT AND PLANNING REQUIREMENTS.

ACCORDING TO CDPHE, THESE INDICATORS ARE USEFUL FOR ANYONE WHO NEEDS

COLORADO HEALTH DATA FOR A COMMUNITY HEALTH ASSESSMENT OR FOR OTHER

RESEARCH PURPOSES. CHAPS FOCUSES ON THE INDICATORS SELECTED SPECIFICALLY

TO FACILITATE STANDARDIZED HEALTH ASSESSMENT ACROSS ALL JURISDICTIONS IN

COLORADO. THE INDICATORS ARE ORGANIZED ACCORDING TO A HEALTH EQUITY MODEL

WHICH TAKES INTO ACCOUNT A WIDE RANGE OF FACTORS THAT INFLUENCE HEALTH.

BASED ON THE DATA, REPORTS WERE CREATED FOR EACH INDIVIDUAL SCL HEALTH -

FRONT RANGE, INC. HOSPITAL FACILITY. HOSPITAL FACILITIES INCLUDED:

EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER, LAFAYETTE, CO, EXEMPLA LUTHERAN

MEDICAL CENTER, WHEATRIDGE, CO, AND SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL, DENVER, CO.

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 4
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' SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 7
Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

1j, 3, 4, 5d,61,7,10, 11, 12i, 149, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions

for each facility In a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

HOSPITAL FACILITIES INCLUDED IN THE CHNA

THE THREE HOSPITALS THAT WORKED TOGETHER IN THE COMPLETION OF THE

COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT WERE ST. JOSEPH HOSPITAL, DENVER, CO,

EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER, LAFAYETTE, CO AND EXEMPLA LUTHERAN

MEDICAL CENTER, WHEATRIDGE, CO.

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 7

SELECTION OF ADDRESSED NEEDS

EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER ("EGSMC") VETTED THE RESULTS OF THE

COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT ("CHNA") AND TOP HEALTH INDICATORS BY

DETERMINING WHICH INDICATORS WERE BELOW THE COLORADO STATE AVERAGE FOR

BOTH BOULDER AND BROOMFIELD COUNTIES. THE FOLLOWING INDICATORS WERE

SELECTED:
1. ACCESS
2. CANCER

3. COMMUNICABLE DISEASES

4, MENTAL HEALTH

5. OBESITY, NUTRITION AND PHYSICAL ACTIVITY

6. ORAL HEALTH

7. OVERALL HEALTH STATUS

8. SEXUAL HEALTH AND HIV / RAIDS

COMMUNITY PARTNERS BROUGHT TO THE TABLE FOR PLANNING INTERVENTIONS WERE
CENTURA HEALTH SYSTEM, BOULDER COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, BROOMFIELD
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES, MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS, WEST PINES, EXEMPLA
PHYSICIAN NETWORK, PHYSICIANS FROM ERGENTUS, AND NUMEROUS COMMUNITY

ORGANIZATIONS. THE REMAINDER OF THE NEEDS IDENTIFIED IN THE CHNA ARE

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC.
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

84-1103606
Page 7

Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1), 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7,10, 11, 12i, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions

for each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc

IMPORTANT TO EGSMC BUT DUE TO LIMITED EXPERTISE AT THE HOSPITAL AND THE

AVAILABILITY OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS WHO ARE ALREADY ADDRESSING NEEDS,

EGSMC WILL COLLABORATE WITH COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS TO ENSURE ALL NEEDS

AND HEALTH INDICATORS ARE BEING ADDRESSED.

EXEMPLA LUTHERAN MEDICAL CENTER ("ELMC") VETTED THE RESULTS OF THE CHNA

AND TOP HEALTH INDICATORS AND SELECTED THE FOLLOWING INDICATORS TO BE

ADDRESSED:

1. OBESITY

2. NUTRITION AND

3. PHYSICAL ACTIVITY.

COMMUNITY PARTNERS BROUGHT TO THE TABLE FOR PLANNING INTERVENTIONS WERE

JEFFERSON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, WEST PINES, WHEAT RIDGE (WR) 2020,

LIVEWELL WR, ENTERPRISE WR, WR BUSINESS ASSOCIATION, CITY OF WR, WEIGHT

WATCHERS, SODEXO, LIVELOCAL, JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS, AND

PRIDEMARK EMS. THE REMAINDER OF THE NEEDS IDENTIFIED IN THE CHNA ARE

IMPORTANT TO ELMC BUT DUE TO LIMITED EXPERTISE AT THE HOSPITAL AND THE

AVAILABILITY OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS WHO ARE ALREADY ADDRESSING NEEDS,

EGSMC WILL COLLABORATE WITH COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS TO ENSURE ALL NEEDS

AND HEALTH INDICATORS ARE BEING ADDRESSED.
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE,

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

Facility Information (continued)
Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital
Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

INC.

84-1103606

Page 8

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 44

Name and address

Type of Facility (descnbe)

1 EXEMPLA STAPLETON OB-GYN PHYSICIAN CLINIC
2807 ROSLYN ST
DENVER CO 80238
| 2 EXEMPLA NEUROLOGY SERVICES OF DENVER PHYSICIAN CLINIC
1960 OGDEN STREET, SUITE 120
DENVER CO 80218
; 3 EXEMPLA MOUNTAIN STATES UROGYNECOLOGY PHYSICIAN CLINIC
i 1960 N OGDEN ST, SUITE 520
| DENVER CO 80218
| 4 EXEMPLA DIABETES & ENDOCRINE SERVICES PHYSICIAN CLINIC
| 3555 LUTHERAN PARKWAY, SUTIE 180
| WHEAT RIDGE CO 80033
i 5 EXEMPLA LUTHERAN HEMATOLOGY & ONCOLOGY PHYSICIAN CLINIC
| 3550 LUTHERAN PARKWAY, SUTE 100-A
‘ WHEAT RIDGE CO 80033
\ 6 EXEMPLA UNION FAMILY MEDICINE PHYSICIAN CLINIC
| 355 UNION BLVD., SUITE 200
| LAKEWOOD CO 80228
| 7 EXEMPLA GREEN MT FAM & OCC MED & PHYS TH PHYSICIAN CLINIC
‘ 12790-A WEST ALAMEDA PARKWAY
LAKEWOOD CO 80228
| g8 EXEMPLA COLORADO LUTHERAN APARTMENTS ASSISTED LIVING RESIDENCE
| 8001 W 71ST AVE
ARVADA CO 80004
j ¢ EXEMPLA LUTHERAN SOUTHWEST URGENT CARE PHYSICIAN CLINIC
| 13402 WEST COAL MINE AVE, SUITE 110
| LITTLETON CO 80127
| 10 EXEMPLA WELLMORE FAMILY PRACTICE PHYSICIAN CLINIC
‘ 7777 WEST 38TH AVE, SUITE A-118
| WHEAT RIDGE CO 80033
i Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
|
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE,

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
Facility Information (continued)
Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital
Facility
(st in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

INC.

84-1103606
Page 8

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1 EXEMPLA WHEAT RIDGE OCC MED & PHYS THER PHYSICIAN CLINIC
9830 I-70 FRONTAGE ROAD SOUTH
WHEAT RIDGE CO 80033

2 EXEMPLA BLUESTONE ADVANCED SURGICAL CARE PHYSICIAN CLINIC
300 EXEMPLA CIRCLE, SUITE 360
LAFAYETTE CO 80026

3 EXEMPLA COLORADO PINNACLE ORTHO ASSOC PHYSICIAN CLINIC
3455 LUTHERAN PARKWAY, SUITE 210
WHEAT RIDGE CO 80033

4 EXEMPLA LARKRIDGE FAMILY & OCC MED & PT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
16570 WASHINGTON STREET
THORNTON CO 80023

5 EXEMPLA STAPLETON FAMILY & OCC MED PHYSICIAN CLINIC
2803 ROSLYN STREET
DENVER CO 80238

6 EXEMPLA SURGICAL SPECIALISTS PHYSICIAN CLINIC
1960 OGDEN ST, SUITE 530
DENVER CO 80205

7 EXEMPLA LUTHERAN MATERNAL FETAL MEDICINE PHYSICIAN CLINIC
3655 LUTHERAN PARKWAY, SUITE 408
WHEAT RIDGE CO 80033

g8 EXEMPLA PLASTIC RECONSTRUCT & AESTH SURG PHYSICIAN CLINIC
3455 LUTHERAN PARKWAY, SUITE 220
WHEAT RIDGE CO 80033

9 EXEMPLA INTERNAL MEDICINE OF LAFAYETTE PHYSICIAN CLINIC
300 EXEMPLA CIRCLE, SUITE 300
LAFAYETTE CO 80026

10 EXEMPLA FRONT RANGE CARDIAC & THOR SURG PHYSICIAN CLINIC
1960 OGDEN ST, SUITE 540
DENVER CO 80205
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SCL HEALTH - FRON

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

Facility Information (continued)
Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital
Facility

(st in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care faciities did the organization operate during the tax year?

T RANGE,

INC.

84-1103606
Page 8

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1 EXEMPLA FIRESTONE FAMILY MEDICINE PHYSICIAN CLINIC
8350 WCR 13, SUITE 160
FIRESTONE CO 80504

2 EXEMPLA MT STATES UROGYNECOLOGY - WEST PHYSICIAN CLINIC
3555 LUTHERAN PKWY, SUITE 406
WHEAT RIDGE CO 80033

3 EXEMPLA FOOTHILLS NEUROLOGY ASSOCIATES PHYSICIAN CLINIC
300 EXEMPLA CIRCLE, SUITE 300
LAFAYETTE CO 80026

4 EXEMPLA LUTHERAN NEUROLOGY PHYSICIAN CLINIC
3550 LUTHERAN PARKWAY WEST, SUITE 200
WHEAT RIDGE CO 80033

5 EXEMPLA OASIS FAMILY MEDICINE PHYSICIAN CLINIC
360 S GARFIELD ST STE 500
DENVER CO 80209

6 EXEMPLA DIABETES EDUCATION CENTER PHYSICIAN CLINIC
3555 LUTHERAN PKWY, SUITE 180
WHEAT RIDGE CO 80033

7 EXEMPLA ESSENTIAL WOMENS CARE PHYSICIAN CLINIC
1960 OGDEN ST, SUITE 230
DENVER CO 80218

g ROCKY MOUNTAIN CV ASSOCIATES UNION PHYSICIAN CLINIC
355 UNION BLVD, SUITE 200
LAKEWOOD CO 80228

9 ROCKY MOUNTAIN CV ASSOCIATES NORTH PHYSICIAN CLINIC
8300 ALCOTT ST, SUITE 300
WESTMINSTER CO 80031

10 ROCKY MOUNTAIN CV ASSOCIATES GSMC PHYSICIAN CLINIC
300 EXEMPLA CIRCLE, SUITE 310
LAFAYETTE CO 80026
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* SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE,

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
Facility Information (continued)
Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital
Facility
(st in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

INC.

84-1103606
Page 8

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

ROCKY MOUNTAIN CV ASSOCIATES LMC

3655 LUTHERAN PKWY, SUITE 201

WHEAT RIDGE CO 80033

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

ROCKY MOUNTAIN CV ASSOCIATES ESJH

1960 OGDEN ST, SUITE 110

DENVER CO 80218

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

EXEMPLA COLORADO LUTHERAN HOME

7991 W 71ST AVE

ARVADA CO 80004

NURSING HOME

EXEMPLA LUTHERAN HOSPICE AT COLLIER HOSP

3210 LUTHERAN PARKWAY

WHEAT RIDGE CO 80033

HOSPICE

LUTHERAN CAMPUS ASC

3455 LUTHERAN PARKWAY

WHEAT RIDGE CO 80033

AMBULATORY SURGERY CENTER

6 EXEMPLA THORNTON MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC
1181 E 120TH AVE, UNIT A
THORNTON CO 80233

7 EXEMPLA DENVER MEDICAL ASSOCIATES CLINIC
1960 OGDEN ST, SUITE 120
DENVER CO 80218

g8 EXEMPLA NORTHWEST MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC
12169 SHERIDAN BLVD
BROOMFIELD CO 80020

9 EXEMPLA FAMILY PRACTICE SPECIALISTS CLINIC
3550 LUTHERAN PARKWAY, SUITE G20
WHEAT RIDGE CO 80033

10 EXEMPLA FAMILY & PEDIAT MED OF LAFAYETTE CLINIC

2600 CAMPUS DRIVE, SUITE A

LAFAYETTE CO 80026

JSA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE,

84-1103606

Page 8

Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Heaith Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital
Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1 DENVER NEUROLOGIC & SPINE ASSOCIATES CLINIC
3455 LUTHERAN PARKWAY, SUITE 280
WHEAT RIDGE CO 80033
2 EXEMPLA SURGICAL FACILITY CLINIC
1961 OGDEN ST, SUITE 530
DENVER CO 80218
3 EXEMPLA CLEAR CREEK CLINIC
4704 HARLAN ST, SUITE 500
DENVER CO 80212
4 EXEMPLA DENVER SPORTS MEDICINE CLINIC
1960 OGDEN ST, SUITE 30
DENVER CO 80218
5
6
|
| 7
|
| 8
|
;
10
|
i Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9

Supplemental information

Provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organmization infforms and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organmization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization i1s part of an affiliated health care system, descnbe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

PART I, LINE 6

COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT - RELATED ORGANIZATION

COMMUNITY BENEFITS ARE INCLUDED IN A REPORT PREPARED BY SCL HEALTH

SYSTEM.

PART I, LINE 7: THE COST TO CHARGE RATIO USED TO REPORT AMOUNTS IN FORM

9

90, SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7 WERE DERIVED FROM WORKSHEET 2, IN THE

SCHEDULE H, FORM 9380 INSTRUCTIONS.

PART I, LINE 7, COLUMN (F): THE BAD DEBT EXPENSE INCLUDED ON FORM 990,

PART IX, LINE 25, COLUMN (A), BUT SUBTRACTED FOR PURPOSES OF CALCULATING

THE PERCENTAGE ON SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7 COLUMN (F) IS $27,150,630.

PART II: COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES, THOSE THAT ENHANCE EXISTING

E

FFORTS OR FILL GAPS OF COMMUNITY NEED, INCLUDE PROGRAMS THAT SUPPORT

THOSE IN THE COMMUNITY WHO ARE LIVING AT OR BELOW POVERTY. EXEMPLA GOOD

SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER ADMINISTRATIVE LEADERSHIP AND ITS EMPLOYEES

PERFORMED CIVIC ACTIVITIES IN WHICH THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY WAS

JSA

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

3E1327 2 000

24660T 2256 V 13-7.5F




SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9

:F124"/ Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descrbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about theirr eligibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital factlities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization i1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report

ADVOCATED AS A PRIORITY BY THE HOSPITAL. 1IN 2013, GOOD SAMARITAN

SUPPORTED A "GREEN SUSTAINABILITY" PROGRAM AND DIVERTED 491 TONS (33%) OF

WASTE FROM GOING INTO THE LOCAL LANDFILL-WHICH IS NOT A STATE OR

REGULATORY REQUIREMENT. THEY ALSO ACTIVELY PARTICIPATED IN THE BOULDER

COUNTY WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD.

PART III, LINE 1: THE ORGANIZATION REPORTS BAD DEBT IN ACCORDANCE TO

HEALTHCARE FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (HFMA) STATEMENT NO. 15 TO

THE EXTENT THAT HFMA STATEMENT NO. 15 FOLLOWS THE GENERALLY ACCEPTED

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (GAAP) FOR THE REPORTING OF BAD DEBT.

PART III, LINE 2: THE ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT IS BASED UPON THE ASSESSMENT

OF HISTORICAL AND EXPECTED NET COLLECTIONS CONSIDERING BUSINESS AND

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, TRENDS IN HEALTH CARE COVERAGE, AND OTHER COLLECTION

INDICATORS.

THE BAD DEBT ALLOWANCE IS CALCULATED AS A PERCENTAGE OF PATIENT

RECEIVABLES AFTER DEDUCTIONS FOR ESTIMATED PROVISIONS FOR CONTRACTUAL

JSA
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¢ SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

ADJUSTMENTS {(DISCOUNTS) ON SERVICES PROVIDED TO ENROLLEES OF MEDICARE,
MEDICAID, THIRD-PARTY PAYOR PROGRAMS, CHARITY CARE, UNINSURED DISCOUNTS,

AND OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS.

THE BAD DEBT EXPENSE REPORTED ON PART III, LINE 2 IS AT COST. THE COST TO
CHARGE RATIO USED TO CALCULATE BAD DEBT AT COST WAS DERIVED FROM

WORKSHEET 2, IN THE SCHEDULE H, FORM 990 INSTRUCTIONS.

PART III, LINE 4: THE ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT IS BASED UPON THE ASSESSMENT
OF HISTORICAL AND EXPECTED NET COLLECTIONS CONSIDERING BUSINESS AND
ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, TRENDS IN HEALTH CARE COVERAGE, AND OTHER COLLECTION

INDICATORS.

THE BAD DEBT ALLOWANCE IS CALCULATED AS A PERCENTAGE OF PATIENT
RECEIVABLES AFTER DEDUCTIONS FOR ESTIMATED PROVISIONS FOR CONTRACTUAL
ADJUSTMENTS (DISCOUNTS) ON SERVICES PROVIDED TO ENROLLEES OF MEDICARE,
MEDICAID, THIRD-PARTY PAYOR PROGRAMS, CHARITY CARE, UNINSURED DISCOUNTS,

AND OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9
:F144'/] Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part [l and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descrbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about ther ehgibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the heaith of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization i1s part of an affiiated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

THE FOLLOWING IS THE TEXT OF THE FOOTNOTE TO THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS THAT DESCRIBE THE BAD DEBT ALLOWANCE AND BAD DEBT EXPENSE:

THE ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS IS BASED UPON MANAGEMENT'S
ASSESSMENT OF HISTORICAL AND EXPECTED NET COLLECTIONS CONSIDERING THE
BUSINESS AND GENERAL ECONOMIC CONDITION IN ITS SERVICE AREA, TRENDS IN
HEALTH CARE COVERAGE, AND OTHER COLLECTION INDICATORS. THROUGHOUT THE
YEAR, MANAGEMENT ASSESSES THE ADEQUACY OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE
ACCOUNTS BASED UPON HISTORICAL COLLECTION EXPERIENCE BY PAYOR CATEGORY
AND OTHER FACTORS. THE RESULTS OF THESE REVIEWS ARE THEN USED TO MAKE ANY
MODIFICATIONS TO THE PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS TO ESTABLISH AN
APPROPRIATE ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS. THE ALLOWANCE FOR
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS INCLUDES A RESERVE FOR BOTH UNINSURED PATIENTS AND

BALANCE AFTER INSURANCE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE.

THE ORGANIZATION HAS A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM THAT PROVIDES

PATIENTS OPPORTUNITIES TO APPLY FOR FREE OR DISCOUNTED CARE OR TO BE

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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: SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9

Part Vi Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Descnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about therr eligibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5§ Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization i1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affihates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

ENROLLED IN A GOVERNMENT SPONSORED MEDICAL CARE PROGRAM. THE PROCESS
INCLUDES IDENTIFYING PATIENTS WITH A FINANCIAL CONCERN AND PROVIDING
FINANCIAL COUNSELING AND ASSISTANCE IN APPLYING FOR THE ORGANIZATION'S

CHARITY CARE AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS.

CERTAIN PATIENT ACCOUNTS ARE WRITTEN OFF TO BAD DEBT BECAUSE THE
ORGANIZATION DOES NOT HAVE SUFFICIENT INFORMATION TO DETERMINE IF THE
PATIENT WOULD QUALIFY FOR FREE CARE OR FINANCIAL AID. THEREFORE, IT IS
POSSIBLE THAT SOME BAD DEBT IS ACTUALLY CHARITY CARE. HOWEVER, IF A
PATIENT ACCOUNT IS WRITTEN OFF TO BAD DEBT AND THE COLLECTION AGENCY
LATER DETERMINES THAT THE PATIENT WOULD HAVE QUALIFIED FOR FREE CARE OR

FINANCIAL AID, THEN THE BAD DEBT EXPENSE IS RECLASSIFIED TO CHARITY CARE.

PART III, LINE 8: THE ORGANIZATION BELIEVES THAT AT LEAST SOME PORTION OF
THE COSTS WE INCUR IN EXCESS OF PAYMENTS RECEIVED FROM THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT FOR PROVIDING MEDICAL SERVICES TO MEDICARE ENROLLEES AND

BENEFICIARIES UNDER THE FEDERAL MEDICARE PROGRAM (SHORTFALL OR MEDICARE

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9

F1s@"] Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about therr eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

SHORTFALL) CONSTITUTES A COMMUNITY BENEFIT. PROVIDING THESE SERVICES
CLEARLY LESSENS THE BURDENS OF THE GOVERNMENT BY ALLEVIATING THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT FROM HAVING TO DIRECTLY PROVIDE THESE MEDICAL SERVICES. AS
DEMONSTRATED AND CALCULATED ON FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART III, LINES 5, 6
AND 7, OUR MEDICARE "ALLOWABLE COSTS" CLEARLY EXCEED THE PAYMENTS WE
RECEIVE FOR PROVIDING THESE MEDICAL SERVICES UNDER THE MEDICARE PROGRAM.
BY ABSORBING THE MEDICARE SHORTFALL COSTS WE ARE PROVIDING A COMMUNITY
BENEFIT AS WELL AS EASING THE BURDEN OF THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT HAVING TO

COVER THESE COSTS.

TO ARRIVE AT THE FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART III, LINE 6 AMOUNT WE USED
ACTUAL MEDICARE CHARGES FROM INTERNAL RECORDS AND APPLIED AN ESTIMATED
COST TO CHARGE RATIO TO DETERMINE THE MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS. THE
ESTIMATED MEDICARE COST TO CHARGE RATIO IS THE PRIOR PERIOD MEDICARE COST

REPORT COST TO CHARGE RATIO.

PART III, LINE 9B

AN INTEGRAL COMPONENT OF OUR MISSION IS TO BE GOOD FINANCIAL STEWARDS.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9
Part Vi Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lil, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patents and persons
who may be billed for patient care about therr eligibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medicat staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report

THIS REQUIRES US TO DETERMINE WHICH PATIENTS ARE IN NEED OF CHARITY CARE

AND WHICH ARE ABLE TO CONTRIBUTE SOME PAYMENT FOR CARE RECEIVED. WE

MAINTAIN A BALANCE THAT ENABLES US TO CONTINUE TO PROVIDE CHARITY CARE TO

THOSE WHO NEED IT MOST, AND TO ENSURE THAT WE MANAGE OUR RESOURCES SO

THAT WE CAN CONTINUE TO BE HERE WHEN PEOPLE NEED US MOST. THE

ORGANIZATION NOTIFIES PATIENTS OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY UPON

ADMISSION, DISCHARGE AND IN COMMUNICATION REGARDING PATIENT BILLS.

PATIENTS ARE CONTACTED MULTIPLE TIMES ABOUT UNPAID BALANCES PRIOR TO

INITIATING ANY COLLECTION ACTION. IF A PATIENT IS DETERMINED TO BE

ELIGIBLE FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AT ANY TIME DURING THE COLLECTION

PROCESS, THE ACCOUNT IS RECLASSIFIED AS FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND DEBT

COLLECTION EFFORTS ARE CEASED.

PART VI, LINE 2

NEEDS ASSESSMENT

AS PART OF OUR CORE VALUE OF RESPONSE TO NEED, EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN

MEDICAL CENTER ("EGSMC") AND EXEMPLA LUTHERAN MEDICAL CENTER ("ELMC")TAKE

STEPS TO DETERMINE WHERE THERE IS THE MOST NEED IN ORDER TO PROVIDE THE

JSA
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‘ SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule H (Form 890) 2013 Page 9

Part Vi Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part Ill, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descrbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other heaith care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the heaith of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the orgamization 1s part of an affihated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affihates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

GREATEST GOOD. BOTH EGSMC AND ELMC HAVE REGULARLY PARTICIPATED IN NEEDS
ASSESSMENTS TO IDENTIFY THE ONGOING AND CHANGING NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY.
FOR 2012, THE PROCESS INCLUDED ONE OTHER EXEMPLA HOSPITAL: SAINT JOSEPH
HOSPITAL, DENVER, CO ("SJH"). 1IN 2013, EACH HOSPITAL DEVELOPED A
HOSPITAL IMPLEMENTATION PLAN TO ADDRESS TOP NEEDS, IDENTIFY PARTNERS, AND

SET IN PLACE A PLAN OF ACTION TO IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF THEIR COMMUNITIES.

THE MOST RECENT SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED IN 2012, AND OTHER SURVEYS WILL BE
CONDUCTED ON A REGULAR BASIS. THE FINAL COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT
("CHNA") FOR SJH WAS APPROVED BY THE SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. BOARD
IN JUNE 2012. THE CHNA WAS MADE WIDELY AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC IN 2013
AFTER ALL COMMUNITY INPUT WAS OBTAINED. IT IS AVAILABLE ON THE SCL HELATH
- FRONT RANGE, INC. WEBSITE, MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST,
AND IS PROVIDED TO COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS WHO REQUEST FUNDING OR

DONATIONS FROM THE HOSPITAL.

THE SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. CHNA MIRRORS APPLICABLE PARTS OF THE

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part Ill, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
Sb

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about therr eligibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descrbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization i1s part of an affiiated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

CDPHE'S 2012 COLORADO'S 10 WINNABLE BATTLES WHICH IDENTIFIES KEY HEALTH
ISSUES WHERE PROGRESS CAN BE MADE IN THE NEXT FIVE YEARS. THE HEALTH
INDICATORS ARE AS FOLLOWS: OVERALL HEALTH STATUS; ACCESS; CANCER;
DIABETES; HEART DISEASE AND CEREBROVASCULAR DISEASE; HIV/AIDS;
COMMUNICABLE DISEASE; INJURY; MENTAL HEALTH; OBESITY, NUTRITION AND
PHYSICAL ACTIVITY; ORAL HEALTH; SEXUAL HEALTH; SUBSTANCE ABUSE; AND
TOBACCO. BY ALIGNING WITH THE CDPHE, THE SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE
HOSPITALS JOIN FORCES WITH AN ALLY IN EFFORTS TO MAKE AN IMPACT ON
IMPROVING THE HEALTH OF ITS HOSPITALS' COMMUNITIES. THROUGH THIS PROCESS,
SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE ALSO MEETS STIPULATIONS SET BY THE AFFORDABLE
CARE ACT THAT REQUIRE HOSPITALS TO COLLABORATE WITH THEIR PUBLIC HEALTH

DEPARTMENTS TO IMPROVE THEIR COMMUNITIES' HEALTH.

IN SUPPORT OF THE CHNA, THE SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. HOSPITALS HAVE
A DEFINED COMMUNITY SERVED BY THE HOSPITALS. THIS IS ACCOMPLISHED BY
PARTNERING WITH LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND SOCIAL AGENCIES; COMBINING EFFORTS
WITH OTHER LOCAL HOSPITALS AND HEALTH CARE ORGANIZATIONS; AND CONDUCTING

SURVEYS AND ASSESSMENTS WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF OUTSIDE CONSULTANTS. WE
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9

Z1Z8"/R Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

]

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, nes 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, hnes 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about therr eligibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

Community information. Descrbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilittes or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

ALSO CONTINUOUSLY ASSESS THE NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY THROUGH CLOSE WORKING

RELATIONSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS WITH SERVICE AGENCIES IN THE COMMUNITY,

AND BY EVALUATING STATE AND COUNTY HEALTH STATISTICS.

PART VI, LINE 3

PATIENT EDUCATION OF ELIGIBILITY FOR ASSISTANCE

THE ORGANIZATION NOTIFIES PATIENTS OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY UPON

ADMISSION, PRIOCR TO DISCHARGE AND IN COMMUNICATION REGARDING PATIENT

BILLS. THE ORGANIZATION HAS A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM THAT PROVIDES

PATIENTS OPPORTUNITIES TO APPLY FOR FREE OR DISCOUNTED CARE OR TO BE

ENROLLED IN A GOVERNMENT SPONSORED MEDICAL CARE PROGRAM. THE PROCESS

INCLUDES IDENTIFYING PATIENTS WITH A FINANCIAL CONCERN AND PROVIDING

FINANCIAL COUNSELING AND ASSISTANCE IN APPLYING FOR THE ORGANIZATION'S

CHARITY CARE AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS.

PART VI, LINE 4

COMMUNITY INFORMATION

EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER ("EGSMC") IS THE SCL HEALTH
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9
Z1:4Y/l Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about theirr eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descrbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

SYSTEM'S ACUTE CARE FACILITY IN THE NORTH DENVER METROPOLITAN AREA. EGSMC
IS LOCATED IN LAFAYETTE, COLORADO, AND PROVIDES HEALTHCARE SERVICES TO A

WIDE ARRAY OF COMMUNITIES IN THE NORTH METROPOLITAN AREA.

THE PRIMARY SERVICE AREA, WHICH IS BASED ON THE GEOGRAPHIC AREA OF
CONTIGUOUS ZIP CODES FROM WHICH THE HOSPITAL DRAWS APPROXIMATELY 75% OF
ITS INPATIENT DISCHARGES, IS COMPRISED OF 23 STANDARD ZIP CODES LOCATED
IN BROOMFIELD COUNTY (2 ZIP CODES), BOULDER COUNTY (5 ZIP CODES), ADAMS
COUNTY (10 ZIP CODES), JEFFERSON COUNTY (4 ZIP CODES) AND WELD COUNTY (2
ZIP CODES). THE COMBINED PRIMARY AND SECONDARY SERVICE AREA, WHICH IS
BASED ON THE GEOGRAPHIC AREA OF CONTIGUOUS ZIP CODES FROM WHICH THE
HOSPITAL DRAWS APPROXIMATELY 80% OF ITS INPATIENT DISCHARGES, IS
COMPRISED OF THE 23 ZIP CODES FROM THE PRIMARY SERVICE AREA AND 26 ZIP
CODES IN THE SECONDARY SERVICE AREA LOCATED IN THE COUNTIES OF ADAMS,
BOULDER, GILPIN, JEFFERSON, LARIMER AND WELD. EGSMC IS THE LEADING ACUTE
CARE PROVIDER IN ITS PRIMARY SERVICE AREA AND TREATS ABOUT ONE IN FIVE
INPATIENTS IN THAT AREA, HIGHEST AMONG HOSPITALS IN THE MARKET. THE CARE

SITE'S HIGHEST CONCENTRATION OF PATIENTS ORIGINATE FROM THE CORRIDOR
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9

Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking Iinto account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respectve roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

ALONG US HIGHWAY 36 ACROSS TO INTERSTATE 70; COMPRISED OF THE COMMUNITIES

OF BROOMFIELD, LAFAYETTE, WESTMINSTER, WESTERN BRIGHTON AND THORNTON.

EGSMC SEES A SUBSTANTIAL AMOUNT OF PATIENTS ENROLLED WITH KAISER

PERMANENTE AND SERVES AS KAISER'S MAIN INPATIENT PROVIDER IN THE NORTHERN

PORTION OF THE DENVER METROPOLITAN AREA. THERE ARE SIX ACUTE CARE

FACILITIES LOCATED IN EGMSC'S PRIMARY SERVICE AREA, INCLUDING EGSMC, TWO

CENTURA HEALTH HOSPITALS (NOT-FOR-PROFIT) - AVISTA ADVENTIST HOSPITAL AND

SAINT ANTHONY NORTH HOSPITAL, ONE HEALTHONE HOSPITAL (FOR-PROFIT) - NORTH

SUBURBAN HOSPITAL, AND TWO UNAFFILIATED NOT-FOR-PROFIT FACILITIES -

PLATTE VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER AND LONGMONT UNITED HOSPITAL. EGSMC'S

SECONDARY SERVICE AREA INCLUDES FOUR OTHER ACUTE CARE FACILITIES, THREE

OF WHICH ARE AFFILIATED WITH LOCAL HEALTH SYSTEMS (EXEMPLA LUTHERAN

MEDICAL CENTER, MCKEE MEDICAL CENTER - BANNER HEALTH, AND MEDICAL CENTER

OF THE ROCKIES - UNIVERSITY HEALTH) AND ONE

INDEPENDENT HOSPITAL, BOULDER COMMUNITY HOSPITAL.

THE COMMUNITY SERVED BY EGSMC CONTAINS THE FOLLOWING DEMOGRAPHIC

INFORMATION.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9

Part VI Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, nes 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Descrnibe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about theirr ehgibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

POPULATION, RACE, ETHNICITY, AND GENDER

IN THE SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. PRIMARY SERVICE AREAS/EGSMC, TOTAL
POPULATION IS 1,499,686, ACCORDING TO 2010 CENSUS DATA. BROOMFIELD ALSO
HAS THE HIGHEST PERCENTAGE OF ALL YOUTH UNDER 18 YEARS OF AGE, 26.1%, AND
BOULDER COUNTY HAS 21.3%. BOULDER COUNTY HAS 10% AND BROOMFIELD COUNTY
9.9% OF THEIR POPULATIONS AGED OVER 65. BOTH COUNTIES ARE PREDOMINANTLY
WHITE WITH BOULDER AT 87.2% AND BROOMFIELD AT 86.1%, EXCEEDING THE STATE
AVERAGE OF 81.3%. THE NEXT LARGEST RACIAL GROUP IS ASIAN WITH BROOMFIELD
AT 6.1% AND BOULDER AT 4.1%, AGAIN BOTH EXCEEDING THE STATE AVERAGE. BOTH
BOULDER & BROOMFIELD HAVE ONLY SMALL PERCENTAGES OF BLACK RESIDENTS AND
ARE LOWER THAN THE STATE AVERAGE. PERSONS OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN
MAKE UP 13.3% OF BOULDER COUNTY AND 11.1% OF BROOMFIELD COUNTY. THIS IS
UNDER THE STATE AVERAGE OF ABOUT 21%. BROOMFIELD COUNTY HAS SLIGHTLY MORE
FEMALES THAN MALES (50.4% VS 49.6%) AND BOULDER COUNTY HAS MORE MALES

THAN FEMALES (49.8% FEMALE VS. 50.2% MALE)

EDUCATION

BOTH BOULDER AND BROOMFIELD COUNTIES EXCEED THE STATE AVERAGE FOR HIGH
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F1a4"l Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part Ill, nes 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descrbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respectve roles of the
organization and its affihates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

SCHOOL GRADUATES AND FOR THOSE WITH BACHELOR'S DEGREES OR HIGHER. BOULDER
HAS THE HIGHEST EDUCATION LEVEL IN THE STATE WITH 56.6% OF THE POPULATION

WITH DEGREES.

INCOME

BOULDER AND BROOMFIELD COUNTIES HAVE HIGHER MEDIAN INCOME THAN THE STATE
AVERAGE. BROOMFIELD HAS THE HIGHEST MEDIAN INCOME IN THE STATE AT
$77,606. BOULDER MEETS THE STATE AVERAGE FOR PERSONS BELOW THE POVERTY
LEVEL AND BROOMFIELD HAS ONLY 4.9% OF POPULATION AT POVERTY LEVEL.
BOULDER AND BROOMFIELD COUNTIES ARE BOTH UNDER THE STATE UNEMPLOYMENT
RATE ACCORDING TO 2010 NUMBERS. BROOMFIELD WAS LISTED AT 7.9% AND BOULDER

AT 7.1%.

HEALTH STATUS
BROOMFIELD AND BOULDER COUNTIES ARE WELL BELOW THE STATE AVERAGE OF 12%
OF PERSONS WHO SAY THEIR HEALTH IS POOR OR FAIR. BOULDER COUNTY HAS 8%

AND BROOMFIELD COUNTY 7.3% OF THEIR POPULATIONS SELF-IDENTIFYING AS SUCH.
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9

F1:&Y/l Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Descrbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization infforms and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about therr eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization i1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the orgamization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

BOTH BROOMFIELD AND BOULDER COUNTIES ARE BELOW THE STATE AVERAGE OF
SMOKERS IN THE POPULATION WITH BOULDER AT 12.8% AND

BROOMFIELD AT 13.9%. BOTH BOULDER AND BROOMFIELD HAVE POPULATION
OVERWEIGHT PERCENTAGES BELOW THE STATE AVERAGE. BOULDER'S OBESITY RATE IS
BELOW THE STATE AVERAGE AT 13.1%, BUT BROOMFIELD AT 20.8% IS ABOVE THE
STATE AVERAGE. BOULDER IS ABOVE THE STATE AVERAGE FOR HIGH RISK DRINKING
AT LEAST ONCE IN THE PAST MONTH, WHILE BROOMFIELD IS BELOW STATE AVERAGE.
BOTH COUNTIES ARE BELOW THE STATE AVERAGE FOR BINGE DRINKING AT LEAST

ONCE IN THE PAST MONTH.

EXEMPLA LUTHERAN MEDICAL CENTER ("ELMC") IS SITUATED IN THE WESTERN
PORTION OF THE DENVER METROPOLITAN AREA IN THE CITY OF WHEAT RIDGE,
COLORADO. THE CARE SITES SERVICES MANY COMMUNITIES IN THE WESTERN
METROPOLITAN AREA INCLUDING WHEAT RIDGE, ARVADA, GOLDEN, LAKEWOOD,
WESTMINSTER AS WELL AS COMMUNITIES IN THE FOOTHILLS OF THE FRONT RANGE.
ELMC'S PRIMARY SERVICE AREA CONSISTS OF 18 STANDARD ZIP CODES, MAINLY

LOCATED IN JEFFERSON COUNTY (13 ZIP CODES), BUT ALSO REPRESENTED BY ZIP
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Part VI Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descrbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

§ Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

CODES IN THE COUNTIES OF DENVER (3 ZIP CODES), ADAMS (1 ZIP CODE) AND
GILPIN (1 ZIP CODE). THE SECONDARY SERVICE AREA INCLUDES 20 ZIP CODES AND
EXTENDS THROUGH ADAMS COUNTY, BROOMFIELD COUNTY, CLEAR CREEK COUNTY,
DENVER COUNTY AND JEFFERSON COUNTY. THE PRIMARY SERVICE AREA IS DEFINED
AS THE GEOGRAPHIC AREA OF CONTIGUOUS ZIP CODES FROM WHICH THE HOSPITAL
DRAWS APPROXIMATELY 75% OF ITS INPATIENT DISCHARGES AND THE COMBINED
PRIMARY AND SECONDARY SERVICE AREA IS BASED ON APPROXIMATELY 90% OF
DISCHARGES. ELMC'S MAIN CONCENTRATION OF CARE IS PROVIDED TO THE
COMMUNITIES OF WHEATRIDGE, ARVADA AND GOLDEN. 50% OF THE CARE SITE'S
DISCHARGES COME FROM EIGHT ZIP CODES WITHIN THOSE CITIES. ADDITIONALLY,
ELMC SERVICES THE MOST PATIENTS WITHIN ITS PRIMARY SERVICE AREA WHEN
COMPARED TO OTHER HOSPITALS FURNISHING CLOSE TO 30% OF THE INPATIENT
CARE. UP UNTIL 2010, ELMC HAD BEEN THE SOLE PROVIDER OF ACUTE CARE
SERVICES WITHIN ITS PRIMARY SERVICE AREA UNTIL SAINT ANTHONY HOSPITAL, A
CENTURA HEALTH AFFILIATE, RE-LOCATED ITS FACILITY FROM WESTERN DENVER TO
AN AREA IN LAKEWOOD CLOSER TO ELMC'S CAMPUS. CURRENTLY, ELMC, SAINT
ANTHONY HOSPITAL AND ORTHO COLORADO HOSPITAL AT SAINT ANTHONY HOSPITAL,

AN ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALTY HOSPITAL JOINTLY OWNED BY CENTURA HEALTH AND
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
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Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part ll and Part Ili, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descrbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their ehgibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affihates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a refated
organization, files a community benefit report

LOCAL PHYSICIANS, ARE THE ACUTE CARE HOSPITALS LOCATED IN ELMC'S PRIMARY
SERVICE AREA. THERE ARE THREE ACUTE CARE HOSPITALS LOCATED IN THE
SECONDARY SERVICE AREA, SAINT ANTHONY NORTH HOSPITAL (AN AFFILIATE OF THE
NOT-FOR-PROFIT CENTURA HEALTH ORGANIZATION), NORTH SUBURBAN MEDICAL
CENTER (AN AFFILIATE OF THE FOR-PROFIT HEALTHONE SYSTEM) AND DENVER
HEALTH (GOVERNMENT OWNED). THE COMMUNITY SERVED BY SCL HEALTH - FRONT
RANGE, INC. IS A CONTINUUM OF MUNICIPALITIES AND SECTIONS OF
MUNICIPALITIES WITHIN THE GREATER DENVER METRO AREA, EXTENDING FROM THE
CENTRAL WEST METRO DENVER CITIES OF LAKEWOOD AND EVERGREEN TO LONGMONT,
THE MOST NORTHWEST MUNICIPALITY IN THE METRO DENVER AREA (EXCLUDING THE
CITY OF BOULDER PROPER). WHILE THERE ARE SOME MOUNTAIN AND RURAL AREAS
OVER THIS COMMUNITY EXPANSE, MOST OF THE COMMUNITY SERVED IS SUBURBAN AND
URBAN AREAS. THE POPULATION OF THE ENTIRE COMMUNITY SERVED IS 1,066,000
AS OF YEAR 2010. THIS AREA REPRESENTS A LITTLE LESS THAN 40% OF THE WHOLE
DENVER METRO AREA. BESIDES THE SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. HOSPITALS,
EXEMPLA LUTHERAN MEDICAL CENTER, WHEAT RIDGE, AND EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN,
LAFAYETTE, THERE ARE FIVE OTHER NOT-FOR-PROFIT HOSPITALS IN THE

COMMUNITY:
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9
CETAYl Supplemental Information

Prowvide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about therr eligibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descrbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiiates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

- ST. ANTHONY NORTH HOSPITAL-CENTURA HEALTH, WESTMINSTER

— ST. ANTHONY WEST HOSPITAL-CENTURA HEALTH, LAKEWOOD

- AVISTA ADVENTIST HOSPITAL-CENTURA HEALTH, LOUISVILLE

- LONGMONT UNITED HOSPITAL, LONGMONT

- BOULDER COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, BOULDER

THERE IS ALSO ONE FOR-PROFIT HOSPITAL, NORTH SUBURBAN MEDICAL

CENTER-HEALTHONE, THORNTON.

THE COMMUNITY SERVED BY ELMC CONTAINS THE FOLLOWING DEMOGRAPHIC
INFORMATION.

POPULATION, RACE, ETHNICITY, AND GENDER

IN THE SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. PRIMARY SERVICE AREAS/ELMC, TOTAL
POPULATION IS 534,543, ACCORDING TO 2010 CENSUS DATA. JEFFERSON COUNTY
ALSO HAS THE HIGHEST PERCENTAGE OF ALL YOUTH UNDER 18 YEARS OF AGE,
21.5%. JEFFERSON AND CLEAR CREEK COUNTIES HAVE THE HIGHEST PERCENTAGE OF
RESIDENTS OVER AGE 65 AND EXCEED THE STATE AVERAGE. JEFFERSON COUNTY HAS
12.6% AND CLEAR CREEK COUNTY 12.5% OF THEIR POPULATION AGES OVER 65.

JEFFERSON COUNTY IS PREDOMINANTLY WHITE, WHICH INCLUDES HISPANICS
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ETia"] Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part Ill, hines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descrbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descrbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

SELF-IDENTIFYING, AT 88.4%, EXCEEDING THE STATE AVERAGE. THE NEXT LARGEST
RACIAL GROUP IS ASIAN WITH JEFFERSON COUNTY AT 2.6%, ONLY A SMALL
PERCENTAGE OF BLACK RESIDENTS AND ARE LOWER THAN THE STATE AVERAGE.
PERSONS OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN MAKE UP 14.3% OF JEFFERSON COUNTY.
THIS IS BELOW THE STATE AVERAGE. JEFFERSON COUNTY HAS MORE FEMALES THAN

MALES (50.4% VS 49.6).

EDUCATION
JEFFERSON COUNTY EXCEEDS THE STATE AVERAGE FOR HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES AND
FOR THOSE WITH BACHELOR'S DEGREES OR HIGHER. THE COUNTIES LEVEL IN THE

STATE IS 38.4% OF THE POPULATION WITH DEGREES.

INCOME

JEFFERSON COUNTY HAS A HIGHER MEDIAN INCOME THAN THE STATE AVERAGE WITH
THEIR MEDIAN INCOME IN THE STATE AT $66,059. JEFFERSON MEETS THE STATE
AVERAGE FOR PERSONS BELOW THE POVERTY LEVEL WITH 8.1% OF POPULATION AT
POVERTY LEVEL. JEFFERSON COUNTY HAVE UNEMPLOYMENT RATES THAT IS JUST

UNDER THE STATE AVERAGE AT 8.5%.
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Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their ehgibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descrbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affillates in promoting the health of the communtties served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

HEALTH STATUS

JEFFERSON COUNTY IS BELOW THE STATE AVERAGE OF 12% OF PERSONS WHO SAY
THEIR HEALTH IS POOR OR FAIR. JEFFERSON COUNTY HAS 10.3% OF THEIR
POPULATION SELF-IDENTIFY AS SUCH. JEFFERSON COUNTY IS CLOSE TO THE STATE
AVERAGE OF SMOKERS IN THE POPULATION WITH 17.7%. JEFFERSON COUNTY HAS
POPULATION OVERWEIGHT PERCENTAGES BELOW THE STATE AVERAGE. JEFFERSON'S
OBESITY RATE IS BELOW THE STATE AVERAGE AT 17.1%. JEFFERSON COUNTY IS
ABOVE THE STATE AVERAGE FOR HIGH RISK DRINKING AT LEAST ONCE IN THE PAST
MONTH, JEFFERSON COUNTY IS BELOW THE STATE AVERAGE FOR BINGE DRINKING AT

LEAST ONCE IN THE PAST MONTH.

PART VI, LINE 5

PROMOTION OF COMMUNITY HEALTH

AS PART OF SCL HEALTH SYSTEM (SCLHS), WE PROMOTE THE SHARED MISSION THAT
"WE REVEAL AND FOSTER GOD'S HEALING LOVE BY IMPROVING THE HEALTH OF THE
PEOPLE AND COMMUNITIES WE SERVE, ESPECIALLY THOSE WHO ARE POOR OR

VULNERABLE." WE ARE COMMITTED TO LIVING AND DEMONSTRATING OUR CORE VALUES
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descrbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiiates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

OF EXCELLENCE, CARING SPIRIT, INTEGRITY, STEWARDSHIP AND GOOD HUMOR.
SCLHS SUPPORTS ITS HOSPITALS BY PROVIDING GUIDANCE, OVERSIGHT, AND
RESOURCES TO HELP THEM ACCOMPLISH INITIATIVES THAT IMPROVE HEALTH IN ALL
OUR COMMUNITIES. THIS INCLUDES COORDINATING COMMUNITY BENEFIT PROCESSES,
PROVIDING GUIDANCE WITH COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENTS, AND ESTABLISHING
CONSISTENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND CHARITY CARE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.
OTHER WAYS SCLHS BENEFITS ITS HOSPITALS INCLUDE QUALITY IMPROVEMENT AND
PERFORMANCE EXCELLENCE INITIATIVES; SYSTEM-WIDE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
IMPLEMENTATION AND INFRASTRUCTURE; STRATEGIC AND OPERATIONS DIRECTION AND
OVERSIGHT; SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT AND PURCHASING; BENEFITS
ADMINISTRATION (INCLUDING A WELLNESS PROGRAM FREE TO EMPLOYEES THAT
PROMOTES THEIR HEALTH AND WELL-BEING); RISK MANAGEMENT; DISASTER PLANNING
AND CRISIS ASSISTANCE. BY SHARING THE WORK ACROSS OUR SYSTEM WE ARE ABLE
TO LIGHTEN THE BURDEN FOR ALL IN ORDER TO FULFILL OUR MISSION OF

IMPROVING HEALTH IN OUR COMMUNITIES.

SCLHS IMPROVES OVERALL HEALTH IN OUR COMMUNITIES BY PROVIDING

INFRASTRUCTURE TO SUPPORT AND SUSTAIN THREE CLINICS FOR THE UNINSURED IN
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Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part Ill, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about theirr eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descrbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g . open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization i1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

KANSAS AND COLORADO. THE SCLHS CLINICS FOR THE UNINSURED ARE OFTEN THE
ONLY SAFETY NET CLINIC IN THEIR COMMUNITY AND PROVIDE VALUABLE SERVICES
FOR THOSE WHO ARE MOST VULNERABLE. EACH HOSPITAL IS SUPPORTED BY A
FOUNDATION TO ACCESS AND OPTIMIZE LOCAL PHILANTHROPIC ORGANIZATIONS AND
INDIVIDUALS. THESE FOUNDATIONS RAISE FUNDS THROUGH OUTREACH, SPECIAL
EVENTS, AND BUILDING DONOR RELATIONS THROUGHOUT THEIR COMMUNITY TO
SUPPORT THE NEEDS OF THE HOSPITAL. SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. EXTENDS
IT'S CARE BEYOND THE HOSPITALS' WALLS IN ORDER TO IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF

OUR COMMUNITY. OUR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES DEMONSTRATE THIS COMMITMENT.

COLLECTIVELY WITH ITS 534 LICENSED BEDS AT ELMC AND EGSMC, SCL HEALTH -
FRONT RANGE, INC. SERVED THE COMMUNITY BY PROVIDING COMPREHENSIVE MEDICAL
SERVICES INCLUDING, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, CARDIOLOGY, ONCOLOGY,
ORTHOPEDIC, WOMEN AND FAMILY, EMERGENCY AND TRAUMA, NEONATAL INTENSIVE
CARE, NEUROLOGY, NEUROSURGERY,OB/GYN, GENERAL SURGICAL AND MEDICAL,
PRIMARY CARE, INTERNAL MEDICINE, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, HOSPICE CARE AND

INTEGRATIVE HEALTH SERVICES.
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Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, ines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descrbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descrbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affikated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report

OUR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES AT EXEMPLA LUTHERAN MEDICAL CENTER

(ll

EILMC")INCLUDE A VARIETY OF CLASSES ON WEIGHT MANAGEMENT AND SUPPORT

GROUPS FOR CANCER PATIENTS. ELMC ALSO ROUTINELY OFFERS COMMUNITY HEALTH

AND SAFETY CLINICS, SKIN CANCER SCREENINGS, BREAST CANCER SURVIVORSHIP

PROGRAMS, CLASSES FOR PROSPECTIVE PARENTS AND DIABETES MANAGEMENT

CLASSES, TO NAME A FEW.

ELMC HAS A MULTITUDE OF PROGRAMS IN PLACE THROUGH ITS CANCER CENTER AND
NEUROVASCULAR CENTER AND THROUGH COMMUNITY OUTREACH. A VARIETY OF CLASSES
ARE OFFERED ON WEIGHT MANAGEMENT AND SUPPORT GROUPS FOR CANCER PATIENTS.
WE ALSO ROUTINELY OFFER COMMUNITY HEALTH AND SAFETY CLINICS, SKIN CANCER
SCREENINGS, BREAST CANCER SURVIVORSHIP PROGRAMS, CLASSES FOR PROSPECTIVE
PARENTS AND DIABETES MANAGEMENT CLASSES, TO NAME A FEW. SCL HEALTH -
FRONT RANGE, INC. ALSO RECOGNIZES THE ESSENTIAL NEED TO ENHANCE AND
IMPROVE MEDICAL OUTCOMES, QUALITY AND SERVICES. IN RESPONSE, A BEST IN
THE NATION STRATEGY AND PROGRAM WAS IMPLEMENTED. THE OBJECTIVES OF THE
PROGRAM ARE TO BE THE BEST IN THE NATION IN PREDEFINED QUALITY, SERVICE

AND COST INDICATORS. THE QUALITY INDICATORS ARE IN ALIGNMENT WITH MAJOR

JSA
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Provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, tines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

Needs assessment. Descrnibe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descrbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

Community information. Descrbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

Affiliated health care system. If the organization i1s part of an affiiated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiiates in promoting the heaith of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report

PUBLICLY COMPARABLE DATABASES INCLUDING THE COLORADO HEALTH AND HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION AND CENTERS FOR MEDICARE AND MEDICAID SERVICES.

EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER ("EGSMC"™) HAS A HEALTH & HEALING

CENTER WHICH CONDUCTS HEART HEALTH SCREENINGS IN THE COMMUNITY INCLUDING

CHOLESTEROL TESTING AND BLOOD PRESSURE SCREENINGS SEVERAL TIMES

THROUGHOUT THE YEAR. EGSMC ALSO PROMOTES HEALTH AND WELLNESS FOR OUR

EMPLOYEES THROUGH PROGRAMS SUCH AS POUND POUNDERS TO PROMOTE WEIGHT LOSS.

WE ALSO PROVIDE PRESENTATIONS TO COMMUNITY GROUPS ON SUBJECTS SUCH AS

BALANCE, EXERCISE AND STRETCHING. WELLNESS QUEST CLASSES LED BY EGSMC

PHYSICIANS ARE HELD IN THE COMMUNITY FOR PREVENTIVE-CARE EDUCATION AND

INDIVIDUAL RESPONSIBILITY FOR HEALTH PROMOTION. WE HAVE PARTNERED WITH

SUCH ORGANIZATIONS AS THE LAFAYETTE SENIOR CENTER, THE LAFAYETTE

RECREATION CENTER AND OTHER COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS PROVIDING SERVICES TO

OUR COMMUNITY.

EGSMC ALSO PROVIDES HEALTH SCREENINGS FOR EMPLOYEES OF BOULDER

VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT AND SCREENINGS AT EVENTS SEVERAL TIMES THROUGHOUT

JSA
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Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about theirr ehgibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents 1t serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital faciities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report

THE YEAR TO RESIDENTS OF BROOMFIELD, LAFAYETTE AND OTHERS IN THE

SURROUNDING AREAS. WE ARE AN IMPORTANT PART OF OUR COMMUNITY AND SERVE IN

MANY WAYS, FROM DELIVERING CORE HEALTH CARE TO PREVENTIVE CARE TO SUPPORT

OF OTHER CIVIC GROUPS. IN 2013, SCL HEALTH FRONT RANGE PROVIDED COMMUNITY

BENEFIT TO INCLUDE TRADITIONAL CHARITY CARE AND THE UNPAID COST OF

MEDICAID. OUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPRESENTS MEDICAL AND BUSINESS

PROFESSIONALS, AND ALL PROVIDE HOURS OF SERVICE IN SUPPORT OF OUR

HOSPITAL. THEY ARE DEEPLY INVOLVED IN OUR NEEDS ASSESSMENT PROCESS,

BUILDING PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, AND COMMUNITY OUTREACH TO ENSURE THAT

PEOPLE KNOW ABOUT SERVICES AVAILABLE TO THEM THROUGH OUR HOSPITAL. WHEN

SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. HAS EXCESS REVENUE OVER OPERATING

EXPENSES, WE USE THOSE FUNDS TO OBTAIN CURRENT HEALTH CARE TECHNOLOGIES

AND EQUIPMENT, IMPROVE PATIENT CARE, PROVIDE MEDICAL TRAINING EDUCATION

AND RESEARCH, AND TO EXPAND ACCESS TO POINTS OF CARE. THESE INVESTMENTS

ENSURE WE'LL BE HERE TO CARE FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS.

WE ALSO SUPPORT OUR EMPLOYEES IN VOLUNTEERING FOR COMMUNITY

ORGANIZATIONS, INCLUDING SERVING ON COMMUNITY BOARDS, AND PROVIDE

JSA
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Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part Ill, nes 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

2 Needs assessment. Descrnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their ehgibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information imponrtant to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affihated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

OPPORTUNITIES FOR THEM TO SUPPORT CAUSES THROUGH HOSPITAL EVENTS SUCH AS
CANCER, HEART DISEASE, AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION, RACE FOR THE CURE, AND
MARCH OF DIMES. WE ARE GOOD CITIZENS AND PARTNER WITH OTHER ORGANIZATIONS
AND AGENCIES TO SUPPORT A THRIVING COMMUNITY, SUCH AS THE JEFFERSON
COUNTY AND BOULDER COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, LIVEWELL COLORADO, THE METRO
COMMUNITY PROVIDER NETWORK, MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS OF BOULDER, MEALS ON
WHEELS (BROOMFIELD & BOULDER COUNTIES), BROOMFIELD HEALTH & HUMAN

SERVICES AND OTHER AGENCIES IN A SIX-COUNTY AREA.

PART VI, LINE 6

AFFILIATED HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. IS A CONTROLLED ENTITY OF THE SISTERS OF
CHARITY OF LEAVENWORTH HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. (SCLHS). SCLHS AND ITS
AFFILIATED ENTITIES HAVE A COMMON CALLING AND MISSION "TO REVEAL GOD'S
HEALING LOVE BY IMPROVING THE HEALTH OF INDIVIDUALS AND COMMUNITIES IT
SERVES, ESPECIALLY THOSE WHO ARE 'POOR AND VULNERABLE.'" WE STRIVE TO
PROVIDE HIGH-QUALITY, COMPASSIONATE AND AFFORDABLE HEALTHCARE IN EACH OF

OUR HOSPITAL SITES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMUNITY, AS WELL AS IN A
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Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, iines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part || and Part Ill, ines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the orgamization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about therr eligibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care faciiities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affilated health care system, describe the respectwe roles of the
organization and its affiiates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a retated

organization, files a community benefit report

VARIETY OF OUTPATIENT SETTINGS AND IN THE HOME.

SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. PROMOTES THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY BY

DELIVERING DIRECT HIGH QUALITY HEALTHCARE SERVICES THAT ARE RESPONSIVE TO

THE NEEDS OF ITS PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES. THIS INCLUDES COORDINATING

COMMUNITY BENEFIT PROCESSES, PROVIDING GUIDANCE WITH COMMUNITY NEEDS

ASSESSMENTS, AND ESTABLISHING CONSISTENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND CHARITY

CARE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.

ADDITIONALLY, SCLHS BENEFITS AFFILIATES THROUGH QUALITY IMPROVEMENT AND

PERFORMANCE EXCELLENCE INITIATIVES; SYSTEM-WIDE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

IMPLEMENTATION AND INFRASTRUCTURE; STRATEGIC AND OPERATIONS DIRECTION AND

OVERSIGHT; SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT AND PURCHASING; FINANCE ADMINISTRATION

AND REVENUE CYCLE SUPPORT, BENEFITS ADMINISTRATION, RISK MANAGEMENT;

DISASTER PLANNING AND CRISIS ASSISTANCE, CENTRAL CASH MANAGEMENT AND

INVESTMENT, INTERNAL AUDIT, LEGAL SERVICES, AND MISSION INTEGRATION.

BEING PART OF SCLHS AFFORDS SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. INSTITUTIONAL

JSA

Schedule H (Form $90) 2013

3E1327 2 000

24660T 2256 V 13-7.5F




SCL HEALTH -~ FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9

Suppiemental information

Provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b

Needs assessment. Descrbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descrbe how the orgamization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about therr ehgibiity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization s part of an affilated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affillates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

KNOWLEDGE FROM THE SYSTEM LEVEL AND THE ABILITY TO SHARE AND LEVERAGE

RESOURCES ACROSS THE SYSTEM TO PROMOTE BEST PRACTICE.

PART VI, LINE 7

STATE FILING OF COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT

THE SISTERS OF CHARITY OF LEAVENWORTH HEALTH SYSTEM FILES A COMMUNITY

BENEFIT REPORT IN TWO STATES: CALIFORNIA AND MONTANA.
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | _ome No 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 23. .
Open to Public
Inspection

P> Attach to Form 990 P> See separate instructions.
E:::’;,m::\:::;:mu'y » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. Employer identification number
FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606

Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these tems

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Heailth or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of ali of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Il to
explain 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to rembursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
1a? 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-contro! payment? 4a X

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X

¢ Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, hst the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part llI

o

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of
a The organization? 5a X

b Anyrelated organzation? _ L e e e e 5b X
If "Yes" to ine 5a or 5b, describe in Part lll
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of
a The organization? 6a X

b Anyrelated organzation? | L e e e e e e e e e e 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Il

7  For persons hsted in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed

payments not described in lines § and 67 If "Yes,"describe nPart I, | . . . . . ... ... .., 7 X

8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject

to the initial contract exception described In Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe

0T o T G| 8 X

9 If "Yes" to lne 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53 4958-6(C)? . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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. OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ l
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2@1 3
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Oepartment of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organzation SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. Employer identification number

FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606

FORM 950, PART III, LINES 4A - 4D

DESCRIPTION OF PROGRAM SERVICE ACHIEVEMENTS

SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. OPERATES EXEMPLA LUTHERAN MEDICAN CENTER
(ELMC), SERVING PRIMARILY WESTERN AND SOUTHERN SUBURBAN AREAS OF METRO
DENVER, EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER (EGSMC), SERVING PRIMARILY
BOULDER AND NORTHWEST COUNTIES OF METRO DENVER, AND OTHER AFFILIATED
MEDICAL OPERATIONS. THE SYSTEM'S COLLECTIVE PROGRAM SERVICES
ACCOMPLISHMENTS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING: MEDICAL
SERVICES ARE PROVIDED TO ALL WHO SEEK SERVICE REGARDLESS OF RACE, CREED,
SEX, NATIONAL ORIGIN, HANDICAP, AGE, OR ABILITY TO PAY. ALTHOUGH
REIMBURSEMENT FOR SERVICES IS CRITICAL FOR THE OPERATION AND STABILITY OF
EXEMPLA, IT IS RECOGNIZED THAT NOT ALL INDIVIDUALS POSSESS THE ABILITY TO
PURCHASE ESSENTIAL MEDICAL SERVICES. THEREFORE, IN KEEPING WITH SCL
HEALTH - FRONT RANGE INC.'S COMMITMENT TO SERVE ALL MEMBERS OF ITS
COMMUNITY, FREE CARE AND/OR SUBSIDIZED CARE WILL BE CONSIDERED AND

PROVIDED WHERE THE NEED AND/OR AN INDIVIDUAL'S INABILITY TO PAY EXIST.

IN ADDITION, SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. RECOGNIZES THE ESSENTIAL NEED
TO BE EXCEPTIONAL STEWARDS OF MEDICARE, MEDICAID AND COMMUNITY/PRIVATE
FUNDING DOLLARS. FOR 2013, SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. PROVIDED
BENEFIT TO THE COMMUNITY AT A COST OF $61,712,642, INCLUDING CHARITY
CARE, UNREIMBURSED MEDICAID, OTHER SUBSIDIZED HEALTH SERVICES AND
EDUCATION. SCL HEALTH -~ FRONT RANGE ALSO RECOGNIZES THE ESSENTIAL NEED TO

ENHANCE AND IMPROVE MEDICAL OUTCOMES, QUALITY AND SERVICES. IN RESPONSE,

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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Name of the organization SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. Employer identification number
FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606

A BEST IN THE NATION STRATEGY AND PROGRAM WAS IMPLEMENTED. THE OBJECTIVES
OF THE PROGRAM ARE TO BE THE BEST IN THE NATION IN PREDEFINED QUALITY,
SERVICE AND COST INDICATORS. THE QUALITY INDICATORS ARE IN ALIGNMENT WITH
MAJOR PUBLICLY COMPARABLE DATABASES, INCLUDING THE COLORADO HEALTH AND
HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION AND CENTERS FOR MEDICARE AND MEDICAID SERVICES.
COLLECTIVELY WITH ITS 572 LICENSED BEDS AT ELMC AND EGSMC, SCL HEALTH -
FRONT RANGE, INC. SERVED THE COMMUNITY WITH 24,343 INPATIENT ADMISSIONS,
109,201 EMERGENCY ROOM (ER) VISITS AND 367,561 EXEMPLA PHYSICIAN NETWORK
(OUTPATIENT CLINICS) ENCOUNTERS. COMPREHENSIVE MEDICAL SERVICES INCLUDE,
BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, CARDIOLOGY, ONCOLOGY, ORTHOPEDIC, WOMEN AND
FAMILY, PEDIATRICS, EMERGENCY AND TRAUMA, NEONATAL INTENSIVE CARE,
NEUROLOGY, NEUROSURGERY, OB/GYN, GENERAL SURGICAL AND MEDICAL, PRIMARY
CARE, INTERNAL MEDICINE, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, HOSPICE CARE AND INTEGRATIVE
HEALTH SERVICES. A STRONG COMMITMENT TO THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY IS

FURTHER EXEMPLIFIED, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING PROGRAMS:

-EXEMPLA LUTHERAN MEDICAL CENTER: WITH ITS 338 LICENSED BEDS, ELMC SERVED
THE COMMUNITY WITH 12,145 INPATIENT ADMISSIONS AND 70,110 EMERGENCY ROOM
VISITS.

SERVICES AND PROGRAMS

-THE CANCER CENTER AT ELMC INCLUDES ALL STAGES OF CARE INCLUDING INITIAL
DIAGNOSIS; GIVING, MONITORING, AND MANAGING MEDICATIONS; PATIENTS AND
FAMILY. THE CENTER INCLUDES STATE-OF-THE-ART-RADIATION ONCOLOGY CENTER,
INFUSION CENTER, ONCOLOGY UNIT, CLINICAL TRIALS, NUTRITION COUNSELING,

SOCIAL WORK SERVICES, SITE SPECIFIC CARE TEAM, EDUCATION AND SUPPORT

JsA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013
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Name of the organization SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. Employer identification number
FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606
SERVICES.

-AT THE HEART AND NEUROVASCULAR CENTER, PATIENTS ARE TREATED BY AN
INTERDISCIPLINARY TEAM FOR CARDIAC AND NEUROLOGICAL CARE. PATIENTS DO NOT
NEED TO BE TRANSFERRED TO ANOTHER FACILITY. THE CENTER FEATURES ADVANCED
IMAGING EQUIPMENT AND NEUROLOGICAL SUITES TO SPEED PATIENTS' CARE.
-THE BREAST CARE CENTER ACCREDITED BY THE AMERICAN COLLEGE OF RADIOLOGY
AND THE NATIONAL ACCREDITATION BREAST CARE CENTER, PROVIDES A FULL RANGE
OF HIGH-TECH SERVICES IN ITS SCREENING AND DIAGNOSTIC SUITES INCLUDING
DIGITAL MAMMOGRAPHY SCREENINGS AND DIAGNOSTIC SUITES INCLUDING DIGITAL
MAMMOGRAPHY SCREENINGS AND DIAGNOSTIC SERVICES ULTRASOUND, STEREOTACTIC
BIOPSIES, MEDICAL CONSULTATION, EDUCATION, AS WELL AS AN ALTERNATIVE
HEALTH CENTER AND EMOTIONAL SUPPORT.
-THE WOMEN AND FAMILY CENTER INCLUDES A LEVEL III NEONATAL INTENSIVE CARE

i UNIT AND COMPREHENSIVE PRENATAL AND PARENTING EDUCATION. THE ANTEPARTUM

i FAMILY UNIT HELPS PREGNANT WOMEN WHO NEED SPECIALIZED CARE FOR THEMSELVES

} AND/OR THEIR UNBORN BABIES. SUPPORT FOR THE NEW UNIT HELPS US REACH OUR

|

i GOAL TO HELP WOMEN HAVE HEALTHY PREGNANCIES, BIRTHS AND BABIES. THE
DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING CENTER IS ONE OF DENVER'S MOST ADVANCED IMAGING CENTER
FEATURING COMPREHENSIVE STATE-OF-THE-ART DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING SERVICES FIVE
BASIC MODALITIES: 40 SLICE CT SCANNER; 3.0 TELSA MRI SYSTEM; 3D MAMMO
EQUIPMENT ULTRASOUND ROOMS WITH ADJOINED CHANGING ROOMS AND RESTROOMS;
AND DIAGNOSTIC TECHNOLOGY IN ALL-DIGITAL ENVIRONMENT.
-THE HUMAN MOTION INSTITUTE (HMI) OFFERS STATE-OF-THE-ART MUSCULOSKELETAL
CARE. HMI COMBINES THE MOST ADVANCED MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY WITH A DEDICATED

TEAM OF PHYSICIANS AND MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS. THE FOCUS IS ON PREVENTION,

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Name of the organzation SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. Employer identification number
FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606

ASSESSMENT, TREATMENT AND REHABILITATION OF MUSCULOSKELETAL INJURIES.

~-BUSY 52 BED LEVEL 3 EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT PROVIDING CARE FOR ALL

DIFFERENT TYPES OF PATIENTS RANGING FROM NEWBORN THOUGHT GERIARTICS. THE

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT PROVIDES MORE THAN 70,000 VISITS PER YEAR BETWEEN

OUR MAIN ED AND OUR SENIOR EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT. QUALIFIED PHYSICIANS,

RN'S, AND TECHS ARE AVAILABLE 24 HRS/DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK TO ATTEND TO ALL

DIFFERENT TYPES OF EMERGENCIES. WE DELIVER CARE FOR ALL LEVELS THAT RANGE

FROM SPRAINS AND STRAINS TO THE LIFE THREATENING EMERGENCIES SUCH AS

TRAUMA, CARDIAC, AND STROKES.

-COLLIER HOSPICE CENTER PROVIDES COMPASSIONATE, COMPREHENSIVE,

INTERDISCIPLINARY END-OF-LIFE CARE FOR TERMINALLY ILL PATIENTS AND

SUPPORT FOR THEIR FAMILIES. PATIENTS ARE SERVED IN THEIR HOMES, IN

NURSING HOMES AND IN THE HOSPICE INPATIENT UNIT LOCATED ON ELMC'S CAMPUS.

FREE COMMUNITY SERVICES: VOLUNTEER-BASED PRE-HOSPICE SUPPORT, GRIEF

SUPPORT GROUPS, GRIEF EDUCATION WORKSHOPS, CAREGIVER SUPPORT GROUPS AND

GRIEF SUPPORT FOR YOUNG PEOPLE.

~COLORADO LUTHERAN HOME (CLH) PROVIDES INDEPENDENT AND ASSISTED-LIVING

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR OLDER ADULTS AND IS RECOGNIZED AS AN EDEN ALTERNATIVE

FACILITY. IT IS AN ELDER-CENTERED COMMUNITY THAT IMBUES DAILY LIFE WITH

VARIETY AND SPONTANEITY. CLH IS A SKILLED NURSING FACILITY THAT INCLUDES

A SECURED ALZHEIMER'S UNITS FOR PATIENTS NEEDING 24/7 CARE.

-WEST PINES IS A BEHAVIORAL HEALTH FACILITY THAT PROVIDES INPATIENT AND

OUTPATIENT PSYCHIATRIC AND ADDICTION SERVICES TO ADULTS. THE WEST PINES

RECOVERY CENTER OFFERS AN INNOVATIVE TWO-WEEK ADDICTION RECOVERY PROGRAM

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606

TO CLIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES WHO STRUGGLE WITH ADDICTION, OR ADDICTION

PLUS MENTAL ILLNESS. AFTER THE TWO-WEEK STAY, CLIENTS RECEIVE INTENSIVE

OUTPATIENT ASSISTANCE AND OPTIONAL MEDICATION MANAGEMENT. THE PROGRAM

PROVIDES SHORTER STAYS AND LOWER COSTS. THE SENIOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH IS A

20 BED UNIT LOCATED AT ELMC TO TREAT SENIORS WITH PSYCHIATRIC ILLNESSES.

-BRIDGES INTEGRATIVE HEALTH AND WELLNESS OFFERS INTEGRATIVE CARE

(ACUPUNCTURE, MASSAGE, HEALING TOUCH, PULMONARY REHABILITATION, PHYSICAL

THERAPY AND CARDIAC REHABILITATION).

~-THE EXEMPLA LUTHERAN MEDICAL CENTER FOUNDATION WAS ESTABLISHED IN 2007,

IN RESPONSE TO DONOR DEMAND FOR A FOUNDATION EXCLUSIVELY DEDICATED TO THE

CURRENT AND FUTURE NEEDS OF ELMC. AT ITS CORE, THE FOUNDATION HAS A

COMMITMENT AND DEDICATION TO PROVIDING FOR THE EVOLVING HEALTH CARE NEEDS

OF OUR COMMUNITY, WHETHER THAT IS UPDATING FACILITIES, ADDING NEW

TECHNOLOGIES, OR DEVELOPING INNOVATIVE NEW PARTNERSHIPS AND SERVICES.

~-ESTES STREET COMMUNITY CLINIC IS A PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN ELMC, THE JEFFCO

ACTION CENTER AND METRO COMMUNITY PROVIDER NETWORK. THE CLINIC SERVES

HOMELESS AND LOW-INCOME CHILDREN AND ADULTS WITHOUT INSURANCE. IT

PROVIDES ACUTE AND PREVENTIVE CARE, IMMUNIZATIONS AND WELL-CHILD AND

WELL-WOMEN CHECKUPS.

-ELMC PROVIDES COMPREHENSIVE EDUCATION PROGRAMS WITH OPPORTUNITIES FOR

ALL AGES. THROUGH EDUCATION, RELIABLE HEALTH INFORMATION AND SUPPORT, THE

PROGRAM PARTNERS WITH DOCTORS AND OTHER HEALTH CARE EXPERTS TO IMPROVE

COMMUNITY HEALTH.

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606

-EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER: WITH ITS 234 LICENSED BEDS, EGSMC

SERVED THE COMMUNITY WITH 12,198 INPATIENT ADMISSIONS AND 39,091

EMERGENCY ROOM VISITS. CARDIAC AND VASCULAR SERVICES INCLUDES THE CARDIAC

CALCIUM SCORE FOR DETECTING HEART DISEASE RISK.

-EMERGENCY AND TRAUMA SERVICES INCLUDES A LEVEL III TRAUMA CENTER,

INCLUDING STROKE AND TELEMEDICINE.

-BONE AND JOINT INSTITUTE INCLUDES A COMPREHENSIVE TREATMENT OF ALL JOINT

INJURIES AND REPLACEMENT. FULL SERVICE PHYSICAL THERAPY IS ALSO

AVAILABLE.

-NEUROSCIENCES: IN 2009, GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER ADDED TWO

BREAKTHROUGH NEUROSCIENCE TECHNOLOGIES - THE INFRARED 800TM AND THE OPMI

PENTERO - FOR TREATMENT OF STROKES, ANEURYSMS, BRAIN TUMORS AND OTHER

CONDITIONS. IN 2010, THE HOSPITAL EMPLOYED A STROKE FELLOWSHIP-TRAINED

PHYSICIAN AND HAS CREATED A STROKE CENTER.

-OTOLARYNGOLOGY INCLUDES BALLOON SINUPLASTY.

-WOMEN AND FAMILY CENTER INCLUDES A LEVEL II NEONATAL INTENSIVE CARE AND

COMPREHENSIVE PRENATAL AND PARENTING EDUCATION. SUPPORT FOR THE UNIT

HELPS US REACH OUR GOAL TO HELP WOMEN HAVE HEALTHY PREGNANCIES, BIRTHS

AND BABIES. EGSMC ALSO IS THE FIRST HOSPITAL TO RECEIVE THE BABY-FRIENDLY

DESIGNATION IN COLORADO. INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT SURGICAL SERVICES

INCLUDES A BONE & JOINT INSTITUTE.

-NEUROSURGERY, INCLUDING O-ARM TECHNOLOGY FOR COMPLEX NEUROSURGICAL CASES

AND THE OPMI PENTERO MICROSCOPE, A STATE OF THE ART IMPROVEMENT IN

INTRA-OPERATIVE VISUALIZATION FOR BRAIN TUMORS AND ANEURYSMS, THE ONLY

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Name of the organzation SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. Employer identification number
FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84~1103606

ONE OF ITS KIND IN THE REGION. EGSMC ALSO BEGAN A DEEP BRAIN STIMULATION

SERVICE FOR TREATMENT OF SEVERE MOVEMENT DISORDER LIKE ADVANCED

PARKINSON'S DISEASE.

—-INTERVENTIONAL AND DIAGNOSTIC RADIOLOGY INCLUDING A 64-SLICE CT SCANNER.

OTHER SERVICES INCLUDE MRI, ULTRASOUND AND DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING.

-EGSMC'S HEALTH & HEALING CENTER OFFERS INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT

INTEGRATIVE CARE (ACUPUNCTURE, MASSAGE, HEALING TOUCH, PULMONARY

REHABILITATION, PHYSICAL THERAPY AND CARDIAC REHABILITATION).

-THE EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER FOUNDATION WAS ESTABLISHED IN

2005 TO FUND THE CURRENT AND FUTURE NEEDS OF EGSMC. AT ITS CORE, THE

FOUNDATION HAS A COMMITMENT AND DEDICATION TO PROVIDING FOR THE EVOLVING

HEALTH CARE NEEDS OF OUR COMMUNITY, WHETHER IT IS UPDATING FACILITIES,

ADDING NEW TECHNOLOGIES, OR DEVELOPING INNOVATIVE NEW PARTNERSHIPS AND

SERVICES.

-EGSMC PROVIDES WELLNESS QUEST, A COMPREHENSIVE EDUCATION PROGRAM WITH

OPPORTUNITIES FOR ALL AGES. THROUGH EDUCATION, RELIABLE HEALTH

INFORMATION AND SUPPORT, THE PROGRAM PARTNERS WITH DOCTORS, OTHER HEALTH

CARE EXPERTS AND SCHOOLS TO IMPROVE COMMUNITY HEALTH.

-EGSMC WORKS CLOSELY WITH CLINICA CAMPESINA, A LAFAYETTE-BASED,

FEDERALLY-QUALIFIED CLINIC FOR INDIGENT AND LOW INCOME INDIVIDUALS IN

BOULDER COUNTY, PROVIDING ASSISTANCE TO FAMILIES IN NEED.

-EGSMC PARTICIPATES IN THE CRAYONS TO CALCULATORS PROGRAM ANNUALLY TO

ASSIST FAMILIES IN NEED WITH NECESSARY SCHOOL SUPPLIES, INCLUDING

BACKPACKS.

-EGSMC'S BABY'S FIRST RIDE PROGRAM IS A SERVICE OFFERED TO ALL FAMILIES

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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DELIVERING AT OUR HOSPITAL. PARENTS ARE TAUGHT THE PROPER WAY TO INSTALL
AND USE A CAR SEAT TO ENSURE THEIR BABY'S FIRST RIDE IS A SAFE ONE.

-THE EGSMC FOUNDATION STRIVES TO BE THE OPEN DOOR FOR THOSE IN OUR
COMMUNITY WHO ARE AS PASSIONATELY COMMITTED TO THE EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN
MEDICAL CENTER'S VISION AS WE ARE. THROUGH THE FOUNDATION, DONORS WILL BE
ABLE TO HELP EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER REMAIN A UNIQUE
HEALING ENVIRONMENT IN THIS COMMUNITY, USE THE MOST ADVANCED MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY, USE THE BEST PRACTICES IN CLINICAL CARE ANYWHERE, AND BE A

GOOD SAMARITAN TO THOSE WHO NEED US MOST.

EXEMPLA PHYSICIAN NETWORK 2013 VOLUME - 367,561 CLINIC VISITS

-19 PRIMARY CARE/OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE/PHYSICAL AND OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY
CLINICS

-26 SPECIALTY CLINICS INCLUDE CARDIOLOGY, CARDIO-THORACIC SURGERY,
ORTHOPEDIC SURGERY, NEUROSURGERY, NEUROLOGY, ENDOCRINOLOGY, OB-GYN,
UROGYNECOLOGY, SPORTS MEDICINE, AND GENERAL SURGERY

-1 URGENT CARE CLINIC

FORM 990, PART IV, LINE 24

BOND ISSUANCES

DURING 2010, ALL TAX-EXEMPT BONDS, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF BONDS ISSUED
PRIOR TO DECEMBER 31, 2002, WERE TRANSFERRED TO SISTERS OF CHARITY OF
LEAVENWORTH HEALTH SYSTEM'S (SCLHS) MASTER TRUST INDENTURE. FURTHER, ALL
EXISTING FIXED RATE DEBT OF SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. WAS REFINANCED

UNDER THE SCLHS MASTER TRUST INDENTURE DURING 2010. AS SCL HEALTH -

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013
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Name of the organization SCL. HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. Employer identification number
FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606

FRONT RANGE, INC. HAS NO OUTSTANDING TAX-EXEMPT BONDS ISSUED AFTER
DECEMBER 31, 2002, SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. IS NOT REQUIRED TO
COMPLETE SCHEDULE K. ALL DISCLOSURES FOR THE BONDS THAT ARE WITHIN

SCLHS'S MASTER TRUST INDENTURE ARE INCLUDED IN THE SCLHS FORM 990.

FORM 990, PART VI, QUESTION 1A

DELEGATION OF BOARD AUTHORITY TO AN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

PURSUANT TO THE BYLAWS, THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE ORGANIZATION HAS
THE POWER TO TRANSACT ALL REGULAR BUSINESS OF THE ORGANIZATION DURING THE
INTERIM BETWEEN MEETINGS OF THE BOARD, PROVIDED THAT ANY ACTION TAKEN BY
THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE DOES NOT CONFLICT WITH THE ARTICLES OF
INCORPORATION, THE BYLAWS OR THE POLICIES OR EXPRESSED WISHES OF THE

BOARD.

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SHALL REPORT ALL MATTERS ACTED UPON TO THE BOARD
AT THE BOARD'S NEXT MEETING. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSISTS OF AT
LEAST THREE MEMBERS, ALL OF WHOM SHALL BE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS, AND INCLUDE THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD, THE PRESIDENT/CEO

AND OTHERS AS DESIGNATED BY THE CHAIRPERSON.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 4
SIGNIFICANT CHANGE TO ORGANIZING DOCUMENTS
IN DECEMBER 2013, THE ORGANIZATION CHANGED ITS NAME FROM EXEMPLA, INC. TO

SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 6

MEMBERS OR STOCKHOLDERS

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SISTERS OF CHARITY OF LEAVENWORTH HEALTH SYSTEM (SCLHS) IS THE SOLE

MEMBER OF SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7A
POWER TO ELECT OR APPOINT MEMBERS
SISTERS OF CHARITY OF LEAVENWORTH HEALTH SYSTEM (SCLHS) APPOINTS THE

DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7B

DECISIONS RESERVED TO MEMBERS OR STOCKHOLDERS

SISTERS OF CHARITY OF LEAVENWORTH HEALTH SYSTEM (SCLHS) HAS CERTAIN
RESERVE POWERS TO APPROVE CHANGES TO THE BYLAWS REGARDING APPOINTMENT OF
BOARD MEMBERS. SCLHS ALSO HAS EXTENSIVE RESERVE POWERS OVER ANY CHANGE
IN MISSION, CHANGES TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OR BYLAWS,
ACQUISITION OF ASSETS, INCURRENCE OF DEBT, MERGER OR DISSOLUTION,

APPROVAL OF STRATEGIC PLANS AND BUDGETS, AND APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B

PROCESS USED TO REVIEW THE FORM 990

ALL 990 REPORTING WAS REVIEWED INTERNALLY WITH SENIOR MANAGEMENT. THE
FORM 990 WAS ALSO REVIEWED BY AN OUTSIDE ACCOUNTING FIRM. ALL QUESTIONS
AND CHANGES PROPOSED WERE ADDRESSED PRIOR TO FILING FORM 990. A DRAFT 980
WAS PROVIDED TO THE MEMBERS OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND OF THE BOARD FOR
REVIEW. A COMPLETE COPY OF THE FINAL FORM 990 WAS THEN PROVIDED
ELECTRONICALLY TO EACH VOTING MEMBER OF THE SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRIOR TO ITS SUBMISSION TO THE INTERNAL REVENUE

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Name of the organization SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. Employer Identification number
FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606
SERVICE.

FORM 980, PART VI, LINE 12C

MONITORING & ENFORCEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
THE ORGANIZATION REGULARLY AND CONSISTENTLY MONITORS AND ENFORCES ITS
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY BY PROVIDING EDUCATION AND TRAINING FOR EACH
OF ITS EMPLOYEES, STAFF, OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS, AS WELL AS HAVING EACH
OF THESE INDIVIDUALS COMPLETE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT ON AN
ANNUAL BASIS TC DISCLOSE ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICT ISSUES. THESE STATEMENTS
ARE CAREFULLY REVIEWED BY THE LEGAL DEPARTMENT. WHEN A CONFLICT IS
IDENTIFIED, THE LEGAL DEPARTMENT COMPILES ALL REPORTED CONFLICTS, AND
EVALUATES THE DISCLOSURES FOR ACTUAL CONFLICTS. A REPORT IS PROVIDED TO
ORGANIZATION'S PRESIDENT/CEO REGARDING EMPLOYEES AND OFFICERS, AND TO THE
CHAIR OF THE BOARD AND CHAIR OF THE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE REGARDING BOARD
MEMBERS. THOSE WITH IDENTIFIED CONFLICTS OF INTEREST MUST RECUSE

THEMSELVES FROM ANY MEETING DURING THE DISCUSSION AND VOTE THEREOF.

FORM 980, PART VI, LINE 15

PROCESS FOR DETERMINING COMPENSATION

COMPENSATION FOR THE CEO IS PAID BY SISTERS OF CHARITY OF LEAVENWORTH
HEALTH SYSTEM, A RELATED NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION. COMPENSATION OF OTHER
OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES IS PAID BY EITHER SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE,
INC. OR SISTERS OF CHARITY OF LEAVENWORTH HEALTH SYSTEM. WHEN REVIEWING
AND SETTING COMPENSATION FOR 'DISQUALIFIED PERSONS', SCL HEALTH - FRONT
RANGE INC.'S PROCESS INCLUDES: THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD IS

CHARGED WITH THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR SETTING THE OVERALL COMPENSATION
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Name of the organization SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. Employer identification number
FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606

PHILOSOPHY AND FOR EVALUATING THE TOTAL COMPENSATION PROGRAMS FOR
DISQUALIFIED PERSONS. THE BOARD MEMBERS ARE INDEPENDENT MEMBERS AND IN
THESE DISCUSSIONS THE CEO RECUSES HIMSELF FROM THE DISCUSSIONS AROUND HIS
OWN COMPENSATION. THE COMMITTEE OBTAINS VALID, COMPARABLE MARKET DATA
(FROM INDEPENDENTLY PUBLISHED SOURCES) FOR COMPARABLE POSITIONS AND FROM
FORM 990 FILINGS. THIS COMMITTEE ENGAGES THE SERVICES OF AN INDEPENDENT
EXPERT IN EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION TO REVIEW THE MARKET DATA AND PROVIDE AN
OPINION AS TO THE REASONABLENESS OF THE TOTAL COMPENSATION PROGRAM. THE
INDEPENDENT FIRM VALIDATES THE PROCESS USED BY MANAGEMENT FOR IDENTIFYING
'DISQUALIFIED PERSONS' AND THEN CONDUCTS A COMPARABILITY STUDY/ANALYSIS
OF PAY AT SIMILAR TYPES AND SIZES OF ORGANIZATIONS AND REVIEWS BASE
SALARY, INCENTIVE (OR OVER-BASE PROGRAMS), BENEFITS, RETIREMENT PLANS AND
PERQUISITES. THE INDEPENDENT FIRM REVIEWS THE FINDINGS WITH THE BOARD

i COMMITTEE AND MINUTES ARE PREPARED AND SHARED WITH ALL THE VOTING BOARD

; MEMBERS EACH YEAR THAT DOCUMENT THE DISCUSSION AND ANY ACTIONS THAT MAY
HAVE BEEN TAKEN. A COPY OF A FORMAL OPINION LETTER PREPARED BY THE
INDEPENDENT FIRM FOLLOWING THE DISCUSSION WITH THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
IS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD CHAIR AND SHARED WITH THE FULL BOARD. THIS
PROCESS IS UNDERTAKEN EACH YEAR. SCLHS EMPLOYS THE EXECUTIVE TEAM AT
EACH OF ITS HOSPITAL AFFILIATES, INCLUDING SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE. AS
PART OF ITS ANNUAL REVIEW PROCESS, SCLHS USES THE FOLLOWING IN
ESTABLISHING THE COMPENSATION OF THOSE IN THESE POSITIONS:

1) COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

2) INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT

3) WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS
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Name of the organzation SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. Employer identificaton number
FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606

4) COMPENSATION SURVEYS AND STUDIES

5) APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OR COMPENSATION COMMITTEE.

THE ABOVE SUPPORT THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE'S EFFORTS TO ENSURE THAT THE

LEVEL OF COMPENSATION PROVIDED TO ITS EXECUTIVES (OFFICERS, KEY

EMPLOYEES, ETC.) IS CONSISTENT WITH MARKET VALUE AND THE PAY PHILOSOPHY

SET BY THE BOARD. THE PAY PHILOSOPHY SET BY THE BOARD IS TO PAY AT THE

MIDDLE OF THE MARKET FOR EXECUTIVES OF SIMILAR SIZED ORGANIZATIONS

OVERALL. SCLHS' EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION IS COMPARABLE TO THAT PROVIDED IN

SIMILAR, NOT-FOR-PROFIT HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS AND HOSPITALS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 18

PROCESS FOR MAKING DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,

AND RELATED DOCUMENTS ARE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST AS DEEMED APPROPRIATE

FORM 990, PART VII, SECTION B, QUESTION 2 AND PART V, LINES 1A-1B

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS

SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC., AS THE PARENT COMPANY/MANAGER OF OTHER

ENTITIES, INCLUDING ST JOSEPH HOSPITAL, MAKES ALL VENDOR PAYMENTS FOR

THOSE ENTITIES. THE DOLLAR AMOUNTS AND TOTAL NUMBER OF PAYMENTS TO

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS REFLECTED IN THIS RETURN ARE THE COMBINED

PAYMENTS FOR EXPENDITURES OF ALL SUCH ENTITIES.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9

OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

CHANGE IN FUNDED STATUS OF PENSION (9,853,999)

JSA
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Name of the organization SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. Employer identification number
FKA EXEMPLA, INC. 84-1103606

FUND BALANCE TRANSFER FROM AFFILIATE (9,058,400)

TOTAL (18,912, 399)

ATTACHMENT 1

990, PART VII- COMPENSATION OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID IND. CONTRACTORS

NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES COMPENSATION

MIDTOWN INPATIENT MEDICINE, LLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 5,345, 354.
1721 E 19TH AVE, UNIT 366
DENVER, CO 80218

H&L DAVIS A JOINT VENTURE LLC CONSTRUCTION DESIGN 5,091, 315.
1755 BLAKE ST, STE 400
DENVER, CO 80202

CO PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS PC PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 4,308,333.
PO BOX 840274
DALLAS, TX 75284-0274

WESTERN PARKING MANGEMENT VALET SERVICES 3,658,785.
682 S NILE WAY
AURORA, CO 80012

TEAM LINX LLP COMMUNICATION SVCS 2,849,969.
9900 E 51ST AVE

DENER, CO 80238
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SCL HEALTH - FRONT RANGE, INC. 84-1103606

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions)

SCHEDULE R, PART V, LINE 2, COLUMN D

Page 5

METHOD TO DETERMINE VALUE OF SCHEDULE R TRANSACTION
THE ORGANIZATION USED THE AMOUNT RECOGNIZED ON THE BOOKS AND RECORDS OF

THE ORGANIZATION OF CASH RECEIVED OR PROVIDED, ADJUSTED TO THE ACCRUAL

BASIS AS VALUE.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
3E£1510 1 000

24660T 2256 V 13-7.5F




Original hand delivered to Gina Zulian for Corporate Records Book 12/0613 MMD

Colorado Secretary of State
ESL)  Date and Time: 12/05/2013 05:07 PM

Document must be filed electronically. ID Number: 19881007604

Paper documents are not accepted.

Fees & forms are subject to change. Document number: 20131701826
For more information or to print copies Amount Paid: $25.00

of filed documents, visit www.sos.state.co.us.

ABOVE SPACE FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation
filed pursuant to §7-90-301, et seq. and §7-130-106 and §7-90-304.5 of the Colorado Revised Statutes (C.R.S.)

ID number: 19881007604
1. Entity name: EXEMPLA, INC.

(If changing the namie of the corporation, indicate name before the name change)

2. New Entity name:

(1f applicable) SCL Health - Front Range, Inc.

3. Use of Restricted Words (if any of these
terms are contained in an entity name, true [] “bank” or “trust” or any derivative thereof
name of an entity, trade name or trademark [ “credit union” d “savings and loan”
stated in this document, mark the applicable [ “insurance”, “casualty”, “mutual”, or “surety”
box)

4. If the corporation’s period of duration
as amended is less than perpetual, state
the date on which the period of duration
expires:

(mm/dd/yyyy)
or

If the corporation’s period of duration as amended is perpetual, mark this box:
5. The amended and restated constituent filed document is attached.

6. The amendment to the articles of incorporation was in the manner indicated below:
(make the applicable selection)

[l The amendment and restatement was adopted by the board of directors or incorporators without
member action and member action was not required.

The amendment and restatement was adopted by the members AND the number of votes cast for
the amendment by each voting group entitled to vote separately on the amendment was sufficient
for approval by that voting group.

(If the amended and restated arncles of incorporation include amendments adopted on a different date or 1n a different manner, mark this
box D and include an attachment stating the date and manner of adoption )

7. (Optional) Delayed effective date:

(mmvdd/yyyy)

Notice:

Causing this document to be delivered to the secretary of state for filing shall constitute the affirmation or
acknowledgment of each individual causing such delivery, under penalties of perjury, that the document is the
individual's act and deed, or that the individual in good faith believes the document is the act and deed of the
person on whose behalf the individual is causing the document to be delivered for filing, taken in conformity
with the requirements of part 3 of article 90 of title 7, C.R.S., the constituent documents, and the organic

AMDRST_NPC Page 1 of 2 Rev 12/01/2012




statutes, and that the individual in good faith believes the facts stated in the document are true and the
document complies with the requirements of that Part, the constituent documents, and the organic statutes.

This perjury notice applies to each individual who causes this document to be delivered to the secretary of
state, whether or not such individual is named in the document as one who has caused it to be delivered.

8. Name(s) and address(es) of the
individual(s) causing the document
to be delivered for filing: Carroll Terrance David
(Lasi) (First) (Middle) (Suffix)

Suite 100-D

(Street name and number or Post Office Box number)

2420 W. 26th Avenue

Denver CO 80211
(Cuy) State) (Postal/Zip Code)
' Un|{teade States T
(Province — if applicable) (Country — 1f not US)

(The document need not state the true name and address of more than one indvidual However, 1if you wish 1o state the name and address

of any additional imdividuals causing the document to be delivered for filing, mark this box D and include an attachment stating the
name and address of such individuals }

Disclaimer:

This form, and any related instructions, are not intended to provide legal, business or tax advice, and are
offered as a public service without representation or warranty. While this form is believed to satisfy minimum
legal requirements as of its revision date, compliance with applicable law, as the same may be amended from
time to time, remains the responsibility of the user of this form. Questions should be addressed to the user’s
attorney.

AMDRST_NPC Page 2 of 2 Rev 12/01/2012




AMENDED AND RESTATED

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
EXEMPLA, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Colorado Nonprofit Corporation Act, the undersigned
corporation, which was originally incorporated under the name Lutheran Hospital by Articles of
Incorporation filed on February 24, 1988, which were amended by Articles of Merger on September 23,
1997; further amended and restated on October 1, 1997; and which were last amended and restated on
October 1, 2012 and which is organized and existing under the laws of Colorade, adopts and certifies
that the following Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation (i) correctly set forth the provisions
of the Articles of Incorporation of SCL Health — Front Range, Inc., as amended; (ii) have been duly
adopted as required by law; (iii) supersede the original Articles of Incorporation and all amendments
thereto; and (iv) change the name of the corporation from Exeimnpla, Inc. to SCL Health — Front Range,
Inc. These Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation were adopted by the Member of the
corporation pursuant to C.R.S. § 7-130-103. The voting requirements of C.R.S. §§ 7-125-205 and 206
have been followed.

ARTICLE]

Namg. The name of the corporation is SCL Health — Front Range, inc. (the “Corporation™).

ARTICLEINI
Duration. The Corporation shall have a perpetual existence.

ARTICLE I
Burposes and Powers.

(a) General Purposes. The general purposes of the Corporation are to engage in and conduct
charitable, educational and seientific activities within the meaning of Section 501(c)}(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (or the corresponding provision of any future United States Internal
Revenue Law) (the “Code™).

()] Specific Purposes. The Corporation shall carry out the charitable purposes of Sisters of
Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc., a Kansas nonprofit corporation, or its successor (“*SCLHS”)
and the system of controlled charitable corporations which SCLHS has created or otherwise affiliated
with by providing a faith-based ideal of service, which demands a respect for the dignity of all persons,
compassionate care and sensitivity to human suffering, and an abiding interest in care of the whole
patient, including his/her higher spiritual and physical welfare. In carrying out its charitable purposes, the
Corporation shall inanage, operate, maintain, develop and promote institutions, activities and programs to
promote the delivery of quality health services, educational programs, research activities, and any other
activities designed to promote the general health, rehabilitation and social needs of individuals in need
which, in the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board™) and of SCLHS, are
appropriate in carrying out the charitable purposes of the Corporation, SCLHS, and its controlled
charitable corporations.

(c) Limitations. Thc following limitations apply to the Corporation in carrying out its
1




charitable purposes:

93] No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to, any private individual, including but not limited to its directors, officers, employees,
independent contractors. or other persons;

2 No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the Corporation shall not participate or
intervene (including the publishing or distribution of statements) in any political campaign on behaif of
(or in opposition t0) any candidate for public office, except to the extent that organizations described in
Section 501(c)}(3) of the Code are permitted to do so under the Code without losing their tax-exempt
status; and

(3) Notwithstanding any other provision of these Articles of Incorporation, the
Corporation shall not carry on any activities not permitted to be carried on (i) by a corporation exempt
from federal income tax as an organization described in Section 501(c}3) of the Code; (ii) by a
corporation, contributions to which qualify as charitable contributions under Section 170(c)2) of the
Code; or (iii) by a public charity described in Section 509(a)(1), (2) or (3) of the Code.

(d) Powers. In furtherance of the foregoing purposes and objects, and subject to the
restrictions set forth therein, the corporation shall have and may exercise all of the powers now or
hereafter conferred upon nonprofit corporations organized under the laws of Colorado and may do
everything necessary or convenient for the accomplishment of any of the corporate purposes.

ARTICLEILY

Dissolution. In the cvent of the dissolution of the Corporation, the Board shall:

{a) First, pay or make provision for the payment of all of the liabilities and obligations of the
Corporation, including the transfer of those assets or an interest in those assets of the corporation to be
transferred in accordance with binding agreements of the Corporation;

(v) Second, any assets of the Corporation not disposed of under (a) above shall be distributed
to SCLHS, if then in existence and if qualified under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code; and otherwise to
such other organization or organizations as the Board may choose which are organized and operated
exclusively for religious, charitable, educational or scientific purposes; which at the time qualify as
exempt organizations under Section 501{c)(3) of the Code; and which the Board determines most closely
reflect the exempt purposes and identity of SCLHS, as applicable; and

(c) Last, any assets of the Corporation not disposed of under sections (a) and (b) above shall
be disposed of by the state district court of the county in which the principal office of the Corporation 1s
then located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations which at the time
qualify as exempt organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code, as said district court, in its
discretion, shall deem best able to accomplish the charitable, scientific, religious or educational purposes
of the Corporation as described in these Articles of Incorporation.

ARTICLEY

Registered Office and Agent. The street address of the registered office of the Corporation is
36 South 18™ Avenue, Suite D, Brighton, CO 80601. The name of the registered agent of the Corporation
at such address is Incorp Services, Inc.




&

ARTICLE V]I
Members.

{a)  The sole member (“Member”) of the Corporation is SCLHS or, if SCLHS is no longer in
existence, any successor entity to SCLHS.

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of these Articles or in the Articles of Incorporation of
a Controlled Entity (defined below), the following martters with respect to the Corporation and all entities
in which the Corporation holds a greater than fifty percent (50%) voting or cconomic interest, dircetly or
indirectly (hereinafter “Controlled Entity” or “Controlled Entities™), are reserved solely to the Member,
acting through its Board of Directors {the “Member Board™), or through a delegation of authority to
another committee or council that reports to the Member Board, and may be initiated and undertaken by
the Member, and do not require the approval of the Board to be effective.

4D To have such specific rights set forth in the document eatitled “Governance
Authority and Responsibility Matrix for the Member (the “Governance Matrix™), as may be amended
from time to time by the Member.

2) To approve the appointment of the president/chief executive officer recommended
by the Board, to remove the president/chiet executive officer, and to appoint and remove other officers of
the Corporation and the equivalent positions of all Controlled Entities.

3) To have full oversight and approval authority over the Corporation’s executive
compensation and benefits paid to any director, trustee, officer, employee or other person determined to
be a “disqualified person™ within the meaning of Seetion 4958(f)(1) of the Code following procedures
sufficient to establish the rebuttable presumption under Treasury Regulation § 53.4958-6(c) that such
compensation and benefits is not an excess benefit transaction.

4) To have full oversight and authority over the Corporation’s physician
compensation and employed physician benetits to ensure that the compensation reflects fair market value,
confonus to the requirements of the Stark Law and Anti-Kickback regulations, and, for those physicians
who are disqualified persons within in the meaning of Section 4958(f)(1) of the Code, 10 approve the
compensation and benefits according to procedures sufficient to establish a rebuttable presumption under
Treasury Regulation § 53.4958 that such compensation and benefits are not excess benefit transactions.

5) To require that all operations of the Corporation and all Controlled Entities be
conducted in compliance with all applicable requirements of the Catholic Church, including the Ethical
and Religious Directives of the U.S. Conference of Bishops.

(6) To change the mission and philosophy of the Corporation or any Controlled
Entity.

N To adopt, amend, or repeal the Articles of Incorporation or bylaws of the
Corporation, or the Articles of Incorporation, bylaws or any comparable governing instruments of any
other Controfled Entity (including any such adoption, amendment, or repeal which eliminates any class of
the Member or which otherwise changes, reduces, eliminates or otherwise affects the rights of the
Member).

(8) To appoint the members of the Board, or comparable governing body, of the
Ceorporation and ali Controlled Entities.




9 To remove, with or without cause, any member of the Board or comparable
governing body, of the Corporation and all Controlled Entities.

(10)  In accordance with these Articles of Incorporation and the Governance Matrix, to
establish parameters for the Corporation or any Controlled Entity to: (A) acquire assets (including through
any lease or other arrangement); (B) incur indebtedness; or (C) lease, sell, transfer, assume, encumber or
make any other disposition of assets.

(11)  In accordance with these Articles of Incorporation and the Governance Matrix, to
have the authority to approve for the Corporation or any Controtled Entity the: (A) acquisition of assets
(including through any lease or other arrangement); (B) incurrence of indebtedness; or {C) the lease, sale,
transfer, assumption, encumbrance or any other disposition of assets.

(12)  To cause the merger, dissolution, conversion into another form of entity, or any
other corporate restructuring, of the Corporation or any Controlled Entity.

(13) To approve the annual strategic plans, and operating and capital budgets and
deviations thereto, of the Corporation and all Controlled Entities recommended by the Board.

(14)  To appeint the auditors for the Corporation and for all Controlled Entities.

(15)  To cause the issuance of a membership in the Corporation to, or the redemption of
a membership in the Corporation from, any person or entity.

ARTICLE VII

Board of Directors. The contro! and management of the affairs of the Corporation and of the
disposition of its funds and property shall be vested in the Board, except as otherwise provided in these
Articles of Incorporation, in the bylaws of the Corporation, or under the laws of the State of
Colorado. The directors need not be Members or residents of the State of Colorado. The number of
directors, their qualifications and term of office and the manner of their selection and election shall be
determined according to the Corporation’s bylaws from time to time in force.

ARTICLE VIII

Amendments to Articles of Incorporation. The provisions of these Articles of Incorporation
may only be amended by the Member.

ABTICLE1X

Organizatien. This Corporation is organized under the provisions of the Colorado Nonprofit
Corporation Act.

ARTICLEX
Elimination of Director Liabilitv. No director of the Corporation shall be liable to the

Corporation for monetary damages for an act or omission in the director’s capacity as a director, to the
fullest extent allowed by law.




ARTICLEX]

Indemnification. The officers, directors, agents and employees of the Corporation, the former
officers, directors, agents and employees of the Corporation and the legal representatives of any such
persons shall be indemnified by the Corporation, in accordance with procedures established in the bylaws
of the Corporation from time to time in effect, to the fullest extent permitted by Colorado law as it exists
or as it is amended in the future (but, in the case of any such amendment, only to the extent that such
amendment permits the Corporation to provide broader indemnification rights than such law permitted the
Corporation lo piovide prior to such amendment), including circumstances in which indemnification 1s
otherwise discretionary under Colorado law.

Dated and effective the 4™ day of Decenber, 2013.

Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Healith System, Inc.
Sole Member

oy Nicliad & St

Michael A. Slubowski, President

Auest;% ;

Rosland F. McLeod, Secretary
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth
Health System, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health
System, Inc., which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of

the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements n order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of

~=-gxpressing an opinion-on-the effectiveness of the entity’s-internal-control. Accordingly,-we express ne such opinion—-

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenial respects, the consolidated
financial position of Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc. at December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the
consolidated results of its operations, and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with U S. generally
accepted accounting principles

St + LLP

May 6, 2014
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31

2013 2012
T = T T T T T T o TS T InMilhonsyT T T T T T T
Assets
Current assets:

_ Cash and cash equivalents— —- — ——- v —— —— o — o f — — GLT—F ~— 206 — —— - -
Current portion of investments 217.4 97.0
Accounts receivable:

Patient (less allowance for uncollectible accounts of $151.6 million
and $147.0 million at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively) 306.8 367.9
Pledges receivable, net and other 36.4 26.2
Inventory 40.0 40.3
Prepaids and other assets 36.7 37.7
Assets held for sale 207.8 282.6
Total current assets 926.8 881.3
Investments:
Investments, net of current portion 1,469.7 1,637.9
Assets limited as to use:
Restricted funds — self-insured risks 80.1 77.7
Trustee-held funds 29.1 69.4
109.2 147.1
Land, buildings, and equipment, net 1,744.5 1,532.2
Other assets:
Investments in joint ventures 23.7 24.2
Pledges receivable, net 34 5.1
Accrued pension assets 23.9 -
Other assets 49.5 40.3
100.5 69.6
Total assets $ 43507 $% 4.268.1

1310-114677
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December 31

2013 2012
(In Millions)
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term obligations 3 1901 3 67.7
Accrued interest payable 26.0 293
Accounts payable 104.9 162.4
Accrued salaries, wages, and benefits 99.9 i11.9
Other accrued expenses 40.4 59.6
Liabilities held for sale 48.3 24.1
Total current liabilities 509.6 455.0
Other noncurrent liabilities:
Reserve for self-insured risks 80.0 75.9
Accrued pension payable 6.5 53.5
Accrued swap payable 15.0 27.8
Other liabilities 31.8 18.3
1333 175.5
Capital structure:
Bonds payable 1,575.1 1,329.0
Other notes and capital leases payable 1.9 250.0
1,577.0 1,579.0
Less current maturities 190.1 67.7
1,386.9 1,511.3
Total liabilities 2,029.8 2,141.8
Net assets:
Noncontrolling interest e e e e 38 .27
SCL Health System controlling interest 2,179.5 1,986.7
Total unrestricted net assets 2,183.3 1,989.4
Temporarily restricted 100.5 105.2
Permanently restricted 37.1 31.7
Total net assets 2,320.9 2,126.3
Total liabilities and net assets $ 4,350.7 $ 4,268 1
See accompanying notes
3
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Year Ended December 31
2013 2012
T T T T T T = t T ~(InMdlions)——— "~
Patient services
Operating revenue:
-t —— - ~ —  Net patient-service revenue before provision forbad-debts—— ——- —$§ 23458 —§- - - 2;493.1-— —-
Provision for bad debts (144.8) (93.5)
Net patient service revenue 2,1711 2,099.6
Other operating revenue 106.1 90.3
Net assets released from restrictions 17.1 7.4
Net gain from joint ventures 9.6 22.7
Net gain from disposal of assets 0.6 3.4
Total operating revenue 2,304.5 2,223.4
Operating expenses:
‘ Salaries and wages 930.3 907.1
] Employee benefits 208.6 205.2
‘ Other operating expenses 890.1 813.7
Depreciation and amortization 183.5 185.2
Interest and amortization 50.6 55.5
Total operating expenses 2,263.1 2,166.7
Income from continuing operations 414 56.7
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Incomc {ax cxpeisc 3.5) (7.1)
Investment income 155.3 139.2
Loss on early extinguishment of debt ©0.1) (0.6) !
Mission Fund expenditures B (1.2) (5.1)
Total nonoperating gains, net 150.5 126.4
Excess of revenue over expenses 191.9 183.1
| Less amounts attributable to noncontrolling interest 3.3 2.5
| Excess of revenue over expenses attributable to SCL Health System b 188.6 3 180.6
See accompanying notes
1310-1146775 4
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Operating activities

Year Ended December 31

2013

2012

© 7T Iicrease (decrease) in nef assets

Adjustiments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to net cash

Depreciation and amortization
Loss on assets held for sale

Acquisition of noncontrolling interest
Change n cash from assets held for sale

Loss on defeasance of debt
Provision for bad debts

Increase 1n accounts receivable, net of allowances
Change tn unrealized value of intercst rate swaps

Restricted contributions

Net assets released for capital acquisitions

Net gain from joint ventures

Net gan (loss) from disposal of assets

(Decrease) increase n investments

Increase 1n other assets

(Decrease) increase in abiliies
Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities

Acquisition of land, buildings, and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of land, buildings, and equipment

Decrease in investments in joint ventures

we At o mad

IvESLng aClivilics

Financing activifies

(In Millions)

1946 § (597

_ . Acquisitionofnoncontroling-interest

Restricted contributions
Net assets released for capital acquisitions

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net of
onginal 1ssue discount and financing costs

Payments on bonds, notcs, and capital leases payable

Net cash ptovided by (used in} linancing activities

Net mcrease (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Beginning cash and cash equivalents
Lnding cash and cash equivalents

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information

Cash paid during the ycar for interest, including

amounts capitalized
Interest expense capitalized

Note payable issued 10 acquire noncontrolling interest

See accompanymg notes

provided by operating activities and discontinued operations
— e = - - e e 2080 2269
73.9 3946
Note payable 1ssued to acquire noncontrolling mnterest - 2300
- 447
4.1) (12)
0.1 06
162.0 1205
(156.6) (127 4)
(11.0) 5s)
(45.1) (180)
Pension-related charges other than net penodic pension costs (61.2) 282
(9.8) (74)
(9.6) 227
12 37
64.7 (69 4)
(14.4) (592)
(37.8) 757
355.0 2510
(415.9) (284 9)
48.5 44
11.6 131
1335.8) (267 4)
{447y
45.1 180
9.8 74
3011 760
(303.1) (375)
Defeasance of bonds payable, including call and nterest premium - (76 0)
52.9 (56 8)
521 (732)
29.6 102 8
S 81.7 § 296
S 651 579
S 12.1 23
transter of land from mnvestment to land, buildings, and equipment S 10.1 —
S — 2300
6
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2013

1. Organization

The Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc. (SCL Health System) is a Catholic ministry that operates
as a Kansas not-for-profit corporation, headquartered in Denver, Colorado. Leaven Ministries is a canonical entity
and the sponsor of SCL Health System. The mission of SCL Health System is to reveal and foster God’s healing
love by improving the health of the people and communities we serve, especially those who are poor and vuinerable.

The primary ministry of SCL Health System is to witness the Gospel of Jesus by striving to provide quality health
care in a spirit of justice and charity, Services are provided based on community need and available resources, with
special concern for the poor and underserved. The ministry is carried out in many ways, including the provision of
health care services at its locations.

SCL Health System controls a group of related entities identified as Affiliates (collectively referred to as SCL
Health System). SCL Health System and its hospital, foundation, and clinic Affiliates have been determined to be
exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code as organizations described in
Section 501(c)(3). Income tax expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations relates to
wholly-owned for-profit entities.

On January 1, 1998, Exempla Healthcare, a Denver, Colorado-based health care delivery system, was formed by a
joint operating agreement (JOA) between the parent company of SCL Health System, Community First Foundation
(CFF), Exempla, Inc. (Exempla), and Saint Joseph Hospital, Inc. (SJH). Under the JOA, Exempla operated SJH and
Exempla’s subsidiaries: Exempla Lutheran Medical Center; Exempla Good Samaritan Medical Center (EGSMC);
and Exempla Partners, LLC. In December 2009, SCL Health System gained control of Exempla and its subsidiaries
and, accordingly, those entities were consolidated into SCL Health System’s consolidated financial statements from
that date forward. In 2010, Exempla became a Restricted Affiliate under the SCL Health System Master Trust

Indenture (MTT). - T

. On October 2, 2012, SCI, Health System terminated the JOA, acquiring the remaining 50% noncontrolling interest

" in Exempla Healthcare for $274.7 ml]hon the price defined in the 2010 JOA amendment SCL Health Systcm paid’

CFF $44.7 million at the date of closing, and executed a $230 0 million note to CFF, which was repaid in 2013.

On April 1, 2013, SCL Health System completed the sale of Providence Medical Center in Kansas City, Kansas
(PMC) and Sant John Hospital in Leavenworth, Kansas (SJL) On September 11, 2013, SCL Health System and
Providence Health & Services, Southern California (Providence) signed a definitive agreement for Providence to
assume sponsorship of Saint John’s Hospital and Health Center in Santa Monica, California (SISM) for
$125.0 million. See Note 3 for discussion of the accounting and reporting for discontinued operations

1310-1146775 7



Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

‘—‘“-‘——“—"—ITOrganization'(continucd)"‘“‘* TTToTTTre T T T T s T T e e

The following organizations comprise the Affiliates that are owned by or affiliated with SCL Health System directly

-~ —.— __ar indirectly through sole or shared corporate_membership._All Affiliates listed below are included—in-the- —— — oo
accompanying consolidated financial statements. Restricted Affiliates is a defined term under the MTI. See Note 7
for discussion regarding the Restricted Affiliates.

Restricted Affiliates Location
Kansas
St. Francis Health Center, Inc. Topeka, Kansas
Colorado
Exempla, Inc. and Subsidiaries Denver, Colorado
Exempla Lutheran Medical Center Wheat Ridge, Colorado
Exempla Lutheran Medical Center Foundation Wheat Ridge, Colorado
Exempla Good Samaritan Medical Center, LLC Lafayette, Colorado
Exempla Good Samaritan Medical Center Foundation Lafayette, Colorado
Exempla Partners, LLC Denver, Colorado
Saint Joseph Hospital, Inc. Denver, Colorado
St. Mary’s Hospital & Medical Center, Inc. Grand Junction, Colorado
Montana
Holy Rosary Healthcare Miles City, Montana
St. James Healthcare Butte, Montana

- -St. Vincent Healthcare Billings, Montana -

California
Saint John’s Hospital and Health Center'" Santa Monica, California

MRestricted Affiliate held for sale as of December 31, 2013 and 2012
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization (continued)

Other Affiliates Location
Kansas
Providence/Saint John Foundation, Inc. Kansas City, Kansas
St. Francis Health Center Foundation Topeka, Kansas
Holton Community Hospital Holton, Kansas
Cantas Clinics, Inc. Leavenworth and Kansas City, Kansas
Marian Clinic, Inc. Topeka, Kansas
Caritas, Inc. and Subsidiaries Lenexa, Kansas
Colorado
Saint Joseph Hospital Foundation Denver, Colorado
St. Mary’s Hospital Foundation Grand Junction, Colorado
Marillac Clinic, Inc. Grand Junction, Colorado
Mount St. Vincent Denver, Colorado
Montana
St. Vincent Foundation, Inc. Billings, Montana
St. James Healthcare Foundation, Inc. Butte, Montana
Holy Rosary Healthcare Foundation, Inc. Miles City, Montana
California
Saint John’s Hospital and Health Center Foundation® Santa Monica, California
_ _____ John Wayne Cancer Center,Inc. and Subsidiaries® _______Santa Monica, California _
Grand Cayman, BWI
et et = e = J€AVeEN Insurance Company. Ltd. — . Georgetown, Grand Cayman, BWI e

@ A ffiliate held for sale as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, in connection with Saint John’s Hospital and Health
Center

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of three months or
fess when purchased that have not otherwise been classified as assets limited as to use by Board designation or other
arrangements under trust agreements due to a designation for long-term purposes.

1310-1146775 9




Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

-2:-Summary-of-Significant-Accounting-Policies (continued) - - - S e e — -

Accounts Receivable

SCL Health System provides health care services through inpatient, outpatient, and ambulatory care facilities and
grants credit to patients, substantially all of whom are local residents in the communities served by SCL Health
System. SCL Health System generally does not require collateral or other security in extending credit to patients;
however, it routinely obtains assignment of (or 1s otherwise entitled to receive) patients’ benefits payable under their
health insurance programs, plans, or policies, including, but not limited to, Medicare, Medicaid, health maintenance
organizations, and commercial insurance policies.

Accounts written off as uncollectible are deducted from the allowance for uncollectible accounts, and subsequent
recoveries are added. The allowance for uncollectible accounts is based upon management’s assessment of historical
and expected net collections considering the business and general economic conditions in its service area, trends in
health care coverage, and other collection indicators. Throughout the year, management assesses the adequacy of the
allowance for uncollectible accounts based upon historical collection experience by payor category and other
factors. The results of these reviews are then used to make any modifications to the provision for uncollectible
accounts to establish an appropriate allowance for uncollectible accounts. The allowance for uncollectible accounts
includes a reserve for both uninsured patients and balance after insurance accounts receivable. SCL Health System’s
allowance percentage for uninsured patients is approximately 89.0% and 37.0% for balance after insurance accounts
receivable. At December 31, 2013 and 2012, the allowance for uncollectible accounts was $151.6 million and
$147.0 million, respectively. The uncollectible allowance increased in 2013 as more uninsured patients qualified to
receive charity assistance, per SCL Health System charity policy, and the timing of accounts written off as
uncollectible was standardized across the organization.

The following is a roll-forward of the allowdnce for uncollectible accounts as reflected n the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets-

2013 2012
(In Millions)

Balance, beginning of year $ 147.0 § 167.1
Provision for bad debts 162.0 120.5
Write-offs, net of recoveries (157.4) (140 6)

Balance, end of year $ 151.6 $ 147.0

Inventory

Inventory consists primarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals and is stated at the lower of actual cost,
generally on the first-in, first-out basis, or market.

1310-1146775 10




Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Investments and Assets Limited as to Use

SCL Health System holds the majority of its investments through the Comprehensive Investment Program (CIP), an
investment pool of funds in which a limited number of unaffiliated nonprofit entities participate. SCL Health System
does not consolidate the entire investment pool of funds as a portion of the investments represents the interest of
other entities. Accordingly, as related to the CIP, SCL Health System’s investments recorded in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements at fair value consist only of SCL Health System’s pro rata share of the CIP’s
investments held for participants. Following are descriptions of each asset class held within the CIP:

Absolute Return: This is a fund of funds with investments in private equity, structured credit, real estate, asset-
based lending, and distressed assets.

Core Hedge Funds: The core hedge fund pool consists of hedge fund of fund managers (to enhance
diversification) whose target is an equity-like return with substantially less volatility than the equity market, The
underlying managers may use leverage and may short securities in implementing their investment style. The
core hedge fund pool consists of limited partnerships.

Domestic Equity: The domestic equity pool invests in securities listed on the various stock exchanges located in
the United States (NYSE, AMEX, NASDAQ, etc.). Foreign companies with domestically issued securities
(American depository receipts (ADR’s)) are allowed in the domestic equity pool. The domestic equity pool may
consist of pooled vehicles and/or separate accounts.

Domestic Fixed Income:_The fixed income pool invests in a variety of fixed income instruments ranging in

duration from 0 to 30 years or more. The aggregate duration of the pool is generally 5 to 7 years or less. The
fixed income pool may consist of pooled vehicles and/or separate accounts.

. Sume e o o

n e mamne e e g — ae, - o

Global Equity: The global equity pool invests in securities listed on the major exchanges around the world.
Global equity securities may be domiciled in developed and emerging markets and will expose the holders of
this fund to currency risk as the equities may be denominated in the local currency of the market in which they
trade. The global equity pool consists of pooled vehicles only when custodial and administrative costs
associated with separate accounts prove inefficient.

Opportunistic Funds: These funds invest in private markets securities with longer investment horizons
including private equity, distressed debt, and real estate.

Real Return: The real return pool consists of a variety of inflation hedging strategies including (but not limited
to) public and private real estate, inflation-hnked bonds, and commodities and commodity-linked equities. The
real return pool consists of pooled vehicles only when custodial and administrative costs associated with
separate accounts prove nefficient.

Tactical Asset Allocation” The tactical asset allocation pool consists of managers that are allowed to purchase
cash, fixed income, and equity securities across the globe The tactical asset allocation pool consists of pooled
vehicles only when custodial and administrative costs associated with separate accounts prove mefficient.

1310-1146775 1




- --———2:; Summary of Significant-Accounting Policies-(continued) I

Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

SCL Health System invests funds in excess of operating requirements. Trustee-held funds are the unspent proceeds

Jelated to band financings and investments related to the executive supplemental retirement-plans. Restricted funds——— — —

self-insured risks are funds set aside by SCL Health System to satisfy insurance claims and other related
expenditures. Investments in equity and debt securities are measured at fair value.

Substantially all investments are considered to be trading securities. Investment income or loss (including realized
and unrealized gains and losses on investments, interest, and dividends) is included in excess of revenue over
expenses unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law. Gains and losses with respect to disposition of
marketable securities are based on the specific-identification method Investment returns related to temporarily and
permanently restricted net assets are added or deducted from the appropriate net asset balance based on donors’
intent.

Derivative Financial Instruments

SCL Health System investment fund managers use derivative financial instruments in the investment portfolio to
moderate changes in value due to fluctuations in financial markets. SCL Health System has not designated its
derivatives related to marketable securities as hedges, and the change in fair value of these derivatives is recognized
as a component of investment income.

SCL Health System uses interest rate swap contracts in managing its capital structure. SCL Health System
recognizes these derivative instrumenis as either asseis or liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets at fair value.
The accounting for changes in the fair value (i.e., gains or losses) of a derivative instrument depends on whether it

has been designaied and qualifies as part of a hedgiug relationsiup and the vype of hedging 1eiationsinp

For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as a cash flow hedge (i.e., hedging the exposure to

variability in expected future cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk), the effective portion of the gain or
loss on the derivative instrument is reported as a component of unrestricted net assets and reclassified into excess of
revenues over expenses in the same period or periods during which the cash flows of the hedged transaction are
settled The ineffective portion is recorded in the excess of revenues over expenses in the current period. If the
hedging relationship ceases to be highly effective or it becomes probable that an expected transaction will no longer
occur, subsequent gans or losses on the derivatives would be recorded in excess of revenues over expenses.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Land, buildings, and equipment are stated at cost, if purchased, or fair market value at the date of donation.
Improvements and replacements are capitalized, and repairs and maintenance are expensed when incurred Interest
incurred in connection with borrowings to finance major construction or expansion of facilities is capitahzed during
the construction period and subsequently amortized over the lives of the related assets. Provision for depreciation 1s
calculated using the straight-line method, which allocates the cost of tangible property equally over its estimated
life. Estimated useful lives are generally those recommended by the American Hospital Association
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Land, buildings, equipment, and accumulated depreciation, as of December 31, were as follows:

2013 2012
(In Millions)

Land $ 1349 $ 122.4
Buildings, land improvements, and equipment 3,159.7 3,016.1
Construction in progress 447.3 214.9
3,741.9 3,3534

Less accumulated depreciation 1,997.4 1,821.2
$ 1,7445 $ 1,532.2

Asset Impairment

SCL Health System considers whether indicators of impairment are present or performs the necessary test to
determine whether the carrying value of an asset is appropriate. Impairment write-downs are recognized in income
from operations at the time the impairment is identified, except for alternative investment impairments, which are
recognized in investment income in nonoperating gains (losses).

During 2011, SCL Health System began work on a replacement hospital for SJH, which is expected to open in
December 2014. As a result, the remaining useful life of the building and equipment assets was re-evaluated during
2011. Accelerated depreciation on building and equipment assets whose useful life will end on December 31, 2014,
was $19.7 million and_$12.0 million in 2013 and 2012, respectively See Note 3 for discussion of asset impairment

e e Meaning ful Use ReVemMe — ——— « cue o e e i i e s e

related to discontinued operations.

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 established incentive payments under Medicare and
Medicaid programs for certain eligible professionals, hospitals, and critical access hospitals (Providers). Providers
can receive incentive payments by adopting, implementing, and upgrading electronic health records (EHR)
technology. Praviders can also receive incentive payments for demonstrating meaningful use of EHR technology.
Upon satisfaction of the meaningful use criteria, using a grant accounting model, SCL Health System recognized
$13.9 million and $15.6 million of these incentive payments within other operating revenue on the consolidated
statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, related to continuing
operations. If specified meaningful use criteria are met in future periods, SCL Health System may qualify for
additional incentive payments.

Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred financing costs are amortized over the lives of the bonds utilizing the effective interest method

1310-1146775 13




Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies'(continued) -~~~ -~ = -

Investments in Joint Ventures

SCL Health System accounts for investments in joint ventures using the equity or cost method, depending on the
nature of the investment and extent of control or ownership by SCL Health System.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by SCL Health System has been limited by donors to a specific
time period or purpose. These assets relate primarily to gifts restricted for capital expenditures, research, or health
care services.

Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by SCL Health System in
perpetuity, the income from which is expendable based on donor intent.

Reclassification of temporarily and permanently restricted net assets on the consolidated statements of changes in
net assets represents donor changes or subsequent clarification in the intended purpose of previously recorded
contributions.

Contributions to Related Organizations

SCL Health System records payments to Leaven Ministries and transfers from related foundations to other affiliated
entities as contributions to related organizations, which are recorded as changes in net assets.

Contributions for Long-Lived Assets

Contributions for long-lived assets are those contributions, bequests, or grants to SCL Health System for the sole
purpose of acquiring capitalized long-lived assets.

Contributions, Bequests, and Grants

Donors’ unconditional piedges to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the promise is
received. Donors’ conditional pledges to give and indications of intentions to give are reported at fair value at the
date the condition 1s satisfied. Except for contributions for long-lived assets, all unrestricted contributions, bequests,
and grants are included in excess of revenue over expenses. Contributions, bequests, and grants are reported as
either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that hmit the use of
the donated assets. When a donor restriction is satisfied (as to either time or purpose), temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets as net asscts released from restrictions Resources temporanly restricted by donors for
additions to land, buildings, and equipment whose purposes have been met are recorded as net assets released for
capital acquisitions in the consolidated statements of changes in net assets Donot-restricted contributions whose
restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported as unrestricted contributions in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Endowments

SCL Health System’s endowments consist of approximately 70 individual funds established for a variety of
purposes. Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that SCL Health System must hold in
perpetuity or for a donor-specified period, as well as Board-designated funds. Net assets associated with endowment
funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

SCL Health System is subject to the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Acts (UPMIFA), as
separately enacted in Kansas, Colorado, Montana, and California. Collectively, these statutes establish requirements
for the management, investment, and expenditure of endowed funds. SCL Health System has adopted investment
and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide a stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. Under these policies, the
endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce results that exceed the price and yield results
of their relevant benchmarks while assuming a reasonable level of investment risk.

As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the permanently restricted endowment net assets were $37.1 million and
$28.7 million, respectively. Included in these amounts are $14.5 million and $14.4 million, respectively, of
endowments associated with discontinued operations.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting

principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements, Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual__

results may differ from those estimates.
Operating and Nonoperating Gains (Losses)

SCL Health System’s primary mission is to meet the health care needs of its service areas through a broad range of
general and specialized health care services, including inpatient, acute care, outpatient, physician, and other health
care services. Activities directly associated with the furtherance of this purpose are considered to be operating
activities. Other activities that result in gans or losses peripheral to SCL Health System’s primary mission are
considered to be nonoperating Nonoperating activities include income tax expense, investment income, loss on
early extinguishment of debt, and Mission Fund expenditures.
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

- - 2. Summary-of-Significant Accounting Policies"(continued)—

Operating and Performance Indicators

The activities of SCL Health System are primarily related to providing health care services, and accordingly,
| expense information by functional classification is not used as a basis for measuring performance. Furthermore,
| since substantially all resources are derived from providing health care services, similar to that provided by a
| business enterprise, the following indicators are considered important in evaluating how well management has
| discharged its stewardship responsibilities:

Operating Indicator (income from continuing operations) — Includes all unrestricted revenue, gains, and other
support; equity income or loss of unconsolidated health care subsidiaries; and expenses directly related to the
recurring and ongoing health care operations during the reporting period. The operating indicator excludes
income tax expense, investment income or losses (including changes in unrealized gains and losses on
investments), loss on early extinguishment of debt, Mission Fund expenditures, and gains and losses deemed by
management not to be directly related to providing health care services.

Performance Indicator (excess of revenues over expenses attiibutable to SCL Health System) — Includes income
from continuing operations and nonoperating gains, net. The performance indicator excludes the change in fair
value of interest rate swaps designated as a hedge, noncontrolling interest, pension-related charges other than
net periodic pension costs, contributions to related organizations, contributions for capital expenditures, and
amounts attributable to noncontrolling interest.

Noncontrolling Interest in Subsidiaries

SCL Health System attributed excess of revenue over expenses of $3.3 million and $2.5 million for the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, to_the noncontrolling interests based on the contractual terms of joint
ventures and the ownership percentage of the noncontroliing interests in certain of the consolidated subsidiaries.
These amounts are reflected in unrestricted net assets in the consolidated balance sheets, net of distributions.

SCL Health System acquired the remaining 50% noncontrolling interest in Exempla Healthcare in October 2012, at
the price defined in the 2010 amendment. The acceleration of the transaction reduced unrestricted net assets by
$274.7 million, reflected in acquisitions of noncontrolling interest of Exempla Inc in the consolidated statement of
changes in net assets

Discontinued Operations

A component of an entity is reported as discontinued operations if, among other things, such component (1) has been
disposed of or is classified as held for sale, (ii) has operations and cash flows that can be clearly distinguished from
the rest of the reporting entity, and (ii1) will be ehminated from the ongoing operations of the reporting entity. In the
period that a component meets such criteria, 1ts results of operations for current and prior periods are reclassified to
discontinued operations, and the assets and liabiliues of the related disposal group are segregated on the
consolidated balance sheets See Note 3 for information regarding SCL Health System’s discontinued operations.
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Reclassifications

Certain balances in the 2012 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current year
presentation. The effect of such reclassifications did not change total net assets or excess of revenues over expenses.

Adoption of Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU)
2011-11, Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities, which requires additional disclosures conceming the
offsetting of assets and liabilities related to certain derivatives and hedging instruments. SCL Health System adopted
the provisions of this standard in 2013, which did not have a significant effect on the consolidated financial
statements.

In July 2012, the FASB issued ASU 2012-02, Testing Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets for Impairment, which
allows an entity to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether the existence of events and circumstances
indicates that it is more likely than not that an indefinite-lived intangible asset such as goodwill is impaired. If, after
assessing the totality of events and circumstances, an entity concludes that it is not more likely than not that the
indefinite-lived intangible asset is impaired, then no further action is required. However, if an entity concludes
otherwise, then it is required to determine fair value of the indefinite-lived intangible asset and perform the
qualitative impairment test by comparing fair value with carrying amount. SCL Health System adopted the
provisions of this standard in 2013, which did not have a significant effect on the consolidated financial statements.

3. Discontinued Operations _

SCL Health System entered into an asset purchase agreement with Prime Healthcare for the sale of PMC and SJL

ot fOT $54.1 million and-completed the-sale-transaction on-Apri! 1,-2013.-On September 11,-2013,-SGL Health System—— —~ =~
and Providence signed a definitive agreement for Providence to assume sponsorship of SISM. In accordance with
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 205-20, Presentation of Financial Statements — Discontinued Operations,
and ASC 360, Property, Plant, and Equipment, the results of operations associated with these locations have been
reported as discontinued operations and are included in the consolidated statements of changes in net assets. Assets
held for sale consist primanly of inventory, prepaid expenses, fixed assets, restricted pledges, and investments in
Joint ventures Liabilities held for sale consist of accrued expenses.
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_$82 5 million_and_$427.1_millian_for the_years ended_December 31, 2013_and_2012, respectively, which is_reported

Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3: Discontinued Operations-(continued) Tt TN MU TN ST UTS o Mmmemmames o mmmmn mT mttretm s moemmemmmm e

Related to the locations held for sale, SCL Health System recorded a deficiency of revenue over expenses of

as discontinued operations in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Included in the loss on
discontinued operations for 2013 and 2012 is an asset impairment loss of $73.9 million and $394 6 million,
respectively, representing the difference between the fair value of assets held for sale, less costs to sell, and their net
book value. Total operating revenues, total operating expenses, and asset impairment included in the results of
discontinued operations for the years ended December 31 are summarized below:

2013 2012
(In Millions)

Total operating revenues $ 369.0 $ 498.5
Total operating expenses (380.3) (530.3)
Asset impairment (73.9) (394.6)

(85.2) (426 4)
Nonoperating gains (losses) 2.7 (0.7)
Loss related to discontinued operations $ (82.5) 3% (427.1)

The consolidated statements of cash flows include source of $66.8 million and use of $46.9 million of operating,
investing, and financing activities related to discontinued operations for the years ended December 31, 2013 and
2012, respectively

4. Charity Car

SCL Health System has a mission to care for those who are poor and vulnerable and provides charity care to patients

deemed to be either financially or medically indigent. Policies have been established that define charity care and
provide guidelines for assessing a patient’s ability to pay. Evaluation procedures for charity care qualification have
been established for those situations when previously unknown financial circumstances are revealed or when
incurred charges are significant when compared to the individual patient’s income and/or net assets

The cost to provide charity care using the consolidated cost to charge ratio was $82.3 million and $80.1 million for
2013 and 2012, respectively. The ratio of cost to charges is calculated based on SCL Health System’s total operating
expenses less other nonpatient operating revenue divided by gross patient service revenue.

In addition to traditional charity care services, SCL Health System has a financial assistance policy that offers
discounted services to uninsured patients who do not otherwise qualify for charity. The payments expected from
patients are based on rates negotiated with managed care plans, with discounts determined on a sliding scale tied to
the federal poverty level SCL Health System’s financial assistance policy prohibits the use of collection practices
that do not respect the dignity of its patients. Liens on principal residences may only be used when there is clear
evidence of the patient’s ability to pay, may not be used to force foreclosure or sale, and must be approved by the
Affiliate’s Board Finance Committee.
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Charity Care (continued)

SCL Health System benefits its communities in a variety of ways. To improve the health status of citizens in the
communities served, it provides numerous community education programs that alert the public to various health
problems and how they can be addressed. SCL Health System offers health promotion and wellness programs and
provides specific health care services and programs for senior citizens. Each of these programs helps contain the
growth of community health care costs through prevention and positive intervention. SCL Health System has
established a Mission Fund at each Affiliate. Earnings from the funds are available to support these charitable
services and programs.

SCL Health System addresses problems of the poor in the communities by providing services such as health fairs
and screenings at no cost or at substantially reduced rates. It provides prenatal education classes especially for
low-income persons and transportation for those who otherwise would have no access to medical services.
SCL Health System also supports organizations that provide other outreach programs for the poor, including the
stand-alone clinics that serve only the medically underserved populations in their service areas.

SCL Health System encourages use of its facilities, consistent with its tax-exempt status, by other organizations and
individuals to join in carrying out a broad health agenda. It promotes volunteerism by providing specific programs
and training for volunteers from the community, encourages staff involvement in community organizations, and
provides health-related information to the community by sponsoring speaker bureaus and tours of its facilities.

SCL Health System sponsors four stand-alone clinic affiliates (the Clinics) specifically for those individuals who
have no other source of health care assistance. Generally, the Clinics do not serve persons with Medicare or any kind
of private health insurance. The majority of funding for the Clinics is generated from individual contributions,
donations, foundations, grants, and n-kind services. The Clinics create access to health care for those individuals

s nn . meneope o

without access, provide channels for physiciansto reach the poor, and make a ditierence i the cominumitiés where
they are established.

— ——— — = mparem —

5. Net Patient Service Revenue

A significant portion of SCL Health System’s services are provided to patients under Medicare, Medicaid, and other
agreements with third-party contractual agencies. Such contracts provide for payment or reimbursement to
SCL Health System at other-than-standard charges. Estimated settlements have been reflected in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets for differences between interim payments and the total payments to be received under
the contracts.

The administrative procedures related to the cost reimbursement programs in effect generally preclude final
determination of amounts due or payable until cost reports are audited or otherwise reviewed and settled upon by the
applicable administrative agencies. Normal estimation differences between final settlements and amounts accrued in
previous years are reported as current year contractual adjustments.
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

-5- Net-Patient Service Revenue (continued)- - T T T .

Net patient service revenue as reflected in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations consists of the

2013 2012
(In Millions)

Gross patient service charges:

Inpatient charges 3 3,824.7 3% 3,703.6

Outpatient charges 3,303.6 2,974.4
Total gross patient service charges 7,128.3 6,678.0
Deductions from patient service charges:

Contractual allowances and other 4,540.3 4,227.1

Charity allowances 272.1 257.8
Total deductions from patient service charges 4,812.4 4,484 .9
Net patient service revenue before provision for bad debts 2,315.9 2,193 1
Provision for bad debts (144.8) (93.5)
Net patient service revenue 3 2,1711 § 2,099.6

Net patient service revenue is reported at estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors, and
others for services tendered and includes estimated retroactive revenue adjusiments due to audits, reviews, and
investigations. Retroactive adjustments are considered in the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis in the

period the relaied services are iendered, and sach amounts are adjusied in futwie periods as adjusuments become

known or as years are no longer subject to such audits, reviews, or investigations.

The primary sources of consolidated gross patient service charges include Medicare, state-administered Medicard
programs, contracted rate payors (including health maintenance organizations and preferred provider organizations),
commercial insurers, self-paying patients, and other sources. The following information provides consolidated net
patient service revenue before the provision for doubtful accounts by payor for the years ended December 31

2013 2012
(In Millions)
Medicare $ 588.1 25% $ 645 4 29%
Medicaid 223.3 10 205.3 9
Managed care, commercial, and other 1,364.5 59 1,218 7 56
Self-pay 140.0 6 1237 6
$ 2,315.9 100% $ 2,193 1  100%
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Net Patient Service Revenue (continued)

Revenue from Kaiser Permanente (see Note 12) represented approximately 20.7% and 21.6% of SCL Health
System’s net patient service revenue for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, related to
continuing operations. Approximately 65% of SCL Health System’s net patient service revenue is derived from
Affiliates doing business in the state of Colorado.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to interpretation. As
a result, there is a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates may change. Compliance with such laws and
regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation, as well as significant regulatory action,
including fines, penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs.

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) have made inquiries regarding certain reimbursements
claimed by SCL Health System. SCL Health System has adopted internal organizational responsibility and
comphiance programs to address these concems and seeks to proactively respond to these requests. SCL Health
System does not expect that the ultimate resolution of these inquiries will be material to its consolidated financial
statements.

6. Investments and Assets Limited as to Use

The majority of SCL Health System’s investments are comprised of its pro rata share of the CIP’s funds held for
participants and certain other investments such as those investments held and managed by foundations and the
captive insurance company Investments and assets limited as to use, stated at fair value, were as follows:

_.December 31

2013 2012
(In Millions)

Held in the CIP- ) . . - —
Cash and cash equivalents $ 609 $ 59.9
Absolute return 17.6 28.7
Core hedge funds 108.1 78 1
Domestic equity 147.0 141.4
Domestic fixed income 509.4 551.2
Global equity 348.1 3206
Opportunistic 18.3 20.9
Real estate 36.6 50.0
Real return 238.2 2393
Tactical asset allocation 162.3 172.1

1,646.5 1,662.2

Investments held outside of the CIP 149.8 219 8

$ 1,796.3 § 1,8820

SCL Health System’s pro rata share of the CIP’s funds was $1,646 5 million and $1,662.2 million at December 31,
2013 and 2012, respectively, representing 84% and 85% of the funds held for participants 1n the CIP at those
respective dates. At December 31, 2013, $36.6 million of real estate was held in the CIP The real estate 1s not held
in umits and 1s wholly owned by SCL Health System
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i 6: Investments and-Assets-Limited-as-to-Use (continued)— -- - — - — ——-r ———m —o e o

SCL Health System’s investments are exposed to various kinds and levels of risk. Fixed income securities expose

vee—w— - .- .SCL_Health System _to interest rate risk. credit_risk, and liquidity risk. As interest rates_change, the value of many
fixed income securities is affected, particularly those with fixed interest rates. Credit risk is the risk that the obligor
of the security will not fulfill its obligation Liquidity risk is affected by the willingness of market participants to buy
and sell given securities. SCL Health System’s investments are diversified across a broad range of asset classes,
durations, and funds to avoid concentrattons of risk in any particular company, region, or industry.

Equity securities expose SCL Health System to market risk, performance risk, and liquidity risk. Market risk is the
risk associated with major movements of the equity markets, both foreign and domestic. Performance risk is that risk
associated with a company’s operating performance. Liquidity risk as previously defined tends to be higher for
foreign equities and equities related to small capitalization companies.

The real estate investments, opportunistic investments, and absolute return funds present similar risks to all of the
traditional investments, with some additional nsks. Due to the fact that these investments are invested through
limited partnerships, private real estate investment trusts, insurance separate accounts, or other limited-access-type
vehicles, pricing is infrequent. These investments may also employ leverage that may lead to additional risk of loss.
Although these investments are diversified by region and property type, they may at times have concentrations in a
particular region or property type, which may cause additional risk. The real estate investment funds are redeemable
on a quarterly basis with 60 to 90 days’ notice. Opportunistic funds have restrictions on liquidity withdrawals.
Interim liquidity in opportunistic funds is only available after the investments realize profits. As of December 31,
2013, SCL Health System has committed $30.3 million to opportunistic funds and subsequently has funded
$1.4 million of this commitment. In addition, SCL Health System had given full redemption notices to investment
managers in the absolute return funds and two of the core hedge fund managers with $17.2 million and
$10.7 million; respectively, still remaining in the funds as of December 31, 2013. Subsequent to December 31, 2013,
SCL Health System received $1.6 million of cash proceeds on redemption notices given to absolute return fund

__ investment managers and $8.9 million from the core hedge fund managers

The composition of investment income is as follows for the years ended December 31:

2013 2012
(In Millions)
Interest and other investment income $ 331 § 41.2
Realized and unrealized gains and losses 122.2 98.0
S 1553 § 139.2
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7. Capital Structure

Long-term debt for SCL Health System consists of the following:

$ 1,3869 § 15113

- — - —

SCL Health System is the sole member of an Obligated Group of which the Restricted Affiliates are included under

the terms of an MT] amended and restated as of January 1, 1994. Under the terms of the MTI, debt can be incurred
for which the Obligated Group is jointly and severally liable. As of December 31, 2013, the outstanding
indebtedness under the MTI was $1,522.6 million, exclusive of original 1ssue discount or premium. In addition, as of
December 31, 2013, there were also guarantees of indebtedness by SCL Health System outstanding under the MTI
of $38.1 million (see Note 13). The Obligated Group has agreed to certain covenants, including, among other things,
a specified debt service coverage ratio and debt-to-capitalization ratio, a restriction on certain types of additional
indebtedness, and a restriction on asset dispositions in excess of specified amounts. The consolidated results of the
Obhigated Group and Restricted Affiliates are used to determine compliance with certain covenants of the MTI. As
of December 31, 2013 and 2012, SCL Health System was in compliance with all covenants.

On April 4, 2012, SCL Health System issued $76 3 million of Kansas Development Finance Authority Variable
Rate Demand Revenue Bonds Series 2012A as a private placement with Citibank, N.A. The private placement was
used to refund the outstanding 2006 Series C and 2006 Series D SCL Health System Kansas Development Finance
Authority Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds.

1310-1146775 23

Annual Interest Rates 2013 2012
(In Millions)
Tax-exempt bond issues:
2013, due through January 2044 4.0%to 5.5% A 3000 $ -
2012, due through December 2031 Variable rate, 0.52% and
0.57% 65.2 74.5
2011, due through January 2039 Variable rate, 0.61%
and 0.64% 60.6 61.6
2010, due through January 2040 2.50%to 5.25% 938.2 9620
2006, due through December 2031 Variable rate, 0.04%
and 0.13% 24.2 25.8
2003, due through December 2038 Variable rate, 0.05%
and 0.15% 114.9 123.8
2002, due through December 2032 Variable rate, 0.04%
and 0.15% 49.5 59.8
Total under the SCL Health System MTI 1,552.6 1,307.5
Note payable to CFF, due through October 2032 Variable rate, 3.25% - 230.0
Note payable to Kaiser Permanente, due
November 2032 6.00% - 16.5
Other notes and capital leases 6.5 8.2
1,559.1 1,562.2
- —-~= - Original issue pre;mum, net —— - - 179~ - -168 - ——-— - ———
Current maturities of long-term debt (190.1) (67.7)




Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7- Capital Structure (continued) -~ - -- - - o— — - em e e e R

On April 1, 2013, PMC and SJL were withdrawn as Restricted Affiliates under the MTI (as Amended and Restated)

____dated as of January 1, 1994, between SCI, Health_System_and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A

as master trustee. Of the disposition proceeds received from Prime Healthcare, $18.0 million were used to redeem
the allocable portion of the variable rate bonds.

During July 2013, EGSMC signed a new multiyear agreement with a Kaiser Permanente affiliate, specifying the
terms under which EGSMC would provide hospital services to Kaiser Permanente members. In conjunction with the
new agreement, EGSMC paid the Kaiser Permanente affiliate $16.5 million to extinguish the subordinated note
payable created under the original 2002 agreement.

On November 13, 2013, SCL Health System paid off the $218.5 million outstanding portion of the unsecured
promissory note with CFF.

On November 12, 2013, SCL Health System issued Series 2013A Colorado Health Facilities Authority tax-exempt
revenue bonds in the par amount of $300.0 million. Proceeds, exclusive of original issue discount or premium and
incurred expenses, were used for reimbursement of qualified capital expenditures at the new Saint Joseph Hospital
facility in Denver, Colorado.

The Series 2002, 2003, and 2006 Variable Rate Demand Bonds are backed by Standby Bond Purchase Agreements
with JPMorgan Chase Bank and BNY Mellon. The Standby Bond Purchase Agreement supporting the 2003 Series
A and 2003 {CA) bonds expires on Maich 1, 20617. The Standby Bond Purchase Agreement suppaiting the 2002,
2003 (MT), 2003 Series B, and 2006 Series A bonds expires on November 26, 2014. In the event that bonds bearing
intercst at a weekly or daily rate are not successfully remarketed or if funds are not available for remarketing,
JPMorgan Chase Bank; Morgan Stanley Bank, N A.; or BNY Mellon will pay the purchase price for debt that is
tendered. The repayment terms of the Standby Bond Purchase Agreements cause a portion of the Series 2002, 2003,

—and 2006 Variable Rate Demand Bondsto bechassifred-ascarrent:
Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt (excluding original issue discount, net) are as follows:

Scheduled
With Variable
Classified as

Years Ending December 31 Scheduled Current
(in Millions)
2014 3 398 $ 190 1
2015 40.5 429
2016 42,1 44.0
2017 439 31.7
2018 459 333
Thereafter 1,346.9 1,217.1
3 15591 § 1.559.1
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8. Derivative Instruments

SCL Health System has entered into three interest rate swaps. The objective of the hedges is to offset the variability
of cash flows due to the repricing of outstanding debt. Details of the interest rate swaps are outlined below:

Notional amount $33,675,000 $33,675,000 $60,000,000
Fixed annual payment rate 3.180% 3.785% 4.215%
Variable receiver rate 68% of LIBOR SIFMA rate SIFMA rate
Effective date December 5, 2003 December 5, 2003 October 2, 2008
‘ Termination date December 1, 2023 December 1, 2023 December 1, 2031
Reset Monthly Weekly Weekly
Settlement Monthly Monthly Monthly
Classification Cash flow hedge Cash flow hedge Cash flow hedge
Fair value at December 31, 2013 $(3.0) million $(3.6) million $(8.4) million
Fair value at December 31, 2012 $(4.9) million $(5.8) million $(17.1) million

SCL Health System measures the effectiveness of the hedges quarterly based on the cumulative dollar-offset
approach. The change in unrealized value of interest rate swaps is excluded from the excess of revenue over
expenses for the portion of the hedge determined to be effective. Any ineffective portion of the hedges is recorded as
investment income. The ineffective portion of the hedges was $1.8 million and $(1.6) million for the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The fair value of the swaps is recorded in other noncurrent liabilities at
December 31, 2013 and 2012. The accumulated loss on the swaps was $14.5 million and $25.4 million at
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

9. Fair Value Measurements
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. ASC 820, Fair Value Measurement, establishes a fair value
e hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to nieasurefair value: The hierarchy gives the highest priority to-unadjusted =~~~
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement).

Certain of SCL Health System’s financial assets and financial habilities are measured at fair value on a recurring
basis, including money market, fixed income, equity instruments, and interest rate swap contracts. The three levels
of the fair value hierarchy and a description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair
value are as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the reporting date.
Level 1 primanly consists of financial instruments such as money market securities and listed equities.

Level 2 — Pricing inputs other than quoted prices included in Level | that are either directly observable or that
can be derived or supported from observable data as of the reporung date Instruments in this category include
certain U S government agency and sponsored entity debt securities and interest rate swap contracts.
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9. Fair Value Measurements (continued) . -

Level 3 — Pricing inputs include those that are significant to the fair value of the financial asset or financial

. .. -liability_and are not abservable from. objective sources. These.inputs.may. be used with-internally developed - - .- .. . .

methodologies that result in management’s best estimate of assumptions a market participant would utilize to
determine fair value.

The CIP’s investments include equities, various fixed income securities, and altemnative investments as detailed in
Note 2. As of December 31, 2013, 64% of CIP’s investments were Level 1, 21% Level 2, and 15% Level 3. As of
December 31, 2012, 58% of CIP’s investments were Level 1, 24% Level 2, and 18% Level 3.

The fair value of financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis was determined using the following
mnputs at December 31, 2013

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices Significant

in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable  Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(In Millions)
Assets
Investments:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 294 % 294 $ - 8 -
U.S. government and
agency obligations 0.8 0.4 0.4 -
Corporate debt 8.5 - 85 -
Real-estate 5.0 = = 5.0
Mutual funds 89.5 89.5 - -
Domestic equity 13.8 13.8 - -
Global/international equity 2.8 2.8 - -
Held in CIP 1,646.5 — 1,646.5 -
$ 1,796.3 § 1359 § 1,6554 § 5.0
Liabilities
Obligations under swap contracts  § 15.0 § - § 150 % -
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9. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The fair value of financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis was determined using the following
inputs at December 31, 2012.

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(In Millions)
Assets
Investments:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 936 $ 93.6 $ - 3 -
U.S. government and agency
obligations 22 13 0.9 -
Corporate debt 19.4 - 19.4 -
Real estate 7.7 - - 7.7
Mutual funds 82.7 82.7 - -
Domestic equity 12.2 12.2 - -
Global/international equity 2.0 2.0 - -
Held in CIP 1,662.2 - 1,662.2 -
3 1,882.0 % 191.8 § 1,682.5 3 7.7
Liabilities
‘Obligations under swap contracts ~_$ 278 § - - =% 278§ =

The fair values of the securities included in Level 1 were determined through quoted market prices. The fair values

“of Level 2 securities (primarily holdings within the CIP) were dét€érmined based upon The unitiZed value of CIP

holdings and the underlying recent trading activity. The fair values of Level 2 securities related to fixed income
securities were determined through bid prices based on recent trading activity and other relevant information,
including market interest rate curves and referenced credit spreads. Estimated prepayment rates, where applicable,
are used for valuation purposes provided by third-party services where quoted market values are not available.
Level 2 investments also include corporate fixed income, government bonds, and mortgage- and asset-backed
securities The fair values of the interest rate swap contracts are determined based on the present value of expected
future cash flows using discount rates approximate with the risks involved. The valuations reflect a credit spread
adjustment to the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) and Securities Industry and Financial Markets
Association (SIFMA) discount curves in order to reflect the credit value adjustment for nonperformance risk. The
credit spread adjustment is derived from other comparably rated entities” bonds priced in the market. Due to the
volatility of the capital markets, there is a reasonable possibility of changes in fair value and additional gains (losses)
in the near term subsequent to December 31, 2013. Level 3 includes real estate, fair value is determined using recent
appraisals and purchase data
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9. Fair Value Measurements (continued) - - - o T

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for cash and cash equivalents, accounts and

. _ . - -_.pledges. receivable, and_current liabilities are reasonable estimates of_their_fair_value due to the short-term nature of —— - -
these financial instruments. The fair value of the fixed-rate bonds was approximately $1.3 billion and $1.1 billion at
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The fair value of the variable-rate revenue bonds approximates the
carrying value at December 31, 2013 and 2012. The carrying value of all other debt is assumed to approximate fair
value.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not indicate net realizable value or
reflect future fair values. Furthermore, while SCL Health System believes its valuation methods are appropriate and
consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair
value of certain financial instruments could result in a different estimate of fair value at the reporting date.

The following table is a roll-forward of the financial assets classified within Level 3 of the valuation hierarchy
defined above:

Investments
(In Milhons)
Fair value at January 1, 2012 $ 6.5
Acquisitions 1.2
Dispostitions €3
Unrealized gains 03
Fair value at December 31, 2012 1.7
Acquisitions” ~ i ) i Y | W
Dispositions (4.3)
Unreatized-gains 1.2
Fair value at December 31, 2013 $ 5.0

10. Retirement Plans
Defined-Contribution Plans

SCL Health System participates in a defined-contribution retirement plan (the Defined-Contribution Plan), which is
a 401(a) defined-contribution retirement plan that covers substantially all employees. Employer contributions to the
plan are based on a percentage of eligible compensation for participating employees and a percentage of
participating employees’ contributions to a related 403(b) plan. SCL Health System funded $49.7 million and
$45.3 million related to the Defined-Contribution Plan during 2013 and 2012, respectively.
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10. Retirement Plans (continued)
Defined-Benefit Plans

SCL Health System participates in three defined-benefit retirement plans (the Defined-Benefit Plans). The first plan
is an unfunded executive supplemental retirement plan. A second plan (the SCL Plan) is a single plan with multiple-
employer participants that was frozen 1n 1996 for all participating associates except certain associates of St. James
Healthcare. SCL Health System makes contributions to these plans based on the funding recommendations of the
plans’ actuaries. These two plans are collectively referred to as the SCLHS Plans.

The executive supplemental retirement plan was frozen effective December 31, 2013. The defined benefits accrued
under this plan through December 2013 total $5.0 million and will be credited with annual interest to be determined
by the Compensation Committee. The interest rate is 5.0% for 2014. Participants in this plan become eligible to
participate in the Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, a defined contribution plan created and effective
January 1, 2014.

A third plan relates to Exempla Healthcare. Prior to January 1, 1998, the predecessor to Exempla Healthcare had a
defined-benefit pension plan (the Exempla Plan), that covered substantially all of its associates. The benefits were
based on years of service and employees’ final average compensation. Benefits under the plan have been frozen.
SCL Health System’s funding policy for this plan is to contribute annually the minimum amount under the
requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. Contributions are currently
intended to provide for benefits attributed for services rendered through January 1, 1998.

In 2013, the amortization period for actuarial gains and losses for the SCL Plan and the Exempla Plan was changed
from average remaining service to average remaining lifetime as required by GAAP when almost all participants are
nactive In addition, certain bridge benefits for associates at St. James Healthcare were frozen, and the threshold for
mandatory lump-sum distributions was increased from $10,000 to $25,000. The effect of these changes was to
reduce pension expense by $0.9 million and reduce the pension benefit obligation by $4.1 million.

o p— e e—
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The following sets forth the Defined-Benefit Plans’ funded status and accrued pension liability, as of December 31,

2013 2012
(In Millions)

Change in projected benefit obligation

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 399.7 § 3545
Service cost 2.9 2.8
Interest cost 15.3 17.1
Actuarial (gain) loss (33.4) 43.7
Benefits paid (20.6) (19.0)
Special termination benefits 0.3 0.3
Plan amendments and assumption changes .1) 0.3
Adjustment for plan freeze 9.2) -

Projected benefit obligation at end of year 350.9 399.7

Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 345.7 3315
Actual return on plan assets 40.9 31.8
Contributions 2.9 23
Benefits paid (20.6) (19.0)
Expenses paid (6.6) (0.9)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 368.3 345.7

Accrucd pension asset (lability) 3 i74 3 (54.0)

The net accrued pension asset in the table above as of December 31, 2013 of $17.4 million includes $23.9 million of

accrued pension asset in the SCL Plan offset by $6.5 million of accrued pension hability in the Exempla Plan.

Included in unrestricted net assets at December 31 are the following amounts that have not yet been recognized in
net periodic pension cost:

2013 2012
(In Millions)
Unrecognized actuarial Josses $ 759 % 1315
Unrecognized prior service costs 3.9 1.7
3 720 § 133.2
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Changes in plan assets and benefit obligations in unrestricted net assets include the following:

| 2013 2012

(In Millions)
| Unrecognized actuarial (gains) losses 3 (504) $ 36.8
; Prior service costs “4.1) -
| Amortization of actuarial losses 3.1 (7.8)
i Amortization of prior service costs (1.6) (0.8)
j $ (612) $ 282

The prior service cost and actuarial (gains) losses included in unrestricted net assets and expected to be recognized
in net periodic pension benefit during the year ending December 31, 2014, are $1.7 million.

No plan assets are expected to be returned to SCL Health System during the year ending December 31, 2014.

2013 2012
(In Millions)
Components of net periodic benefit cost
Service cost $ 38 $ 3.7
Interest cost 15.3 17.1
Expected return on plan assets (24.1) (24.6)
- - -- ----  Amortization of prior service cost - s e e e oo 08 e 08 -
Special termination benefits 0.3 0.3
Settlement loss and amortization of actuarial losses 4.0 7.8
Effect of plan freeze— .. - . (.1 ———
Net periodic pension (benefit) expense 3 a3 3 5.1

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine the consolidated balance sheet liability as of December 31 are as

follows:
2013 2012
Discount rate — SCLHS Plans 4.71% 3.94%
Discount rate — Exempla Plan 4.85% 405%
Rate of increase in future compensation levels (age graded) 2.50 t0 9.00 2.50t0 9.00
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Weighted-average assumptions used to determine pension benefit cost for the years ended December 31 are
~asfollows: .. . . L o

2013 2012
Discount rate — SCLHS Plans 3.94% 4.83%
Discount rate — Exempla Plan 4.05% 491%
Expected return on plan assets 7.25% 7.50%
Rate of increase in future compensation levels (age graded) 2.50 to 9.00 2.50 t0 9.00

Plan Assets

The expected return on plan assets reflects historical returns and future expectations for returns in each asset class,
as well as targeted asset allocation percentages within the portfolio. The investment strategy is of a long-term nature
and is intended to ensure that funds are available to pay benefits as they become due and to maximize the trust’s
total return at an appropriate level of investment risk.

The target and actual asset allocations by asset category are as follows:

Target Actual Allocation
Asset Category Allocation 2013 2012
Global equity 32.0% 32.3% - - 31%%
Domestic fixed income 31.0 314 318
Real return 14.0 14.0 14,5
Domestic equity 12.0 11.7 11.3
Tactical allocation 6.0 6.0 6.3
Core hedge funds 5.0 4.6 42
100.0% 100.0% 100 0%
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As described in Notes 2 and 6, SCL Health System’s investments, which include investments held for its retirement
plans, are comprised of its pro rata share of the CIP’s funds. Accordingly, the amounts in the tables below reflect the
fair value of the Defined Benefit Plans’ share of each class of investment held in the CIP, classified in one of the
three categories within the fair value hierarchy described in Note 9:

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices  Significant

i in Active Other Significant
| Markets for Observable  Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
i Fair Value {(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(In Millions)

December 31, 2013
Assets
Global equity $ 1190 § -  § 119.0 § -
Domestic fixed 115.6 - 115.6 -
Real return 51.3 - 51.3 -

| B Domestic equity 43.1 - 43.1 -

| Tactical allocation 223 - 223 -

} Core hedge funds 17.0 - 17.0 -

| $ 3683 § - 8 3683 $ —
December 31, 2012

B © “Assets T ) T : T ) T T STttt Tt
Global equity $ 1103 § - 3 1103 $ -
Domestic fixed 110.1 — 110.1 -
Real retum - - 50.0-—— — =500 — e
Domestic equity 38.9 - 38.9 -
Tactical allocation 21.8 - 21.8 -
Core hedge funds 14.6 - 146 -
3 3457 % — 3 345.7 § -
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Expected Benefit Payments

Expected benefits payments to participants, excluding lump-sum distributions, are as follows (in millions):

2014 $ 269
2015 226
2016 23.4
2017 240
2018 245
2019-2022 122.4

11. Insurance Coverage

SCL Health System provides an insurance program to insure for various insurable risks SCL Health System obtains
insurance through Leaven Insurance Company, Ltd. (Leaven), a wholly-owned subsidiary and captive insurance
company, as well as third-party insurers and other seif-insured methods.

Aggregate excess umbrella coverage of $100.0 million and excess claims-made basis professional liability coverage
of $100.0 million are obtained through Leaven, which cedes these risks to third-party commercial reinsurers located
in the United States, Switzerland, the United Kingdom, and Bermuda. Claims-made general liability coverage
provides for a selftnsured retention of $1.0 million per claim up to au annual aggregate of $3.0 miilion. Effective
October 1, 2010, professional liabihity coverage provides for a self-insured retention of $2.0 million per medical
incident, $20.0 million annual aggregate {shared by all insureds), and a buffer layer of mswance is purchased from
Leaven with limits of $2.0 million per medical incident, $5.0 million annual aggregate. For claims reported prior to
October 1, 2010, professional liability coverage provides for a self-insured retention of $2 0 million per claim,

$7-0 milliomamuat-aggregate(these tmitsare$2-0 million per claim, $8:0 million annual aggregate for Exempla
Healthcare, and for St Vincent Healthcare $3.0 million per claim, $12.0 million annual aggregate during the period
from March 1, 2008 to February 28, 2009; and $4.0 million per claim, $14.0 million annual aggregate during the
period from March 1, 2009 to September 30, 2010). Primary self-insured professional liability coverage for Kansas
affiliates 1s hmited to $0 2 million per claim up to an annual aggregate of $0.6 million per affiliate. This and
additional statutory coverage purchased from the Kansas Health Care Stabilization Fund will contribute to losses
within $2.0 million, $20 0 million self-insured retention. SCL Health System is self-insured to the extent of the
deductible amounts not covered by other insurance. Related expense for this coverage totaled $14.2 million and
$13.6 million in 2013 and 2012, respectively, and has been included in other operating expenses in the
accompanying consohidated statements of operations. The loss reserves recorded for estimated self-insured
professional and general liability, including estimates of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims
incurred but not reported, are discounted at annual rates of 4% at December 31, 2013 and 2012. Professional and
general liability funding is provided through a revocable trust fund.

SCL Health System self-insures and funds its obligations for workers’ compensation In connection therewith, SCL
Health System (excluding Exempla Healthcare) has obtained excess workers’ compensation insurance coverage
from outside carriers for individual claims in excess of $750,000 Exempla Healthcare has obtained excess workers’
compensation insurance coverage for claims in excess of $350,000. During 2013 and 2012, $3.3 nullion and
$8 2 million, respectively, of workers’ compensation expenses were charged to employee benefits expenses in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations.
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11. Insurance Coverage (continued)

SCL Health System offers an employee benefit package to all eligible employees and their dependents. Portions of
these benefits are self-insured and are provided through the SCL Health System Employee Benefit Plan (the Benefit
Plan). Contributions to the Benefit Plan are made in amounts determined in accordance with the recommendations
of an independent actuary based on past claims experience and other factors. During 2013 and 2012, $116.7 miltion
and $119.7 million, respectively, of expenses were charged to employee benefits expenses in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations.

SCL Health System is presently not aware of any unasserted casualty, professional liability, workers’ compensation,
or health and dental benefit claims that would have a material adverse impact on the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

12. Relationship With Kaiser Permanente

During 2002, EGSMC signed a multiyear agreement with a Kaiser Permanente affiliate, specifying the terms under
which EGSMC would provide hospital services to Kaiser Permanente members beginning in 2005. Among other
things, the agreement specifies payment terms and termination conditions. Beginning December 31, 2006, the
agreement contains certain financial conditions relating to the operation of the hospital and provides that breach of
the financial conditions would give Kaiser Permanente certain rights, including the right to purchase the hospital at a
purchase price specified in the agreement. Management believes EGSMC was not in breach of the financial
conditions as of December 31, 2013.

In August 2012, Exempla Healthcare entered into a multiyear agreement with a Kaiser Permanente affiliate,
specifying the terms under which EGSMC provides hospital services to Kaiser Permanente. Among other things, the
agreement specifies payment terms and termination conditions, including agreement between Kaiser and Exempla
Healthcare to enter into a new, long-term agreement with Kaiser Permanente in 2013. This new provider services
agreement became effective July 1, 2013, for a three-year term.

A Kaiser Permanente affiliate 1s also a noneconomic member of EGSMC, giving it certain rights to approve
dissolution, reorganization, or voluntary bankruptcy of EGSMC. No such events occurred in 2013. During 2009,
certain payments from Kaiser Permanente under the agreement represented advances from Kaiser Permanente,
which were recorded as subordinated debt, but were paid off in 2013 (see Note 7).

In January 2012, Saint Joseph Hospital entered into a 10-year provider services agreement (the Agreement) with a
Kaiser Permanente affiliate. Among other things, the Agreement specifies payment terms and conditions, annual
rate inflators, and volume guarantees that provide for additional rate adjustments in the event Kaiser admission
volumes increase or decrease from the agreed baseline.

13. Commitments and Contingencies

SCL Health System has guaranteed $18 4 mullion of debt for the purpose of constructing medical office buildings in
Billings, Montana. This 1s part of a joint venture in which SCL Health System is a 50% partner and co-managel
SCL Health System receives an annual fee for the guarantee. SCL Health System has also guaranteed $19.7 million
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13. Commitments-and Contingencies (continued) -- - e e

for a rural Kansas hospital, a medical office building in Wyoming, a university in Kansas, an ambulatory surgery

__center in Colorado, an imaging center venture in California, a cancer center in Montana, and other beneficiaries.. . __ ..

SCL Health System has not recorded any liability with respect to these guarantees at December 31, 2013,

In 2006, STH discovered life-safety code violations in its north and south patient towers. In late 2006, SJH notified
the CMS, the Joint Commission, and the Denver Fire Department of such findings, along with an action plan to
mitigate the issues that was approved by the various agencies. Subsequent to that approval, SJH revised its action
plan calling for a replacement of the hospital (rather than construction of additional rooms on the existing site). CMS
has granted an extension for the use of the tower rooms through December 2014. SCL Health System is currently
engaged in a major building improvement construction project to build the replacement hospital for STH. Total
project cost is estimated to be $623.0 million Spending on the project through December 31, 2013, totals
$391.0 million. The remaining expenditures will be incurred during 2014, as the project is completed.

SCL Health System has various strategic information systems projects in progress, the largest of which is a
commitment of $38.5 million to implement ambulatory electronic medical record software. As of December 31,
2013, SCL Health System has spent $15.7 million on this project and has reflected this in land, buildings, and
equipment, net.

On September 6, 2013, SCL Health System signed a non-binding letter of intent to create a joint operating
agreement (JOA) with National Jewish Health (NJH), a hospital in Denver, Colorado. The parties intend to
collaboratively provide patient care in both an inpatient and an outpatient setting at STH. The JOA will generally
provide for, among other things, joint management of the combined operations of SJH and the clinical operations of
NJH through a joint operating company (JOCY SCI. Health System and NIH retain ownership of their respective
assets, habilities; equity, revenues and expenses of their businesses that participate in the JOA. SCL Health System
1s expected to have a majority ownership of the JOC. NJH will continue to have areas of its business that operate

outside the joint entity, including certain-research-and-educational-operations—Both-hospitals-will-retain-their-brand
names and the joint entity would operate under a mutually agreed-upon name.

SCL Health System’s rent expense under operating leases was $31.8 million and $27.4 million for the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Scheduled noncancelable operating lease payments during the next five
years and thereafter are as follows (in millions):

2014 $ 22.1
2015 17.9
2016 13.8
2017 105
2018 86
Thereafter 7.7
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14. Subsequent Events

SCL Health System evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to December 31, 2013 through May 6,
2014, the date of issuance of the consolidated financial statements.

As described in Note 3, SCL Health System sold SJSM to Providence on March 1, 2014 for $93.9 million. SCL
Health System recognized no loss on disposal as the value of the related assets had previously been written down to
fair value.

On March 1, 2014, Saint John’s Hospital and Health Center was withdrawn as a Restricted Affiliate under the MTI
(as Amended and Restated) dated as of January 1, 1994, between SCL Health System and The Bank of New York
Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as master trustee. In addition, remediation action was taken in respect to outstanding
tax-exempt bonds associated with Saint John's Hospital and Health Center. On March 28, 2014, $14.7 million of
outstanding variable rate bonds were redeemed and defeased.
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Report of Independent Auditors on
Supplemental Financial Information

The Board of Directors
Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth
Health System, Inc.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a whole.
The financial and operating information, sources of patient revenue, capitalization ratio, debt service coverage
requirements, financial performance and utilization supplemental financial information is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information, except for that portion marked
“unaudited,” has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States In our opinion, the information, except for that portion marked “unaudited,” on which we express no opinion,
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

St ¥ LLP

May 6, 2014
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Financial and Operating Information

December 31, 2013

The table below is a summary of the consolidated-statements of-operations-for SCL--Health System and-Restricted- -

Affiliates (Restricted) and for SCL Health System (Consolidated) for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012,
which have been derived from the audited consolidated financial statements.

Year Ended December 31

Restricted Consolidated
2013 2012 2013 2012
(In Millions)

Net patient service revenue $ 2,156.9 $ 2,0825 § 2,171.1 § 2,099.6
Other revenue 93.5 83.7 133.4 123.8
Total operating revenue 2,250.4 2,166.2 2,304.5 2,223.4
Operating expenses (salaries and wages,

employee benefits, and other

operating expenses) 1,986.6 1,895.5 2,029.0 1,926.0
Depreciation and amortization 182.2 184.0 183.5 185.2
Interest and amortization 50.4 55.4 50.6 55.5
Total operating expenses 2,219.2 2,1349 2,263.1 2,166.7
Income from operations 31.2 31.3 41.4 56.7
Investment income 141.1 1290 155.3 139.2
Loss on early extinguishment of debt (0.1) (0.6) (0.1) ©6)
Other nonoperating losses (2.2) (1.3) (4.7) (122)
Total nonoperating gains; net 138.8- “127.1--- - 150.5- - -~ 1264-
Excess of revenue over expenses 170.0 158.4 191.9 183 1
Attributable-to-noncontrolling-interest .3) (2.5 3.3) 2.5)
Total excess of revenue over expenses

attributable to SCL Health System $ 166.7 $ 1559 § 188.6 $ 180.6
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Sources of Patient Revenue

December 31, 2013

The primary sources of consolidated gross patient service charges include Medicare, state-administered Medicaid
programs, contracted rate payors (including health maintenance organizations and preferred provider organizations),
commercial insurers, self-paying patients, and other sources. The following information provides consolidated net
patient service revenue before the provision for doubtful accounts by payor for the years ended December 31:

Medicare

Medicaid

Managed care commercial and other
Self-pay
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Year Ended December 31
2013 2012
25% 29%
10 9
59 56
6 6
100% 100%
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Capitalization Ratio

December 31,2013
The following- table sets-forth the-consolidated capitalization of--SCL -Health System-and -Restricted -Affiliates
(Restricted) and SCL Health System (Consolidated) as of December 31,2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31

Restricted Consolidated
2013 2012 2013 2012
(In Millions)
Long-term debt:
MTI debt (net of original 1ssue discount,
net) $ 15705 § 13243 8§ 15705 § 1,324.3
Other long-term indebtedness 33 251.2 6.5 254.7
‘ Total long-term debt 1,573.8 1,575.5 1,577.0 1,579.0
Less current maturities (190.1) (67.7) (190.1) 67.7)
| Plus variable portion not scheduled 150.3 16.7 150.3 16.7
‘ Net long-term debt 1,534.0 1,524.5 1,537.2 1,528.0
Unrestricted net assets 2,004.5 1,817.3 2,179.5 1,986.7
Total capitalization $ 35385 § 33418 $  3,716.7 § 3,514.7
Percent of net long-term debt to total
capitalization 43.4% 45.6% 41.4% 43.5%
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Debt Service Coverage Requirements

December 31,2013

P

The table below sets forth the consolidated debt service coverage of SCL Health System and Restricted Affiliates

(Restricted) and SCL Health System (Consolidated) as of December 31, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31

Restricted Consolidated
2013 2012 2013 2012
(In Millions)
Consolidated income available for
debt service:
Excess of revenue over expenses
attributable to SCL Health System  § 166.7 $ 155.9 188.6 $ 180.6
Change in unrealized (gains)
losses, net (54.7) 61.0) (60.9) (66.9)
Depreciation and amortization 182.2 184.0 183.5 185.2
Interest and amortization 50.4 55.4 50.6 55.5
Total consolidated income available
for debt service $ 344.6 $ 3343 361.8 § 3544
Consolidated annual debt service
requirements'” $ 115.6 $ 96.3 1159 § 96.6
Actual debt service coverage ratio — all
long-term debt®® 3.0x 3.5x 3.1x 3.7x

(M Annual debt service = principal paid + interest paid + 20% of interest and principal for guaranteed debt.

and amortization + interest and amortization)/annual debt service.
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Financial Performance

December 31,2013

The following-table-highlights-the financial results for-SCL- Health-System and-Restricted-Affiliates (Restricted) and---
SCL Health System (Consolidated) for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

___Year Ended December 31 e -

Restricted Consolidated
2013 2012 2013 2012
Adjusted operating income margin‘” 11% 1.1% 1.4% 1.4%
Operating income margin®® 13% 1.4% 1.7% 2.4%
Return on net assets” 8.5% 8.7% 8.8% 9.2%
Debt service coverage™® 3.0x 3.5x 3.0x 3.7x
Days’ cash on-hand (excluding self-
insured risk funds and trustee-held
funds)® 293 306 304 319
Cushion ratio® 14.4x 17 7x 15.5x 19.0x

M Adjusted operating revenue = net patient service revenue + other operating revenue + net assets released
from restrictions,
Adjusted operating income = adjusted operating revenue — total operating expenses.
Adjusted operating income margin = adjusted operating income/adjusted operating revenue.
@ Operating income margin = excess (deficit) of revenue over expenses/(total operating revenue + (total
nonoperating gains (losses)).
®) Return on net assets = excess (deficit) of revenue over expenses/unrestricted net assets.
“ Debr service coverage = (excess (deficit) of revenue over expenses — change in unreaiized gains (iosses),
net + depreciation and amortization + interest and amortization)/annual debt service.
Days’ cash on-hand = {cash and cash equivaienis + investments — permanenty resiricied net assets)/divided
(total operating expenses — depreciation and amortization/cumulative days).
©®  Cushion ratio = (cash and cash equivalents + investments + trustee-held funds)/annual debt service

{5)
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc.

Utilization
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2013

The following table provides utilization statistics for SCL Health System and Restricted Affiliates (Restricted) and
SCL Health System (Consolidated) for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31

Restricted Consolidated
2013 2012 2013 2012
Utilization statistics:
Licensed beds™ 2,436 2,416 2,448 2,428
Operating (staffed) beds 1,858 1,858 1,870 1,870
Operating bed occupancy (%) 57% 60% 57% 60%
Admissions 84,460 88,222 84,773 88,507
Patient days 386,040 409,827 387,506 411,069
Average length of stay 4.6 4.7 4.6 4.6

Includes acute care, psychiatric, hospital-based skilled nursing beds, and extended care beds.
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